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Office of International Corporation Finance

Division of Corporation Finance

100 Street N.E

Washington D.C 20549 09045701

USA
02 March 2009

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen

RE Paragon Group of Companies PLC SEC FileNo 82-34991 Rule 12g3-2b Submission

This letter supplements our prior correspondence with respect to The Paragon Group of

Companies PLC public limited company incorporated under the laws of England and

Wales the Company

Pursuant to Rule 12g3-2b the Rule promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of

1934 as amended the Act enclosed please find one copy of each of the documents listed

on the enclosed covering schedules These cover the relevant documents produced during the

period 1st 28th February 2009

The Company is providing the enclosed information and documents in reliance upon

paragraph b4 of the Rule to the effect that such information and documents are not

deemed filed with the Commission or otherwise subject to the liabilities under Section 18

of the Act and ii paragraph b5 of the Rule to the effect that the furnishing of such

information and documents shall not constitute an admission for any purpose that the

Company is subject to the Act

Yours faithfully

John Genunell

Group Company Secretary

Enc

finance for people

Registered in England no 2336032

Registered Office St Catherines Court Herbert Road

1V
Solihull West Midlands B91 3QE

Paragon Group is an appointed representative
of

Mortgage Trust Services PLC which is authorised and

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE regulated by the Financial Services Authority



SEC FileNo 82-3499

THE PARAGON GROUP OF COMPANIES PLC

Key

CA means the Companies Act 1985 of Great Britain

CA 2006 means the Companies Act 2006 of Great Britain

DR means the disclosure rules made by the FSA as competent authority under Part of the FSMA

LR means the listing rules made by the FSA as competent authority under Part of the FSMA on the

implementation of the EU Prospectus Directive in the UK on July 2005 these listing rules were significantly

amended

N/A means that the stated information was reported for general disclosure purposes and not for any specific FSA or Companies

Act requirement

PR means the prospectus rules made by the FSA as competent authority under Part of the FSMA

DTR means the Disclosure and Transparency Rules made by the FSA as competent authority under Part of the FSMA

CCTM means the City Code on Takeovers and Mergers issued by The Panel on Takeovers and Mergers the designated

supervisory authority pursuant to the Directive on Takeover Bids 2004/25/BC

Document Date Required Source of

Distributed Distribution Requirement

Date

Regulatory Announcement AGM 05 February 05 February LR9.6.2

Statement 2009 2009

Regulatory Announcement 06 February 06 February LR9.6.7

Holdings in Company 2009 2009

Regulatory Announcement 10 February 11 February LR9.6.7

Holdings in Company 2009 2009

Regulatory Announcement 10 February 11 February LR9.6.7

Holdings in Company 2009 2009

Regulatory Announcement 16 February 16 February DTR3 1.4

Director/PDMR Shareholding 2009 2009

Regulatory Announcement 25 February 25 February LR9.6.1

Directorate Change 2009 2009

Regulatory Announcement 26 February 26 February LR9.6.13

Director Declaration 2009 2009



SEC FileNo 82-3499

Documents Filed with Companies House Date Required Source of

Submitted Fifing Date Requirement

Annual Report Accounts 2008 05 February 30 April 2009 CA 2006 S441

2009

Resolutions of The Paragon Group 05 February 19 February CA 2006 S301
of CompaniesPLC passed on 2009 2009

February 2009

10 Form 288b Terminating 05 February 19 February CA S.288

Appointment as Director or 2009 2009

Secretary

11 Form 288a Appointment of 27 February 13 March 2009 CA S.288

Director or Secretary 2009
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section

Corn
Paragon Group Of

pany
Companies PLC

TIDM PAG

Headline AGM Statement

Released 1053 05-Feb-09

Number 8491 M10

RNS Number 8491M

Paragon Group Of Companies PLC
05 February 2009

AGM STATEMENT

The Paragon Group of Companies PLC announces that at

the Annual General Meeting held today all the resolutions

which were put to the meetmg were passed unanimously on

show of hands without amendment

In accordance with paragraph 9.6.2 of the Listing Rules two

copies of the resolutions passed at the meeting concerning

special business together with copies of the Paragon UK
Sharesave Plan 2009 rules and the amended Articles of

Association have been submitted to the UKLA They will

shortly be available for inspection at the UKLAs Document

Viewmg Facility which is situated at

The Financial Services Authority

25 The North Colonnade

Canary Wharf

London

E145HS

Tel 020 7066 1000

For the results of the 2009 AGM please visit our website at

http //www londonstockexchange corn/LSECWS/IFSPagesfMarketNewsPopup aspx9i 05/02/2009
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www.paragon-group.co.uk

Enquiries

John Gemmell Company Secretary

0121 7122075

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not

check content on this Website Website users are responsible for checking

content Any news item including any prospectus which us addressed

solely to the persons and countries specified therein should not be relied

upon other than by such persons andlor outside the specified

countries Terms and conditions including restrictions on use and

distribution apply

02009 London Stock Exchange ptc Al rghts reserved

http//www.londonstockexchange.com/LSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspxi.. 05/02/2009
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section

Company Paragon Group Of Companies PLC

TIDM PAG

Headline Holdings in Company

Released 1230 06-Feb-09

Number 9360M12

RNS Number 9360M

Paragon Group Of Companies PLC
06 February 2009

TR-1 NOTIFICATION OF MAJOR INTERESTS IN SHARES

Identity of the issuer or the underlying issuer of existing shares to which voting rights

are attached ii

The Paragon Group of Companies PLC

Reason for the notification please state Yes/No

An acquisition or disposal of voting rights

Yes

http//www.1ondonstockexchangeconi/LSECWS/IFSPagesfMarketNewsPopup.aSPxid2O85826SOUrCeRNS 06/02/2009



Market News Page of

An acquisition or disposal of financial instruments which may result in the acquisition of shares

already issued to which voting rights are attached

No

An event changing the breakdown of voting rights

No

Other please specify

No

Full name of persons subject to the notification obligation

Standard Life Investments Ltd

Full name of shareholders if different from iV

Vidacos Nominees

Date of the transaction and date on which the threshold is crossed or reached if

different

February 2009

http//www.londonstockexchange.c0mILSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspxicF2O85826SOUrCeRNS 06/02/2009
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Date on which issuer notified

February 2009

Thresholds that is/are crossed or reached

10%

Notified details

Voting rights attached to shares

Class/type of shares if Situation previous to the Triggering transaction vi
possible using the ISIN CODE

Number of shares Number of voting Rights viii

GBOOB2NGPM57 29661937 29661937

Resulting situation after the triggering transaction vii

Classltype of shares if Number of shares Number of voting rights ix of voting rights

possible using the ISIN CODE

Direct Direct Indirect xi Direct Indirect

GBOOB2NGPM57 30121043 16418630 13702413 5.501% 4.591%

http//www.londonstockexchange.com/LSEC WS/IFSPagesfMarketNewsPopup.aspxid2085826sourceRNS 06/02/2009



Market News
Page of

Financial Instruments

Resulting situation after the triggering transaction xii

Type of Expiration ExerciselConversiori Period Number of voting of voting

financial Date xft
Date xiv rights that may be rights

instrument acquired if the

instrument is

exercised

converted

Total AB
Number of voting rights of voting rights

30121043 10.091%

Chain of controlled undertakings through which the voting rights andor the financial

instruments are effectively held if applicable

Standard Life Investments Ltd

Proxy Voting

10 Name of the proxy holder

11 Number of voting rights proxy holder will cease to hold

06/02/2009
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12 Date on which proxy holder will cease to hold voting rights

13 Additional information

14 Contact name

John Gemmell

15 Contact telephone number

0121 7122075

This information is provided by RNS

The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END _____

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website Website users are responsible for checking content Any news item

including any prospectus which is addressed solely to the persons and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons andlor outside

the specified countries Terms and conditions including restrictions on use and distribution apply

06/O2/2OQ9
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2009 London Stock
Exchange plc All rights reserved

.http/Jwww.londonstockexchange.comILSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspxid2085826sourceRNS 06/02/2009
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section

Company Paragon Group Of Companies PLC

11DM PAG

Headline Holdings in Company

Released 1456 10-Feb-09

Number 0964N14

RNS Number 0964N

Paragon Group Of Companies PLC

10 February 2009

TR-1 NOTIFICATION OF MAJOR INTERESTS IN SHARES

Identity of the issuer or the underlying issuer of The Paragon Group of

existing shares to which voting rights are Companies PLC

attached

http//www.1ondonstockexchange.com/LSEC WS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspxi208793 sourceRNS 10/02/2009
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Reason for the notification please tick the appropriate box or

boxes

An acquisition or disposal of voting rights

Yes

An acquisition or disposal of financial instruments which may
result in the acquisition of shares already issued to which voting

rights are attached

An event changing the breakdown of voting rights

Other please specify

Full name of persons subject to the

notification obligation

Schroders plc

Full name of shareholders if different from

Date of the transaction and date on which the

threshold is crossed or reached if different

06/02/2009

Date on which issuer notified 09/02/2009

Thresholds that is/are crossed or reached 5% 12%

li4y IIurlzr%IY lgtrulrt kechange.com/LSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspxi2O8793 sourceRNS 10/02/2009



Market News

Notified details

Page3 of6

Voting rights attached to shares

Classtype of

shares

if possible using

the ISIN CODE

Situation

previous to the

Triggering

transaction

Resulting situation after the triggering transaction

Number
of

Shares

Number
of Voting

Rights
viii

Number
of shares

Number of voting

rights

of voting rights

Direct Indirect
xi Direct Indirect

Ordinary

GBOOB2NGPM57
6739151 6739151 40506553 N/A 36686553 N/A 12.29%

Res

Financial

ulting situatio

Instruments

after the triggering transaction
XU

Type of financial Expiration Exercise Number of voting of voting

instrument Conversion Period rights that may be rights

bttpt/www1ondonstockexchangecomfLSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNeWSPOPUP.aSPXid2O8793 sourceRNS 10/02/2009

Shareholding as per last notification on 18/09/2007 which was prior to share consolidation and rights

Code GB0006I 40361

issue and related to ISIN
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Total AB

Chain of controlled undertakings through which the voting rights and/or the

financial instruments are effectively held if applicable
XV

Schroder Investment Management Limited 36686553 12.29%

Proxy Voting ______________ __________________

10 Name of the proxy holder

11 Number of voting rights proxy holder will cease

http//www.iondonstockexchangecom/LSEcWSIIFSPÆgeS/MarketNewsPopup.aspXid208793 1sourceRNS 10/02/2009

dV
Date acquired if the

instrument is

exercised

36686553

Number of votinq riqhts of votina riahts

12.29%



Market News

to hold

END

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

Page of

iittp//wwwiondonstockexchanae.com/LSECWS/IFSPagesIMarketNewsPoup.aspxid20S793 sourceRNS 10/02/2009

12 Date on which proxy holder will cease to hold

voting rights

13 Additional information The shares referred to in section are held in

portfolios managed by those firms on

discretionary basis for clients under investment

management agreements

14 Contact name John Gemmell

15 Contact telephone number 0121 712 2075
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London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website Website users are responsible for checking
content Any news item including any prospectus which is addressed solely to the persons and countries specified therein should not be relied

upon other than by such persons andlor outside the specified countries Terms and conditions including restrictions on use and distribution

apply

2009 London Stock Exchange plc All rights reserved

ihttp//www.iondonstockexchange.comLLSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspxith2O8793 sourceRNS 10102/2009
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Company

11DM

Headline

Released

Number

Paragon Group Of Companies PLC

PAG

Holdings in Company

1743 10-Feb-09

11 64N1

TR-1 Notifications of Major Interests in Shares

Identity of the

existing shares

issuer or the underlying issuer of

which voting rights are

The Paragon Group
of Companies PLC

attached

http//www.1ondonstockexchange.com/LSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspxid2088149sourceRNS

Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section

RNS Number 164N

Paragon Group Of CompaniesPLC

10 February 2009

10/02/2009
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Reason for notification yes/no

Other please speciM

http//ww.1ondonstockexchange.ComiLSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNeWSPOPUP.aSPXid2O88l49S0urCeRNS
10/02/2009

An acquisition or disposal of financial instruments which may result in the

acauisition of shares already issued to which voting rights are attached

An event changing the breakdown of voting rights

An acciuisition or disposal of voting rights
Yes

No

No

No

Full name of persons subject to

notification obligation Standard Life Investments Limited

Full name of shareholders if different

from Vidacos Nominees

Date of transaction and date on which the

threshold is crossed or reached if different February 2009

Date on which issuer notified 10 February 2009

Thresholds that Is/are crossed or

reached 10%
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Notified Details

Voting rights attached to shares

Class/type

of shares

If possible

use lSlN

Situation previous to

the triggering

transaction

Resulting situation after the triggering transaction

Number Number Number Number of voting Percentage of

code of shares of voting

rights

of shares rights voting rights

GBOOB2NGPM57 30121043 30121043 29513477

Direct Indirect

16351067 13162410

Direct Indirect

5.478% 4.410%

Financial Instruments

Resulting situation after the triggering transaction

Type of Expiration Exercise/ No of voting Percen tage of

financial date conversion rights that may voting rights

instrument period/date be acquired if

the instrument

exercised/converted

http//www.1ondonstockexchahge.com/LSECWS/IFSPageS/MarketNeWSPOpUP.aSPXith2O88l49S0UrCCRNS
10/02/2009
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Total AB
Number of votina rights Percentage of voting rights

29513477 9.888%

http//www.1ondonstockexchaige.cornLSECWSIIFSPagesIMarketNewsPopup.aspxid2O88149sourceRNS 10/02/2009

Standard Life Investments Limited

Chain of controlled undertakings through which the voting rights and br the

financial instruments are effectively held if aDDlicable

Proxy Voting

10 Name of proxy holder

11 Number of voting rights proxy holder

will cease to hold

12 Date on which proxy holder will cease

to hold voting rights
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13 Additional information

14 Contact name John Gemmell

15 Contact telephone number 0121 712 2075

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END _____

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsIble for and does not check content on this Website Website users are responsible for checking

content Any news Item including any prospectus which is addressed solely to the persons and countries specified therein should not be relied

upon other than by such persons andlor outside the specified countries Terms and conditions including restrictIons on use and distribution

apply

@2009 London Stock Exchange plc All rights reserved

http//www.1ondonstockexchange.com/LSEC WS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspxid2088149sourceRNS 10/02/2009
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section

Company Paragon Group Of Companies PLC

TIDM PAG

Headline Director/PDMR Shareholding

Released 1054 16-Feb-09

Number 3676N10

RNS Number 3676N

Paragon Group Of Companies PLC
16 February 2009

Annex DTR3

Notification of Transactions of Directors/Persons Discharging Managerial Responsibifity and Connected

Persons

All relevant boxes should be completed in block capital letters

http//www.londonstockexchange.com/LSEC WS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspxid209 775sourceRNS 16/02/2009



Page ofMarket News

Name of the issuer State whether the notification relates to

transaction notified in accordance with DTR
3.1.2

ii disclosure made in accordance

LR 9.8.6R1 or

iii disclosure made in accordance with

section 793 of the Companies Act 2006

The Paragon Group of Companies PLC DTR 3.1.2

Name of person discharging managerial

responsibilities/director

State whether notification relates to person

connected with person discharging

managerial responsibilities/director named in

and identify the connected person

John Andrew Heron Director Personally

Indicate whether the notification is in

respect of holding of the person referred

to in or above or in respect of

nonbeneficial

interest

Description of shares including class

debentures or derivatives or fmancial

instruments relating to shares

Director Personally Ordinary Shares of 1.00

http//www.londonstockexchange.com/LSEC WS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspxid2091 775 sourceRNS 16/02/2009
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Name of registered shareholderss and if

more than one the number of shares held

by each of them

State the nature of the transaction

TD Waterhouse Nominees Europe
Limited

Share Purchase

Number of shares debentures or fmancial

instruments relating to shares acquired

10 Percentage of issued class acquired treasury

shares of that class should not be taken into

account when calculating percentage

19296 0.0065%

11 Number of shares debentures or fmancial

instruments relating to shares disposed

12 Percentage of issued class disposed treasury

shares of that class should not be taken into

account when calculating percentage

N/A N/A

13 Price per share or value of transaction 14 Date and place of transaction

http//www.londonstockexchange.com/LSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspxid2091 775sourceRNS 16/02/2009
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51.5p 13 February 2009 London

15 Total holding following notification and 16 Date issuer informed of transaction

total percentage holding following

notification any treasury shares should not

be taken into account when calculating

percentage

234258 0.078% 13 February 2009

If person discharging managerial responsibilities has been granted options by the issuer

complete the following boxes

17 Date of grant
18 Period during which or date on which

exercisable

19

N/A

Total amount paid if any for grant of the

option

20

N/A

Description of shares or debentures

involved class and number

N/A N/A

21 Exercise price if fixed at time of grant 22 Total number of shares or debentures over

http//www.londonstockexchange.com/LSECWS/IFSPagesfMarketNewsPopup.aspxid2091 775sourceRNS 16/02/2009
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or which options held following notification

indication that price is to be fixed at the

time of exercise

N/A N/A

23 Any additional information 24 Name of contact and telephone number for

queries

N/A John Gemmell

0121 712 2075

Name of authorised official of issuer responsible for making notification

John Gemmell

16 February 2009

Date of notification____________________________________

Notes This form is intended for use by an issuer to make RIS notification required by DR 3.3

An issuer making notification in respect of transaction relating to the shares or debentures

of the issuer should complete boxes to 16 23 and 24

An issuer making notification in respect of derivative relating the shares of the issuer

should complete boxes ito 13 14 16 23 and 24

http//www.londonstockexchange.C0mILSECWS/IFSPageS/MarkCtNeWSPOPUP.aSPXid209l 775sourceRNS 16/02/2009
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An issuer making notification in respect of options granted to

director/person discharging managerial responsibilities should complete boxes to and 17 to

24
An issuer making notification in respect of financial instrument relating to the shares of the

issuer other than debenture should complete boxes ito 11 13 14 16 23 and 24

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END

London Stock Exchange plc Is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website Website users are responsible for
checking content Any news item including any prospectus which Is addressed solely to the persons and countries specified therein
should not be relied upon other than by such persons andlor outside the specified countries Terms and conditions including
restrictions on use and distribution apply

2009 London Stock Exchange plc All nghts reserved

http//www.londonstockexchange.comILSEcwS/IFsPages/MarketNewspopup.aspxjd209 775sourceRNS 16/02/2009
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section

Corn an
Paragon Group Of

Companies PLC

TIDM PAG

Headline Directorate Change

Released 1158 25-Feb-09

Number 8673N1

RNS Number 8673N

Paragon Group OfCompanies PLC

25 February 2009

DIRECTOR APPOINTMENT

The Board of The Paragon Group of Companies PLC is pleased

to announce the appointment of Alan Fletcher as non-

executive director with immediate effect

Alan Fletcher has considerable experience in financial

services including pension fund trusteeship and investment

fund management He was Chairman of Neville James

Holdings prior to its acquisition by Challenger International of

Australia following which he was Sales and Marketing

Director of Challenger Group Services and director of

Challenger Life UK from 2002 2003 Since 2000 he has

been non-executive Chairman of Hyperama plc and since

2003 Chairman of Fresh Professional Development

Limited which specialises in delivering financial

and business skills courses to the legal sector In 2007 he was

elected to the General Synod of the Church of England

Enquiries

John Gemmell Group Company Secretary

0121 7122075

This information is provided by RNS

The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END

http//www.1ondonstockexchange.com/LSECWSIIFSPages/MarketNeW5P0PUP.a5P
25/02/2009
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BOAKGGZZMKNGLZM
____

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not

check content on this Website Website users are responsible for checking

content Any news item including any prospectus which is addressed

solely to the persons and countries specified therein should not be relied

upon other than by such persons andlor outside the specified

countries Terms and conditions including restrictions on use and

distribution apply

02009 London Stock Exchange plc AU rights reserved

http//www.londonstockexchange.com/LSEC WS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aSPXi.. 25/02/2009
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Go to market news section
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TIDM PAG

Headline Director Declaration

Released 1554 26-Feb-09

Number 9616N15

RNS Number 9616N

Paragon Group OfCompanies PLC

26 February 2009

The following information is disclosed further to the

announcement of the appointment of Mr Alan Fletcher as

non-executive director of The Paragon Group of Companies

PLC with effect from 25 February 2009 in compliance with

the UKLA rules governing the appointment of directors

There are no matters under paragraph 9.6.13 of the Listing

Rules to be disclosed

Enquiries

John Gemmell Company Secretary

0121 712 2075

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END

RDNEASAKASDNEFE
____

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not

http//www.londonstockexchange.corn/LSECWS/IFSPagesfMarketNewSPOPuP.asPxi.. 26/02/2009
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check content on this Website Website users are responsible for checking
content Any news Item including any prospectus which Is addressed
solely to the persons and countries specified therein should not be relied

upon other than by such persons andlor outside the specified
countries Terms and conditions Including restrictions on use and
distribution apply

2009 London Stock Exchange plc AU rights reserved

http//www.londonstockexchange.conhJjsEcwsf1FspageSketNewsp0pupp9j 26/02/2009



Company No 2336032

THE COMPANIES ACTS 1985 AND 2006

Public Company Limited by Shares

RESOLUTIONS

of

THE PARAGON GROUP OF COMPANIES PLC

Passed on February 2009

AT AN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the above named Company duly

convened and held at the offices of RBS Hoare Govett at 250 Bishopsgate

London EC2M 4AA on February 2009 at 10.OOam the following resolutions were

passed

Ordinary Resolutions

THAT the Board be and it is hereby generally and unconditionally

authorised in substitution for all subsisting authorities to the extent

unused to exercise all powers of the Company to allot relevant securities

within the meaning of Section 80 of the Companies Act 1985 up to an

aggregate nominal amount of 9760000 PROVIDED THAT this authority

shall expire at the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the

Company after the passing of this resolution unless previously revoked or

varied by the Company in general meeting save that the Company may
before such expiry make an offer or agreement which would or might

require relevant securities to be allotted after such expiry and the Board

may allot relevant securities in pursuance of such an offer or agreement as

if the authority conferred hereby had not expired

Special Resolutions

10 THAT subject to the passing of resolution the Board be and it is hereby

empowered pursuant to Section 95 of the Companies Act 1985 to allot

equity securities within the meaning of Section 94 of the said Act for

cash pursuant to the authority conferred by resolution as if sub-section

of Section 89 of the said Act did not apply to any such allotment

PROVIDED THAT this power shall be limited to

the allotment of equity securities in connection with rights issue

open offer or any other pre-emptive offer in favour of ordinary

shareholders and in favour of all holders of any other class of

equity security in accordance with the rights attached to such class

where the equity securities respectively attributable to the interests

of all such persons on fixed record date are proportionate as
nearly as may be to the respective numbers of equity securities

held by them or are otherwise allotted in accordance with the rights

attaching to such equity securities subject in either case to such

exclusions or other arrangements as the Board may deem

necessary or expedient to deal with fractional entitlements or legal



or practical problems arising in any overseas territory the

requirements of any regulatory body or any stock exchange in any

territory or any other matter whatsoever and

the allotment otherwise than pursuant to sub-paragraph

above of equity securities up to an aggregate nominal value of

9760000 and shall expire upon the renewal of this power or if

earlier at the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the

Company after the passing of this resolution save that the

Company may before such expiry make an offer or agreement
which would or might require equity securities to be allotted after

such expiry and the Board may allot equity securities in pursuance
of such an offer or agreement as if the power conferred hereby had

not expired

11 THAT the Company be and is hereby generally and unconditionally

authorised for the purposes of Section 166 of the Companies Act 1985

the Act to make one or more market purchases within the meaning of

Section 1633 of the Act on the London Stock Exchange PLC of ordinary

shares of each in the share capital of the Company Ordinary Shares
provided that

the maximum aggregate number of Ordinary Shares hereby
authorised to be purchased is 29900000 representing

approximately 10 per cent of the Companys issued ordinary share

capital excluding treasury shares

the minimum price which may be paid for an Ordinary Share is

lOp

the maximum price which may be paid for an Ordinary Share is an

amount equal to 105 per cent of the average of the middle market

price shown in the quotations for an Ordinary Share as derived

from the London Stock Exchange Daily Official List for the five

business days immediately preceding the day on which the

Ordinary Share is contracted to be purchased

unless previously renewed varied or revoked the authority hereby

conferred shall expire at the conclusion of the next Annual General

Meeting of the Company and

the Company may make contract or contracts to purchase

Ordinary Shares under the authority hereby conferred prior to the

expiry of such authority which will or may be executed wholly or

partly after the expiry of such authority and may make purchase

of Ordinary Shares in pursuance of any such contract or contracts

12 THAT

with effect from and including the date on which section 28 of the

Companies Act 2006 is brought into force the provisions of the

Companys Memorandum of Association which by virtue of that

section are to be treated as part of the Companys Articles of

Association be removed and any limit previously imposed on the

Companys authorised share capital whether by the Companys
Memorandum of Association or by resolution in general meeting be

removed and



with effect from and including the date on which all sections of

Parts 17 and 18 of the Companies Act 2006 are brought into force

the Articles of Association of the Company produced to the Meeting

and initialled by the Chairman for the purposes of identification be

adopted as the Articles of Association of the Company in

substitution for and to the exclusion of the existing Articles of

Association

Company Secretary
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THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

NEW ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
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of the Company passed on 20th March 1989 and amended pursuant

to two Special Resolutions of the Company passed on
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passed on 27th February2008 Special Resolution of the Company

passed on 27th February 2008 and Special Resolution

of the Company passed on February 2009

PRELIMINARY

The articles prescribed in or pursuant to the legislation do not

apply as the articles of the Company but the following shall be the

articles of association of the Company

In these Articles unless the context otherwise requires

Articles means these articles of association as altered from

time to time by special resolution

the auditors means the auditors for the time being of the

Company

the Bank of England base rate means the base lending rate

most recently set by the Monetary Policy Committee of the Bank

of England in connection with its responsibilities under Part

of the Bank of England Act 1998

the board means the directors or any of them acting as the

board of directors of the Company



director means director of the Company

dividend means dividend or bonus

the holder in relation to any shares means the member whose

name is entered in the register as the holder of such shares

legislation means every statute and any orders regulations

or other subordinate legislation made under it applying to the

Company

the office means the registered office of the Company

paid means paid or credited as paid

the register means the register of members of the Company

recognised clearing house means body declared by an order of

the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry for the time being

in force to be recognised clearing house for the purposes of

the Financial Services Act 1986

recognised investment exchange means body declared by an

order of the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry for the

time being in force to be recognised investment exchange for

the purposes of the Financial Services Act 1986

the seal means the common seal of the Company and includes any

official seal kept by the Company by virtue of sections 49 and

50 of the Companies Act 2006

the secretary means the secretary of the Company and includes

joint assistant deputy or temporary secretary and any other

person appointed to perform the duties of the secretary

The Stock Exchange means the London Stock Exchange Limited

the United Kingdom means Great Britain and Northern Ireland

references in these Articles to document being signed or to

signature include references to its being executed under hand

or under seal or by any other method and in the case of

communication in electronic form such references are to its

being authenticated as specified by the legislation

references in these Articles to writing and to any form of

written communication include references to any method of



references to any provision of any enactment or of any

subordinate legislation as defined by section 211 of the

Interpretation Act 1978 include any modification or re
enactment of that provision for the time being in force and

references to amounts paid or credited as paid on shares in the

Company shall unless the context otherwise requires include

amounts paid or credited as paid by way of nominal value or of

representing or reproducing words in legible and non-transitory

form whether sent or supplied in electronic form or otherwise

words denoting the singular nuitiber only include the plural

number also and vice versa words denoting one gender only

include the other genders and words denoting persons only

include firms and corporations and vice versa

save where otherwise defined in these Articles or where the

context otherwise requires words or expressions contained in

these Articles bear the same meaning as in the legislation but

excluding any statutory modification thereof not in force at the

date of adoption of the Articles

premium

The liability of the members of the company is limited to the

amount if any unpaid on the shares in the Company held by them

The Company may change its name by resolution of the board

SHARE CAPITAL

Subject to the provisions of the legislation and without

prejudice to any rights previously conferred on the holders of any

existing shares or class of shares any share may be issued with such

preferred deferred or other special rights or such restrictions as

the Company may by ordinary resolution determine or subject to and in

default of such determination as the board shall determine

Subject to the provisions of the legislation or the Articles

and of any resolution of the Company in general meeting passed

pursuant thereto and without prejudice to any rights attached to

existing shares the board may allot with or without conferring

right of renunciation issue grant options over or otherwise

dispose of shares in the Company to such persons on such terms and

conditions and at such times as it thinks fit This power shall not



apply to redeemable shares which shall be governed by the provisions

of Article

Subject to the provisions of the legislation and to any rights

attached to existing shares the Company may create and issue shares

which are to be redeemed or are to be liable to be redeemed at the

option of the Company or the holder The board may determine the

terms conditions and manner of redemption of any redeemable shares so

issued

The Company may exercise all powers of paying commissions or

brokerage conferred or permitted by the legislation Subject to the

provisions of the legislation any such commission or brokerage may be

satisfied by the payment of cash or by the allotment of fully or

partly paid shares or partly in one way and partly in the other

Except as required by law no person shall be recognised by the

Company as holding any share upon any trust and the Company shall not

be bound by or be compelled in any way to recognise any interest in

any share or any interest in any fractional part of share or

except only as by these Articles or by law otherwise provided any

other right in respect of any share except an absolute right to the

entirety thereof in the registered holder

VARIATION OF RIGHTS

10 Subject to the provisions of the legislation if at any time the

capital of the Company is divided into different classes of shares

the rights attached to any class may unless otherwise provided by the

terms of issue of the shares of that class be varied or abrogated

whether or not the Company is being wound up either with the consent

in writing of the holders of three-quarters in nominal value of the

issued shares of the class or with the sanction of special

resolution passed at separate general meeting of such holders but

not otherwise All the provisions of these Articles relating to

general meetings of the Company shall mutatis mutandis apply to

every such separate meeting except that

the necessary quorum shall be two persons holding or

representing by proxy at least one-third in nominal value

of the issued shares of the class excluding any shares of

that class held as treasury shares or at any adjourned

meeting of such holders one holder present in person or by

proxy whatever the amount of his holding who shall be

deemed to constitute meeting and

any holder of shares of the class present in person or by

proxy and entitled to vote may demand poll and



the holders of shares of the class shall on poll have

one vote in respect of every share of the class held by

them respectively subject to any rights or restrictions

attached to any class of shares

11 Unless otherwise provided by the rights attached to any shares

those rights shall be deemed to be varied by the reduction of the

capital paid up on the shares and by the allotment of further shares

ranking in priority for payment of dividend or in respect of capital

or which confer on the holders voting rights more favourable than

those conferred by such first mentioned shares but shall not

otherwise be deemed to be varied by the creation or issue of further

shares

SHARE CERTIFICATES

12 Every person whose name is entered as member in the register

except recognised clearing house or nominee of recognised

clearing house or of recognised investment exchange in respect of

whom the Company is not required by law to complete and have ready for

delivery certificate shall be entitled without payment to receive

one certificate for all the shares of each class held by him and

upon transferring part of his holding of shares of any class to

certificate for the balance of such holding or with the consent of

the board several certificates each for one or more of his shares

upon payment for every certificate after the first of such reasonable

sum as the board may determine Every certificate shall be sealed

with the seal and shall specify the number class and distinguishing

numbers if any of the shares to which it relates and the amount or

respective amounts paid up thereon The Company shall not be bound to

issue more than one certificate for shares held jointly by several

persons and delivery of certificate to one joint holder shall be

sufficient delivery to all of them Shares of different classes may

not be included in the same certificate Where member has

transferred part of the shares comprised in his holding he shall be

entitled to certificate for the balance without charge

13 If share certificate is defaced worn out lost or destroyed

it may be renewed on such terms if any as to evidence and indemnity

with or without security and payment of any exceptional expenses

reasonably incurred by the Company in investigating the evidence and

preparing the requisite form of indemnity as the board may determine

but otherwise free of charge and in the case of defacement or

wearing out on delivery up of the old certificate



LIEN

14 The Company shall have first and paramount lien on every share

not being fully paid share for all moneys whether presently

payable or not and whether by way of nominal value or premium payable

at fixed time or called in respect of that share The board may at

any time generally or in particular cases waive any lien or declare

any share to be wholly or in part exempt from the provisions of this

Article The Companys lien on share shall extend to any amount

including dividends payable in respect of it

15 The Company may sell in such manner as the board determines

any share on which the Company has lien if sum in respect of which

the lien exists is presently payable and is not paid within fourteen

clear days after notice in writing has been given to the holder of

the share or to the person entitled to it in consequence of the death

or bankruptcy of the holder or otherwise by operation of law

demanding payment of the sum presently payable and stating that if the

notice is not complied with the shares may be sold

16 To give effect to any such sale the board may authorise some

person to sign an instrument of transfer of the shares sold to or in

accordance with the directions of the purchaser The transferee

shall be entered in the register as the holder of the shares comprised

in any such instrument of transfer and shall not be bound to see to

the application of the purchase money nor shall his title to the

shares be affected by any irregularity in or invalidity of the

proceedings in relation to the sale

17 The net proceeds of the sale after payment of the costs of the

sale shall be applied in or towards payment or satisfaction of so

much of the sum in respect of which the lien exists as is presently

payable and any residue shall upon surrender to the Company for

cancellation of the certificate for the shares sold and subject to

like lien for any moneys not presently payable as existed upon the

shares before the sale be paid to the person whose shares were so

sold

CALLS ON SHARES

18 Subject to the terms of allotment the board may from time to

time make calls upon the members in respect of any moneys unpaid on

their shares whether in respect of nominal value or premium and each

member shall subject to receiving at least twenty-eight clear days

notice specifying when and where payment is to be made pay to the

Company as required by the notice the amount called on his shares

call may be required to be paid by instalments call may be revoked

in whole or part as the board may determine and the time fixed for



payment of call may be postponed by the board person upon whom

call is made shall remain liable for calls made upon him

notwithstanding the subsequent transfer of the shares in respect

whereof the call was made

19 call shall be deemed to have been made at the time when the

resolution of the board authorising the call was passed

20 The joint holders of share shall be jointly and severally

liable to pay all calls in respect thereof

21 If call or any instalment of call remains unpaid in whole or

in part after it has become due and payable the person from whom it is

due and payable shall pay interest on the amount unpaid from the day

it became due and payable until it is paid at the rate fixed by the

terms of allotment of the share or in the notice of the call or if no

rate is fixed at the appropriate rate as defined by the legislation

but the board may waive payment of such interest wholly or in part

22 An amount payable in respect of share on allotment or at any

fixed date whether in respect of nominal value or premium or as an

instalment of call shall for the purposes of the Articles be

deemed to be call duly made and notified and payable on the date so

fixed or in accordance with the terms of the allotment and if it is

not paid the provisions of the Articles shall apply as if that amount

had become due and payable by virtue of call duly made and notified

23 The board may differentiate between the holders as to the amount

of calls to be paid and the times of payment

24 The board may if it thinks fit receive from any member willing

to advance the same all or any part of the moneys uncalled and unpaid

upon any shares held by him and may pay upon all or any of the moneys

so advanced until the same would but for such advance become

presently payable interest at such rate not exceeding unless the

Company in general meeting shall otherwise direct the appropriate

rate as defined in the legislation as may be agreed upon between the

board and such member The shares in respect of which any amounts

uncalled have been paid in advance shall be treated for all purposes

as being partly paid only to the extent of any amounts called and paid

on them until such time as the moneys so advanced become presently

payable

FORFEITURE AND SURRENDER

25 If call or any instalment of call remains unpaid in whole or

in part after it has become due and payable the board may give to the

person from whom it is due not less than seven clear days notice



requiring payment of the amount unpaid together with any interest

which may have accrued and any costs charges and expenses incurred by

the Company by reason of such non-payment The notice shall name the

place where payment is to be made and shall state that if the notice

is not complied with the shares in respect of which the call was made

will be liable to be forfeited

26 If any such notice is not complied with any share in respect of

which it was given may at any time before the payment required by the

notice has been made be forfeited by resolution of the board to

that effect and the forfeiture shall include all dividends declared or

other moneys payable in respect of the forfeited shares and not

actually paid before the forfeiture

27 Subject to the provisions of the legislation forfeited share

shall be deemed to belong to the Company and may be sold re-allotted

or otherwise disposed of on such terms and in such maimer as the board

determines either to the person who was before the forfeiture the

holder or to any other person and at any time before sale re
allotment or other disposal the forfeiture may be cancelled on such

terms as the board thinks fit Where for the purposes of its disposal

forfeited share is to be transferred to any person the board may

authorise some person to sign an instrument of transfer of the share

to that person

28 person any of whose shares have been forfeited shall cease to

be member in respect of them and shall surrender to the Company for

cancellation the certificate for the shares forfeited but shall remain

liable to pay the Company all moneys which at the date of forfeiture

were then payable by him to the Company in respect of those shares

with interest thereon at the rate at which interest was payable on

those moneys before the forfeiture or if no interest was so payable

at such rate not exceeding not exceeding the Bank of England base rate

by more than five per cent per annum as the board shall think fit

from the date of forfeiture until payment but his liability shall

cease if and when the Company shall have received payment in full of

all moneys in respect of the shares

29 The board may accept the surrender of any share which it is in

position to forfeit upon such terms and conditions as may be agreed

and subject to any such terms and conditions surrendered share

shall be treated as if it had been forfeited

30 statutory declaration by director or the secretary that he

is such and share has been duly forfeited or surrendered on date

stated in the declaration shall be conclusive evidence of the facts

stated in it as against all persons claiming to be entitled to the

share and the person to whom the share is disposed of shall not be



bound to see to the application of the purchase money if any nor

shall his title to the share be affected after he has been registered

as the holder thereof by any irregularity in or invalidity of the

proceedings in reference to the forfeiture surrender sale re
allotment or disposal of the share

TRANSFER OF SHARES

31 The instrument of transfer of share may be in any usual form

or in any other form which the board may approve and shall be signed

by or on behalf of the transferor and unless the share is fully paid

by or on behalf of the transferee The transferor shall be deemed to

remain the holder of the share until the name of the transferee is

entered in the register in respect thereof No fee shall be payable

to the Company for the registration of any instrument of transfer of

share

32 The board may refuse to register the transfer of any shares

which are not fully paid

33 The board may also refuse to register any instrument of transfer

of share unless the instrument of transfer

is lodged duly stamped at the office or at such other

place as the board may appoint accompanied by the

certificate for the shares to which it relates and such

other evidence as the board may reasonably require to show

the right of the transferor to make the transfer

is in respect of only one class of shares and

is in favour of not more than four transferees

In the case of transfer by recognised clearing house or nominee

of recognised clearing house or of recognised investment exchange

the lodgement of share certificates will only be necessary if and to

the extent that certificates have been issued in respect of the shares

in question

34 If the board refuses to register the transfer it shall within

two months after the date on which the instrument of transfer was

lodged with the Company send to the transferee notice of the refusal

together with reasons for the refusal

35 The registration of transfers of shares or of transfers of any

class of shares may be suspended and the register closed at such times

and for such periods not exceeding thirty days in any year as the

board may from time to time determine
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TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

36 If member dies the survivor or survivors where he was joint

holder and his legal personal representatives where he was sole

holder or the only survivor of joint holders shall be the only

persons recognised by the Company as having any title to his share
but nothing herein contained shall release the estate of deceased

member whether sole or joint holder from any liability in respect

of any share held by him

37 person becoming entitled to share in consequence of the

death or bankruptcy of member or otherwise by operation of law may

upon such evidence being produced as the board may properly require as

to his title and subject as hereinafter provided elect either to

become the holder of the share or to have some person nominated by him

registered as the transferee If he elects to become the holder he

shall give the Company notice in writing signed by him stating that he

so elects If he elects to have another person registered he shall

sign an instrument of transfer of the share to that person All the

provisions of the Articles relating to the transfer of shares shall

apply to any such notice or instrument of transfer as if the death or

bankruptcy of the member or other event giving rise to the

transmission had not occurred and the notice or instrument of transfer

was an instrument of transfer signed by that member

38 person becoming entitled to share in consequence of the

death or bankruptcy of member or otherwise by operation of law

shall upon such evidence being produced as the board may properly

require as to his entitlement and subject to the requirements of

Article 130 be entitled to receive and may give discharge for all

dividends and other moneys payable in respect of the share but he

shall not before being registered as the holder of the share be

entitled in respect of it to receive notice of or to attend or vote at

any meeting of the Company or to receive notice of or to attend or

vote at any separate meeting of the holders of any class of shares in

the Company or to any of the rights or privileges of member The

board may at any time give notice requiring any such person to elect

either to be registered himself or to transfer the share and if the

notice is not complied with within sixty days the board may thereafter

withhold payment of all dividends or other moneys payable in respect

of the share until the requirements of the notice have been complied

with

STOCK

39 The Company may by ordinary resolution convert any fully

paid shares into stock and re-convert any stock into fully paid

shares of any denomination
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The holders of stock may transfer the same or any part

thereof in the same maimer and subj ect to the same regulations as and

subject to which the shares from which the stock arose might

previously to conversion have been transferred or as near thereto as

circumstances admit The Board may from time to time fix the minimum

amount of stock transferable but so that the minimum shall not exceed

the nominal amount of the shares from which the stock arose

The holders of stock shall according to the amount of

stock held by them have the same rights privileges and advantages as

regards dividends participation in assets on winding up voting at

meetings and other matters as if they held the shares from which the

stock arose but no such rights privileges or advantages except

participation in dividends and profits and in the assets on winding

up shall be conferred by an amount of stock which would not if

existing in shares have conferred such rights privileges or

advantages

All the provisions of these Articles applicable to fully

paid shares shall apply to stock and the word share shall be

construed accordingly

ALTERATION OF SHARE CAPITAL

40 The Company may by ordinary resolution and subject to the

provisions of the legislation sub-divide its shares or any of them

and the resolution may determine that as between the shares resulting

from the sub-division any of them may have any preference or

advantage as compared with the others

41 Whenever as result of consolidation or division of shares

any difficulty arises the board may settle the matter in any manner

it deems fit and in particular may sell shares representing fractions

to which any members would become entitled to any person including

subject to the provisions of the legislation the Company and

distribute the net proceeds of sale in due proportion among those

members and the board may authorise some person to sign an instrument

of transfer of the shares to or in accordance with the directions of
the purchaser The transferee shall not be bound to see to the

application of the purchase money nor shall his title to the shares be

affected by any irregularity in or invalidity of the proceedings in

reference to the sale

PURCHASE OF OWN SHARES

42 Subject to and in accordance with the provisions of the

legislation and without prejudice to Article and to any relevant

special rights attached to any class of shares the Company may
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purchase any of its own shares of any class including redeemable

shares at any price whether at par or above or below par and so

that any shares to be so purchased may be selected in any manner

whatsoever Every contract for the purchase of or under which the

Company may become entitled or obliged to purchase shares in the

Company shall be authorised by such resolution of the Company as may

be required by the legislation and by special resolution passed at

separate general meeting of the holders of any shares which at the

date on which the contract is authorised by the Company in general

meeting entitle them either immediately or at any time later on to

convert all or any of the shares of that class held by them into

equity share capital of the Company

GENERAL MEETINGS

43 All general meetings other than annual general meetings

shall be called extraordinary general meetings

All business shall be deemed special that is transacted at

an extraordinary general meeting and also all business that is

transacted at an annual general meeting with the exception of

sanctioning or declaring dividends the consideration of the accounts

and balance sheet the reports of the directors and auditors and any

other documents required to be annexed to the balance sheet the

appointment of directors in the place of those retiring and the

appointment or re-appointment of and the fixing of the remuneration

of the auditors and the renewal limitation extension variation or

grant of any authority of or to the board pursuant to the

legislation to allot securities

44 The board shall convene and the Company shall hold general

meetings as annual general meetings in accordance with the

requirements of the legislation

45 The board may call an extraordinary general meeting whenever and

at such times and places as it shall determine and on the requisition

of members pursuant to the provisions of the legislation shall

forthwith proceed to convene an extraordinary general meeting in

accordance with the requirements of the legislation and for date not

later than six weeks after receipt of the requisition unless the

requisitionists shall consent in writing to later date being fixed
If at any time there are not within the United Kingdom sufficient

directors capable of acting to form quorum any director of the

Company or any two members may convene general meeting in the same

manner as nearly as possible as that in which meetings may be convened

by the board
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NOTICE OF GENERAL MEETINGS

46 Subject to the provisions of the Articles and to any

restrictions imposed on any shares notice of general meetings shall

be given in the manner provided by these Articles to all the members

to each of the directors and to the auditors for the time being or if

more than one for the time being each of them

47 The directors may for the purpose of controlling the level of

attendance at any place specified for the holding of general

meeting from time to time make such arrangements whether involving

the issue of tickets on basis intended to afford to all members

otherwise entitled to attend such meeting an equal opportunity of

being admitted to the meeting or the imposition of some random means

of selection or otherwise as they shall in their absolute discretion

consider to be appropriate and may from time to time vary any such

arrangements or make new arrangements in place theref or and the

entitlement of any member or proxy to attend general meeting at such

place shall be subject to any such arrangements as may be for the time

being in force and by the notice of meeting stated to apply to that

meeting In the case of any general meeting to which such

arrangements apply the directors shall and in the case of any other

general meeting the directors may when specifying the place of the

general meeting direct that the meeting shall be held at place

specified in the notice at which the chairman of the meeting shall

preside the Principal Place and make arrangements for simultaneous

attendance and participation at other places by members otherwise

entitled to attend the general meeting but excluded therefrom under

the provisions of this Article or who wish to attend at any of such

other places provided that persons attending at the Principal Place

and at any of such other places shall be able to see and hear and be

seen and heard by persons attending at the Principal Place and at such

other places Such arrangement for simultaneous attendance may

include arrangements for controlling the level of attendance in any

manner aforesaid at such other places provided that they shall operate

so that any such excluded members as aforesaid are able to attend at

one of such other places For the purposes of all other provisions of

the Articles any such meeting shall be treated as being held and

taking place at the Principal Place

48 The notice shall specify the day hour and place of the meeting

and in the case of special business the general nature of such

business The notice shall in the case of an annual general meeting

specify the meeting as such and in the case of meeting to pass

special resolution specify the intention to propose the resolution as

special resolution
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49 The accidental omission to give notice of meeting or to supply

any document or other information relating to the meeting to any

person entitled to receive the same or the non-receipt even if the

Company becomes aware of such non-receipt of notice of meeting

document or other information relating to the meeting by any such

person shall not invalidate the proceedings at that meeting

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

50 No business shall be transacted at any general meeting unless

quorum is present when the meeting proceeds to business but the

absence of quorum shall not preclude the choice or appointment of

chairman which shall not be treated as part of the business of the

meeting Save as otherwise provided by the Articles two persons

present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote upon the business

to be transacted shall be quorum

51 If such quorum is not present within fifteen minutes or such

longer time not exceeding thirty minutes as the chairman of the

meeting may decide to wait from the time appointed for the meeting

the meeting if convened on the requisition of members shall be

dissolved and in any other case shall stand adjourned to such day
time and place as the chairman of the meeting may determine If at

the adjourned meeting quorum is not present within fifteen minutes

after the time appointed for holding the meeting the members present

in person or by proxy shall be quorum

52 The chairman if any of the board or in his absence some other

director nominated by the board shall preside as chairman of the

meeting but if neither the chairman nor such other director if any
is present within fifteen minutes after the time appointed for holding

the meeting or is not willing to act as chairman the directors

present shall elect one of their number to be chairman If there is

only one director present and willing to act he shall be chairman

If no director is willing to act as chairman or if no director is

present within fifteen minutes after the time appointed for holding

the meeting the members present and entitled to vote shall choose one

of their number to be chairman

53 director shall notwithstanding that he is not member be

entitled to attend and speak at any general meeting and at any

separate meeting of the holders of any class of shares in the Company

54 The chairman may with the consent of meeting at which

quorum is present and shall if so directed by the meeting adjourn

the meeting from time to time and from place to place but no business

shall be transacted at an adjourned meeting other than business which

might properly have been transacted at the meeting had the adjournment
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not taken place When meeting is adjourned for thirty days or more

or for an indefinite period notice of the adjourned meeting shall be

given in like maimer as in the case of the original but except where

these Articles require it it shall not otherwise be necessary to give

any notice of an adjournment or of the business to be transacted at an

adjourned meeting

55 If an amendment shall be proposed to any resolution under

consideration but shall in good faith be ruled out of order by the

chairman of the meeting the proceedings on the substantive resolution

shall not be invalidated by any error in such ruling In the case of

resolution duly proposed as special resolution no amendment

thereto other than mere clerical amendment to correct patent

error shall in any event be considered or voted upon

56 resolution put to the vote of general meeting shall be

decided on show of hands unless before or on the declaration of the

result of vote on the show of hands or on the withdrawal of any

other demand for poll poll is duly demanded Subject to the

provisions of the legislation p011 may be demanded by

the chairman of the meeting or

at least two members present in person or by proxy having

the right to vote at the meeting or

any member or members present in person or by proxy

representing not less than one-tenth of the total voting

rights of all the members having the right to vote at the

meeting or

any member or members present in person or by proxy holding

shares conferring right to vote at the meeting being

shares on which an aggregate sum has been paid up equal to

not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all the

shares conferring that right

and demand by person as proxy for member shall be the same as

demand by the member

57 Unless poll is duly demanded declaration by the chairman

that resolution has been carried or carried unanimously or by

particular majority or lost or not carried by particular majority

and an entry to that effect in the minutes of the meeting shall be

conclusive evidence of the fact without proof of the number or

proportion of the votes recorded in favour of or against the

resolution



16

58 The demand for poii may before the poii is taken be

withdrawn at any time before the conclusion of the meeting at which it

is demanded only with the consent of the chairman and demand so

withdrawn shall not be taken to have invalidated the result of show

of hands declared before the demand was made If the demand for

poll is withdrawn the chairman or any other member entitled may

demand poll

59 poll shall be taken as the chairman directs and he may appoint

scrutineers who need not be members and fix time and place for

declaring the result of the poll The result of the poll shall be

deemed to be the resolution of the meeting at which the poll was

demanded

60 In the case of an equality of votes whether on show of hands

or on poll the chairman shall be entitled to casting vote in

addition to any other vote he may have as member or as

representative or proxy of member

61 poll demanded on the election of chairman or on question

of adjournment shall be taken forthwith poll demanded on any other

question shall be taken at such time and place as the chairman directs

not being more than twenty-eight days after the poll is demanded Any

business other than that on which the poll was demanded may be

proceeded with pending the completion of the poll If poll is

demanded before the declaration of the result of show of hands and

the demand is duly withdrawn the meeting shall continue as if the

demand had not been made

62 No notice need be given of poll not taken forthwith if the

time and place at which it is to be taken are announced at the meeting

at which it is demanded In any other case at least seven clear days

notice shall be given specifying the time and place at which the poll

is to be taken

VOTES OF MEMBERS

63 Subject to any rights or restrictions attached to any shares as

to voting and to any other provision of these Articles on show of

hands every member who is present in person at general meeting of

the Company shall have one vote and every proxy present who has been

duly appointed by member shall have one vote On poll subject to

any rights or restrictions attached to any shares as to voting and to

any other provision of these Articles every member who is present in

person or by proxy shall have one vote for every share of which he is

the holder On poll member entitled to more than one vote need

not if he votes use all his votes or cast all the votes he uses in

one way
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64 member may appoint more than one proxy to attend on the same

occasion and if he does he must specify the number of shares in

relation to which each proxy is appointed and each proxy will only be

entitled to exercise voting rights in relation to the number of shares

for which he is appointed If member appoints more than one proxy
he must ensure that no proxy is appointed to exercise voting rights

which any other proxy has been appointed by that member to exercise

65 In the case of joint holders of share the vote of the senior

who tenders vote whether in person or by proxy shall be accepted

to the exclusion of the votes of the other joint holders and for this

purpose seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names

of the holders stand in the register

66 member in respect of whom an order has been made by any court

or official having jurisdiction whether in the United Kingdom or

elsewhere in matters concerning mental disorder may vote whether on

show of hands or on poll by his receiver curator bonis or other

person authorised in that behalf appointed by that court or official

and any such receiver curator bonis or other person may vote by

proxy

67 No member shall be entitled to vote at any general meeting or at

any separate meeting of the holders of any class of shares in the

Company either in person or by proxy in respect of any share held by

him unless all moneys presently payable by him in respect of that

share have been paid

68 If at any time the board is satisfied that any member or

other person appearing to be interested in shares in the capital of

the Company has failed within twenty-eight days to comply with

notice duly given to that person by the Company pursuant to section

793 of the Companies Act 2006 other than person for the time being

exempted by the Secretary of State from the operation of such section

or in purported compliance with such notice has made statement

which is false or inadequate in material particular then the board

may serve notice in writing on any member holding shares relating to

which the board has determined or become aware that such default has

occurred ny such notice hereinafter referred to as Default

Notice shall specify the nature of the default the number of shares

concerned and the steps to be taken to remedy such default For the

purpose of this Article person shall be treated as appearing to be

interested in any shares if the member holding such shares has given

to the Company notification under section 793 of the Companies Act

2006 which fails to establish the identities of those interested in

the shares and if after taking into account in particular but

without limitation such notification and any other relevant section

793 notification under section 793 the Company knows or has
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reasonable cause to believe that the person in question is or may be

interested in the shares

The board may at any time give notice cancelling Default

Notice and shall give notice cancelling such Default Notice after the

board has determined that the default referred to in paragraph of

this Article has been rectified

From seven days after the service of Default Notice until

such time as the board may either cancel the Default Notice or serve

further notice on the member concerned stating that the default has

been remedied that member shall not in respect of any shares

specified in the Default Notice be entitled to attend or vote at any

general meeting of the Company or at any separate meeting of the

holders of shares of any class either personally or by proxy or to

be reckoned in quorum or to exercise any right or privilege as

member in relation to general meetings or separate meetings of the

holders of shares of any class in respect of any shares specified in

the Default Notice The board shall serve such further notice as

soon as reasonably practicable after the member concerned has remedied

the default complained of in the Default Notice to the satisfaction of

the board

The board shall cause the register to have noted against

the member upon whom Default Notice has been served details of such

Default Notice and the number of shares specified therein and shall

cause such note to be deleted upon cancellation of the Default Notice

or service of any further notice under paragraph or of this

Article

ny Default Notice and any other notice served by the board

pursuant to this Article shall be conclusive against the member

concerned and its validity shall not be questioned by any person

Default Notice shall automatically cease to have effect

in respect of any share which is transferred upon registration of the

relevant transfer

69 No objection shall be raised to the qualification of any voter

except at the meeting or adjourned meeting or poll at which the vote

objected to is tendered and every vote not disallowed at such meeting

shall be valid for all purposes Any such objection made in due time

shall be referred to the chairman of the meeting whose decision shall

be final and conclusive
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PROXIES

70 instrument appointing proxy shall be in writing under the

hand of the appointor or his attorney or if the appointor is

corporation either wider its common seal or the hand of duly

authorised officer attorney or other person authorised to sign it or
if the appointor is corporation sole under the hand of duly

authorised representative thereof but the signature of such

instrument need not be attested

71 Instruments of proxy shall be in any usual form or in any other

form which the board may approve and the board may if it thinks fit

but subject to the provisions of the legislation send out to all

persons entitled to notice of and to attend and vote at any meeting

forms of instrument of proxy for use at the meeting Delivery of an

instrument appointing proxy shall not preclude member from

attending and voting in person at the meeting or poll concerned

72 The instrument appointing proxy must

in the case of an appointment made in hard copy form be

received at the office or such other place in the United

Kingdom as may be specified by the Company for the receipt

of appointments of proxy in hard copy form not less than

48 hours or such shorter time as the board may determine

before the time appointed for holding the meeting or

adjourned meeting at which the person named in the

appointment proposes to vote together with if required by

the board any authority under which it is made or copy

of the authority certified notarially or in accordance

with the Powers of Attorney Act 1971 or in some other

manner approved by the board

in the case of an appointment made by electronic means be

received at the address specified by the Company for the

receipt of appointments of proxy by electronic means not

less than 48 hours or such shorter time as the board may

determine before the time appointed for holding the

meeting or adjourned meeting at which the person named in

the appointment proposes to vote 2ny authority pursuant

to which such an appointment is made or copy of the

authority certified notarially or in accordance with the

Powers of Attorney Act 1971 or in some other manner

approved by the board must if required by the board be

received at such address or at the office or such other

place in the United Kingdom as may be specified by the

Company for the receipt of such documents not less than

48 hours or such shorter time as the board may determine
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before the time appointed for holding the meeting or

adjourned meeting at which the person named in the

appointment proposes to vote

in the case of poll taken more than 48 hours after it

was demanded be received as aforesaid riot less than 24

hours or such shorter time as the board may determine

before the time appointed for the taking of the poll and

in the case of poll taken following the conclusion of

meeting or adjourned meeting but 48 hours or less after it

was demanded be received as aforesaid before the end of

the meeting at which it was demanded or at such later

time as the board may determine

73 An instrument of proxy which is not deposited or delivered in

manner so permitted shall be invalid No instrument of proxy shall be

valid after the expiration of twelve months from the date stated in it

as the date of its signature When two or more valid but differing

instruments of proxy are delivered in respect of the same share for

use at the same meeting the one which was delivered last regardless

of its date or of the date of its signature shall be treated as

replacing and revoking the others as regards that share if the

Company is unable to determine which was delivered last none of them

shall be treated as valid in respect of that share When calculating

the periods mentioned in this Article the directors may decide not to

take account of any part of day that is not working day

74 vote given or poll demanded in accordance with the terms of an

instrument of proxy or by the representative of corporation or

corporation sole duly authorised by resolution of its directors or

other governing body shall be valid notwithstanding the previous death

or incapacity of the principal or revocation of the instrument of

proxy or of the authority under which the instrument of proxy was

signed provided that no intimation in writing of such death

incapacity or revocation shall have been received by the Company at

the office or at such other place as is referred to in the preceding

Article before the commencement of the meeting or adjourned meeting at

which the vote is given or the poll demanded or in the case of poii

taken otherwise than on the same day as the meeting or adjourned

meeting the time appointed for taking the poll

75 Any corporation or corporation sole which is member of the

Company may in the case of corporation by resolution of its

directors or other governing body or by authority to be given under

seal or under the hand of an officer duly authorised by it authorise

such person as it thinks fit to act as its representative or as the

case may be representatives at any meeting of the Company or at any
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authorised shall be entitled to exercise the same power on behalf of

the grantor of the authority in respect of that part of the grantors

holding to which his authorisation relates in the case of an

authorisation of more than one person as the grantor could exercise

if it were an individual member of the Company and the grantor shall

for the purposes of the Articles be deemed to be present in person at

any such meeting if person so autborised is present at it In

relation to any such meeting person authorised under section of

the Treasury Solicitor Act 1876 shall be treated for the purposes of

this Article as if his authority had been granted by the Solicitor for

the affairs of Her Majestys Treasury and in the Articles references

to duly authorised representative of corporation sole include in

relation to the Solicitor for the affairs of Her Majestys Treasury

references to person authorised under that section

NUMBER OF DIRECTORS

76 Unless otherwise determined by ordinary resolution the number

of directors other than alternate directors shall be not less than

two but shall not be subject to any maximum

APPOINTMENT AND RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS

77 At every annual general meeting the following directors shall

retire from office

any director who has been appointed by the directors since

the last annual general meeting and

any director who held office at the time of the two

preceding annual general meetings and who did not retire

at either of them and

any director who has been in office other than as

director holding an executive office for continuous

period of nine years or more at the date of the meeting

Any director who retires at an annual general meeting may offer

himself for re-appointment by the members

78 At the meeting at which director retires the Company may

subject to Article 79 fill the vacated office by appointing person

thereto and in default the retiring director shall if willing to

act be deemed to have been reappointed unless at the meeting it is

expressly resolved not to fill the vacancy or unless resolution for

the reappointment of the director is put to the meeting and lost In
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the event of the vacancy not being filled at such meeting it may be

filled by the board as casual vacancy

79 No person other than director retiring shall be appointed or

reappointed director at any general meeting unless

he is recommended by the board or

not less than seven nor more thirty clear days before the

date appointed for the meeting notice signed by member

qualified to vote at the meeting not being the person to

be proposed has been left at the office addressed to the

secretary of the intention to propose that person for

appointment or reappointment stating the particulars which

would if he were so appointed or reappointed be required

to be included in the Companys register of directors

together with notice signed by that person of his

willingness to be appointed or reappointed

80 Except as otherwise authorised by the legislation the

appointment of any person proposed as director shall be effected by

separate resolution

81 Subject as aforesaid the Company may by ordinary resolution

appoint person who is willing to act to be director either to fill

vacancy or as an additional director

82 The board may appoint person who is willing to act to be

director either to fill vacancy or as an additional director

83 The continuing directors may act notwithstanding any vacancies

in their number but if the number of directors is reduced below any

minimum number fixed by or in accordance with these Articles the

continuing director or directors as the case may be may act for the

purpose of filling up vacancies in their number or of calling

general meeting of the Company but not for any other purpose

84 No person shall be disqualified from being appointed or

reappointed director and no director shall be required to vacate

that office by reason only of the fact that he has attained the age

of seventy years or any other age nor shall it be necessary by reason

of his age to give special notice under the legislation of any

resolution

director shall not be required to hold any shares of the

Company by way of qualification
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ALTERNATE DIRECTORS

85 Any director other than an alternate director may at any time

appoint any other director or any other person approved by resolution

of the board and willing to act to be an alternate director and may

remove from office an alternate director so appointed by him

86 An alternate director shall be entitled to receive notice of all

meetings of the board and of all meetings of committees of the board

of which his appointor is member to attend vote and be counted for

the purpose of quorum at any such meeting at which his appointor is

not personally present and generally to perform all the functions of

his appointor as director in his absence

87 director or any other person may act as alternate director to

represent more than one director and an alternate director shall be

entitled at meetings of the board or any committee of the board to one

vote for every director whom he represents in addition to his own vote

if any as director but he shall count as only one for the purpose

of determining whether quorum is present

88 An alternate director may be repaid by the Company such expenses

as might properly have been repaid to him if he had been director

but shall not in respect of his services as an alternate director be

entitled to receive any remuneration from the Company An alternate

director shall be entitled to be indemnified by the Company to the

same extent as if he were director

89 An alternate director shall automatically cease to be an

alternate director

if his appointor ceases to be director but if

director retires but is reappointed or deemed to have been

reappointed at the meeting at which he retires any

appointment of an alternate director made by him which was

in force immediately prior to his retirement shall continue

after his reappointment

on the happening of any event which if he were director

would cause him to vacate his office as director

if he resigns his office by notice in writing left at the

office and

if his appointor shall terminate the appointment

90 Any appointment or removal of an alternate director shall be by

notice in writing to the Company signed by the director making or
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revoking the appointment and shall take effect in accordance with the

terms of the notice subject to any approval required by Article 85

upon receipt of such notice at the office or by the secretary

91 Save as otherwise provided in the Articles an alternate

director shall be deemed during his appointment for all purposes to

be director and shall alone be responsible for his own acts and

defaults and he shall not be deemed to be the agent of the director

appointing him

POWERS OF THE BOARD

92 Subject to the provisions of the legislation and the Articles

and to any directions given by special resolution the business of the

Company shall be managed by the board which may exercise all the

powers of the Company No alteration of the Articles and no such

direction shall invalidate any prior act of the board which would have

been valid if that alteration had not been made or that direction had

not been given The powers given by this Article shall not be limited

by any special power given to the board by the Articles and meeting

of the board at which quorum is present may exercise all powers

exercisable by the board

DELEGATION OF POWERS OF THE BOARD

93 The board may delegate any of its powers to any committee

consisting of one or more directors The board may also delegate to

any director holding any executive office such of its powers as the

board considers desirable to be exercised by him Any such delegation

which may include authority to sub-delegate all or any of the powers

delegated may be made subject to any conditions the board may impose

and either collaterally with or to the exclusion of its own powers and

may be revoked or altered Subject to any such conditions the

proceedings of committee with two or more members shall be governed

by the Articles regulating the proceedings of directors so far as they

are capable of applying The board may co-opt onto any such committee

persons other than directors who may enjoy voting rights in the

committee The co-opted members shall be less than one-half of the

total membership of the committee and resolution of any committee

shall be effective only if majority of the members present are

directors

94 The board may make such arrangements as it thinks fit for

managing any of the affairs of the Company either in the United

Kingdom or elsewhere and may establish local or divisional boards and

appoint any persons to be members of the local or divisional boards

or any managers or agents and may fix their remuneration The board

may delegate to any local or divisional board1 manager or agent any of
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the powers authorities and discretions vested in or exercisable by

the board other than the power to borrow and make calls with power

to sub-delegate and may authorise the members of any local or

divisional board or any of them to fill any vacancies and to act

notwithstanding vacancies Any appointment or delegation made

pursuant to this Article may be made upon such terms and subject to

such conditions as the board may decide and the board may remove any

person so appointed and may revoke or vary the delegation but no

person dealing in good faith and without notice of the revocation or

variation shall be affected by it

The board may from time to time make and vary such

regulations as it thinks fit respecting the keeping of dominion

registers of members pursuant to the legislation

95 The board may from time to time by power of attorney under the

seal appoint any company firm or person or any fluctuating body of

persons whether nominated directly or indirectly by the board to be

the attorney or attorneys of the Company for such purposes and with

such powers authorities and discretions not exceeding those vested

in or exercisable by the board under these Articles and for such

period and subject to such conditions as it may think fit Any such

power of attorney may contain such provisions for the protection or

convenience of persons dealing with any such attorney as the board

thinks fit and may also authorise any such attorney to sub-delegate

all or any of the powers authorities and discretions vested in him

96 The board may appoint any person to any office or employment

having designation or title including the word director or attach

to any existing office or employment with the Company such

designation or title and may terminate any such appointment or the use

of any such designation or title The inclusion of the word

director in the designation or title of any such office or

employment other than the office of chief executive or joint chief

executive or deputy or assistant chief executive director or managing

director shall not imply that the holder is director of the

Company nor shall the holder thereby be empowered in any respect to

act as or be deemed to be director of the Company for any of the

purposes of the Articles

BORROWING POWERS

97 The Directors may exercise all the powers of the Company to

raise or borrow money without limit as to amount and upon such terms

and in such manner as they think fit and to grant any mortgage

charge or standard security over its undertaking property and assets

both present and future including uncalled capital or any part

thereof and subject in the case of any security convertible into
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shares to section 549 of the Companies Act 2006 to issue debentures

debenture stock and other securities whether outright or as

collateral security for any debt liability or obligation of the

Company or of any third party

DISQUALIFICATION AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS

98 The office of director shall be vacated if

he ceases to be director by virtue of any provisions of

the legislation or the Articles or he becomes prohibited by

law from being director or

he becomes bankrupt or makes any arrangement or composition

with his creditors generally or

he is or may be suffering from mental disorder and

either

he is admitted to hospital in pursuance of an

application for admission for treatment under the

Mental Health Act 1983 or in Scotland an

application for admission under the Mental Health

Scotland Act 1960 or

ii an order is made by court having jurisdiction

whether in the United Kingdom or elsewhere in

matters concerning mental disorder for his detention

or for the appointment of receiver curator bonis

or other person to exercise powers with respect to

his property or affairs or

not being Chairman or Managing Director holding office

as such for fixed term he resigns his office by notice

in writing to the Company or

he shall for more than six consecutive months have been

absent without permission of the board from meetings of the

board held during that period and his alternate director

if any shall not during such period have attended in his

stead and the board resolves that his office be vacated

99 The Company may in accordance with and subject to the

provisions of the legislation by ordinary resolution of which special

notice has been given remove any director from office notwithstanding

any provision of these Articles or of any agreement between the

Company and such director but without prejudice to any claim he may

have for damages for breach of any such agreement and appoint another
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person in place of director so removed from office and any person so

appointed shall be treated for the purpose of determining the time at

which he or any other director is to retire as if he had become

director on the day on which the director in whose place he is

appointed was last elected director In default of such appointment

the vacancy arising upon the removal of director from office may be

filled as casual vacancy

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

100 The directors shall be paid out of the funds of the Company

by way of remuneration for their services fees not to exceed in

aggregate 250000 per annum to be divided between the directors in

such proportions as they shall determine or such higher aggregate

amount as the Company may by ordinary resolution determine

director holding office for part only of year shall be entitled to

proportionate part of full years remuneration

Any director who by request of the board performs extra or

special services or goes abroad for any purposes of the Company shall

be entitled to receive such sum for expenses and such remuneration as

the directors may think fit either in addition to or in substitution

for any other remuneration he may be entitled to receive

DIRECTORS EXPENSES

101 The directors shall be entitled to be re-paid all such

reasonable including travelling hotel and other expenses properly

incurred by them in connection with their attendance at meetings of

the board or committees of the board or general meetings or separate

meetings of the holders of any class of shares or of debentures of the

Company or which they otherwise properly incur in connection with the

discharge of their duties The Company may also fund directors

expenditure on defending proceedings as provided in the legislation

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

102 The board may from time to time appoint one or more of its body

to the office of Chairman Chief Executive Managing Director or to

any other office except that of auditor employment or place of

profit in the Company for such period and on such terms as to

remuneration and otherwise as it thinks fit and may revoke such

appointment but so that such revocation shall be without prejudice to

any rights or claims which the person whose appointment is revoked may

have against the Company by reason of such revocation The board may

permit any person appointed to be director to continue in any other

office or employment held by him before he was so appointed
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103 director appointed to the office of Chairman Chief Executive

or Managing Director shall subject to the provisions of any contract

between himself and the Company be subject to the same provisions as

to retirement resignation and removal as the other directors

104 lny appointment of director to the office of Chairman Chief

Executive Managing Director or an executive officer shall terminate

if he ceases to be director but without prejudice to any rights or

claims which he may have against the Company by reason of such cesser

director appointed to an executive office shall not ipso facto cease

to be director if his appointment to such executive office

terminates

105 The emoluments of any Chairman Chief Executive Managing

Director or director holding any other executive office for his

services as such shall be determined by the board and may be of any

description and without limiting the generality of the foregoing

may include admission to or continuance of membership of any scheme

including any share acquisition scheme or fund instituted or

established or financed or contributed to by the Company for the

provision of pensions life assurance or other benefits for employees

or their dependants or the payment of pension or other benefits to

him or his dependants on or after retirement or death apart from

membership of any such scheme or fund

106 The board may entrust to and confer upon Chairman Chief

Executive Managing Director or director holding any other executive

office any of the powers exercisable by it upon such terms and

conditions and with such restrictions as it thinks fit and in the

case of Chief Executive or Managing Director either collaterally

with or to the exclusion of its own powers and may from time to time

revoke withdraw or vary all or any of such powers
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DIRECTORS INTERESTS

107 Conflicts of interest requiring authorisation by directors

The directors may subject to the quorum and voting

requirements set out in this Article authorise any matter which would

otherwise involve director breaching his duty under the legislation

to avoid conflicts of interest Conflict

director seeking authorisation in respect of Conflict

must tell the directors of the nature and extent of his interest in

Conflict as soon as possible The director must give the directors

sufficient details of the relevant matter to enable them to decide how

to address the Conflict together with any additional information which

they may request

ny director including the relevant director may propose

that the relevant director be authorised in relation to any matter the

subject of Conflict Such proposal and any authority given by the

directors shall be effected in the same way that any other matter may

be proposed to and resolved upon by the directors under the provisions

of these Articles except that

the relevant director and any other director with similar

interest will not count in the quorum and will not vote on

resolution giving such authority and

the relevant director and any other director with similar

interest may if the other directors so decide be excluded

from any meeting of the directors while the Conflict is

under consideration

Where the directors give authority in relation to

Conflict

they may whether at the time of giving the authority or

subsequently require that the relevant director is

excluded from the receipt of information the participation

in discussion and/or the making of decisions whether at

directors meetings or otherwise related to the Conflict

and ii impose upon the relevant director such other terms

for the purpose of dealing with the Conflict as they think

fit

the relevant director will be obliged to conduct himself in

accordance with any terms imposed by the directors in

relation to the Conflict
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the directors may also provide that where the relevant

director obtains otherwise than through his position as

director of the Company information that is confidential

to third party the director will not be obliged to

disclose that information to the Company or to use or

apply the information in relation to the Companys affairs

where to do so would amount to breach of that confidence

the terms of the authority shall be recorded in writing

but the authority shall be effective whether or not the

terms are so recorded and

the directors may revoke or vary such authority at any time

but this will not affect anything done by the relevant

director prior to such revocation in accordance with the

terms of such authority

108 Other conflicts of interest

If director knows that he is in any way directly or

indirectly interested in proposed contract with the Company or

contract that has been entered into by the Company he must tell the

other directors of the nature and extent of that interest in

accordance with the legislation

If he has disclosed the nature and extent of his interest

in accordance with paragraph director can do any one or more of

the following

have any kind of interest in contract with or involving

the Company or another company in which the Company has an

interest

hold any other office or place of profit with the Company

except that of auditor in conjunction with his office of

director for such period and upon such terms including as

to remuneration as the directors may decide

alone or through firm with which he is associated do

paid professional work for the Company or another company

in which the Company has an interest other than as

auditor

be or become director or other officer of or employed by

or otherwise be interested in any holding company or

subsidiary company of the Company or any other company in

which the Company has an interest and
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be or become director of any other company in which the

Company does not have an interest and which cannot

reasonably be regarded as giving rise to conflict of

interest at the time of his appointment as director of

that other company

109 Benefits

director does not have to hand over to the Company any benefit

he receives or profit he makes as result of anything authorised

under Article 1071 or allowed under Article 1082 nor is any type

of contract authorised under Article 1071 or allowed under Article

1082 liable to be avoided

110 Quorum and voting requirements

director cannot vote or be counted in the quorum on

resolution of the directors relating to appointing that director to

position with the Company or company in which the Company has an

interest or the terms or the termination of the appointment

This paragraph applies if the directors are considering

proposals about appointing two or more directors to positions with the

Company or any company in which the Company has an interest It also

applies if the directors are considering setting or changing the terms

of their appointment These proposals can be split up to deal with

each director separately If this is done each director can vote and

be included in the quorum for each resolution except any resolution

concerning him or concerning the appointment of another director to

position with company in which the Company is interested where the

director has Relevant Interest in it

director cannot vote or be counted in the quorum on

resolution of the directors about contract in which he has an

interest and if he does vote his vote will not be counted but this

prohibition will not apply to any resolution where that interest

cannot reasonably be regarded as likely to give rise to conflict of

interest or where that interest is included in the following list

resolution about giving him any guarantee indemnity or

security for money which he or any other person has lent or

obligations he or any other person has undertaken at the

request of or for the benefit of the Company or any of its

subsidiary undertakings

resolution about giving any guarantee indemnity or

security to another person for debt or obligation which

is owed by the Company or any of its subsidiary
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undertakings to that other person if the director has taken

responsibility for some or all of that debt or obligation

The director can take this responsibility by giving

guarantee indemnity or security

resolution about giving him any other indemnity where all

other directors are also being offered indemnities on

substantially the sante terms

resolution about the Company funding his expenditure on

defending proceedings or the Company doing something to

enable him to avoid incurring such expenditure where all

other directors are being offered substantially the sante

arrangements

resolution relating to an offer by the Company or any of

its subsidiary undertakings of any shares or debentures or

other securities for subscription or purchase if the

director takes part because he is holder of shares

debentures or other securities or if he takes part in the

underwriting or sub-underwriting of the offer

resolution about contract in which he has an interest

because of his interest in shares or debentures or other

securities of the Company or because of any other interest

in or through the Company

resolution about contract involving any other company

if the director has an interest of any kind in that company

including an interest by holding any position in that

company or by being shareholder in that company This

does not apply if he knows that he has Relevant Interest

in that company

resolution about contract relating to pension fund

superannuation or similar scheme or retirement death or

disability benefits scheme or employees share scheme which

gives the director benefits which are also generally given

to the employees to whom the fund or scheme relates

resolution about contract relating to an arrangement

for the benefit of employees of the Company or of any of

its subsidiary undertakings which only gives him benefits

which are also generally given to the employees to whom the

arrangement relates and
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resolution about contract relating to any insurance

which the Company can buy or renew for the benefit of

directors or of group of people which includes directors

director will be treated as having Relevant Interest in

company if he holds an interest in shares representing one per cent

or more of class of equity share capital calculated exclusive of

any shares of that class in that company held as treasury shares or

of the voting rights of that company In relation to an alternate

director an interest of his appointor shall be treated as an interest

of the alternate director without prejudice to any interest which the

alternate director has otherwise Interests which are unknown to the

director and which it is unreasonable to expect him to know about are

ignored

Where company in which director has Relevant Interest

is interested in contract the director will also be treated as

being interested in that contract

subject to these Articles the directors can exercise or

arrange for the exercise of the voting rights attached to any shares

in another company held by the Company and the voting rights which

they have as directors of that company in any way that they decide

This includes voting in favour of resolution appointing any of them

as directors or officers of that company and deciding their

remuneration Subject to these Articles they can also vote and be

counted in the quorum as directors of the Company in connection with

any of these things

If question comes up at meeting of the directors about

whether director other than the chairman of the meeting has an

interest in contract and whether it is likely to give rise to

conflict of interest or whether he can vote or be counted in the

quorum and the director does not agree to abstain from voting on the

issue or not to be counted in the quorum the question must be

referred to the chairman of the meeting The chairman of the

meetings ruling about any other director is final and conclusive

unless the nature or extent of the directors interest so far as it

is known to him has not been fairly disclosed to the directors If

the question comes up about the chairman of the meeting the question

shall be decided by resolution of the directors The chairman of

the meeting cannot vote on the question but can be counted in the

quorum The directors resolution about the chairman of the meeting

is conclusive unless the nature or extent of the chairmans interest

so far as it is known to him has not been fairly disclosed to the

directors

ill General
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References in Articles 107 to 110 to

contract include references to an existing or proposed

contract and to an existing or proposed transaction or

arrangement whether or not it is contract and

conflict of interest include conflict of interest and

duty and conflict of duties

The company can by ordinary resolution suspend or relax the

provisions of Articles 107 to 110 to any extent or ratify any contract

which has not been properly authorised in accordance with those

Articles

GRATUITIES AND PENSIONS

112 The board may by establishment of or maintenance of schemes or

otherwise provide benefits whether by the payment of gratuities

pensions annuities allowances or by insurance or otherwise to or

for the benefit of any past or present director or employee who has

held any salaried office or place of profit with the Company or any of

its subsidiaries or any company associated with or any business

acquired by any of them or to or for the benefit of persons who were

related to or dependants of any such director or employee and may as
well before as after he ceases to hold such office or employment

contribute to any fund and pay premiums for the purchase or provision

of any such pension annuity allowance gratuity or other benefit and

may make payments for or towards the insurance of any such person No

director or former director shall be accountable to the Company or the

members for any benefit provided pursuant to this Article and the

receipt of any such benefit shall not disqualify any person from being

or becoming director of the Company

113 Pursuant to section 247 of the Companies Act 2006 the board is

hereby authorised to make such provision as may seem appropriate for

the benefit of any persons employed or formerly employed by the

Company or any of its subsidiaries in connection with the cessation or

the transfer of the whole or part of the undertaking of the Company or

any subsidiary Any such provision shall be made by resolution of

the board in accordance with the said section

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS

114 Subject to the provisions of the Articles the board may

regulate its proceedings as it thinks fit director may and the

secretary at the request of director shall call meeting of the

board Notice of board meeting shall be deemed to be properly given

to director if it is given to him personally or by word of mouth or
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sent in writing to him at his last known address or any other address

given by him to the Company for this purpose Questions arising at

meeting shall be decided by majority of votes In the case of an

equality of votes the chairman shall have second or casting vote

2\ny director may waive notice of meeting and any such waiver may be

retrospective

115 The quorum for the transaction of the business of the board may

be fixed by the board and unless so fixed at any other number shall be

two person who holds office only as an alternate director shall

if his appointor is not present be counted in the quorum For the

purpose of determining whether the quorum for the transaction of the

business of the board exists

in the case of resolution agreed by directors in

telephonic communications all such directors shall be

counted in the quorum and

in the case of meeting of directors in addition to the

directors present at the meeting any director in

telephonic communication with such meeting shall be counted

in the quorum

116 Unless he is unwilling to do so the director appointed as

Chairman or in his stead the director appointed as deputy chairman

shall preside at every meeting of the board at which he is present

If there is no director holding either of those offices or if neither

the chairman nor the deputy chairman is willing to preside or neither

of them is present within five minutes after the time appointed for

the meeting the directors present may appoint one of their number to

be chairman of the meeting

117 All acts done by meeting of the board or of committee or of

sub-committee of the board or by person acting as director or

by an alternate director shall notwithstanding that it be afterwards

discovered that there was defect in the appointment of or

continuance in office of any director or any alternate director or any

person acting as aforesaid or that any of them were disqualified from

holding office or had vacated office or were not entitled to vote

be as valid as if every such person had been duly appointed or had

duly continued in office and was qualified and had continued to be

director or as the case may be an alternate director and had been

entitled to vote

118 resolution in writing signed by all the directors

entitled to receive notice of meeting of the board or of committee

of the board not being less than the number of directors required to

form quorum of the board shall be as valid and effectual as if it
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had been passed at meeting of the board or as the case may be
committee of the board duly convened and held and for this purpose

resolution may consist of several documents to the sante

effect each signed by one or more directors

resolution signed by an alternate director need not also

be signed by his appointor and

resolution signed by director who has appointed an

alternate director need not also be signed by the alternate

director in that capacity

Without prejudice to the first sentence of Article 114
meeting of the board or of committee or of sub-committee of the

board may consist of conference between directors who are not all in

one place but of whom each is able directly or by telephonic

communication to speak to each of the others and to be heard by each

of the others simultaneously director taking part in such

conference shall be deemed to be present in person at the meeting and

shall be entitled to vote or be counted in quorum accordingly Such

meeting shall be deemed to take place where the largest group of

those participating in the conference is assembled or if there is no

such group where the chairman of the meeting then is The word

meeting in the Articles shall be construed accordingly

SECRETARY

119 Subject to the provisions of the legislation the secretary

shall be appointed by the board for such term at such remuneration

and upon such conditions as it may think fit and any secretary so

appointed may be removed by the board

provision of the legislation or these Articles requiring

or authorising thing to be done by or to director and the

secretary shall not be satisfied by its being done by or to the same

person acting both as director and as or in place of the secretary

MINUTES

120 The board shall cause minutes to be made in books kept for the

purpose

of all appointments of officers made by the board and

of the names of the Directors present at each meeting of

the board and of any committee of the board and
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of all proceedings at meetings of the Company of the

holders of any class of shares in the Company of the

board and of committees of the board including the names

of the directors present at each such meeting

Any such minutes if purporting to be signed by the chairman of the

meeting to which they relate or of the meeting at which they are read
shall be sufficient evidence without any further proof of the facts

therein stated

THE SEAL

121 The seal shall only be used by the authority of resolution of

the board or of committee of the board The board may determine who

shall sign any instrument to which the seal is affixed and unless

otherwise so determined it shall be signed by at least one director

and the secretary or by at least two directors

122 All forms of certificates for shares or debentures or

representing any other form of security other than letters of

allotment or scrip certificates shall except to the extent that the

terms and conditions for the time being relating thereto otherwise

provide be issued under the seal in the manner above provided but the

board may by resolution determine either generally or in any

particular case that as regards any certificates for shares or

debentures or representing any other form of security of the Company

such signature or signatures shall be dispensed with or affixed by

some mechanical means Any certificate signed in accordance with the

foregoing shall be held to have been validly signed and shall be

presumed to be authentic whether or not any signature is attested by

witnesses

123 The company may exercise the powers conferred by section 49 of

the Companies Act 2006 with regard to having an official seal for use

abroad and such powers shall be vested in the Board

DIVIDENDS

124 Subject to the provisions of the legislation the Company may by

ordinary resolution declare dividends in accordance with the

respective rights of the members but no dividend or interim dividend

shall exceed the amount recommended by the board

125 Subject to the provisions of the legislation the board may pay
interim dividends if it appears to the board that they are justified

by the profits of the Company available for distribution If the

share capital is divided into different classes the board may pay

interim dividends on shares which confer deferred or non-preferred
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rights with regard to dividend as well as on shares which confer

preferential rights with regard to dividend but no interim dividend

shall be paid on shares carrying deferred or non-preferred rights if
at the time of payment any preferential dividend is in arrear The

board may also pay any dividend payable at fixed rate on any shares

of the Company with preferential rights half-yearly or otherwise if it

appears to the board that the profits available for distribution

justify the payment Provided the board acts in good faith it shall

not incur any liability to the holders of shares conferring preferred

rights for any loss they may suffer by the lawful payment of an

interim dividend on any shares having deferred or non-preferred

rights

126 Except as otherwise provided by the rights attached to shares

all dividends shall be declared and paid according to the amounts paid

up on the shares on which the dividend is paid but no amount paid on

share in advance of the date on which call is payable shall be

treated for the purposes of this Article as paid on the share All

dividends shall be apportioned and paid proportionately to the amounts

paid up on the shares during any portion or portions of the period in

respect of which the dividend is paid but if any share is issued on

terms providing that it shall rank for dividend as from particular

date that share shall rank for dividend accordingly

127 general meeting declaring dividend may upon the

recommendation of the board direct that it shall be satisfied wholly

or partly by the distribution of assets and in particular of paid up

shares or debentures of any other company and where any difficulty

arises in regard to the distribution the board may settle the same as

it thinks fit and in particular may issue fractional certificates or

authorise any person to sell and transfer any fractions or disregard

fractions altogether and fix the value for distribution of any assets

and may determine that cash shall be paid to any member upon the

footing of the value so fixed in order to adjust the rights of members

and may vest any assets in trustees

128 The board may deduct from any dividend or other moneys payable

to any member in respect of share any moneys presently payable by

him to the Company on account of calls or otherwise in relation to

shares in the Company

129 Any resolution declaring dividend on shares of any class

whether resolution of the Company in general meeting or resolution

of the directors may specify that the same shall be payable to the

persons registered as the holders of such shares at the close of

business on particular date notwithstanding that it may be date

prior to that on which the resolution is passed and thereupon the

dividend shall be payable to them in accordance with their respective
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holdings so registered but without prejudice to the rights inter se

in respect of such dividend of transferors and transferees of any such

shares

The Board may pay the dividends or interest payable on

shares in respect of which any person is by transmission entitled to

be registered as holder to such person upon production of such

certificate and evidence as would be required if such person desired

to be registered as member in respect of such shares

130 Any dividend or other moneys payable in respect of share may

be paid by cheque or warrant sent by post to the address in the

register of the holder or person entitled or if two or more persons

are the holders of the share or are jointly entitled to it by reason

of the death or bankruptcy of the holder or otherwise by operation of

law to the address in the register of any one of those joint holders

or to such person and to such address as the person or persons

entitled may in writing direct Where the person entitled is also an

employee of the Company or any of its subsidiaries the cheques may

instead be sent through the Companys or as the case may be

subsidiarys internal postal system Every such cheque or warrant

shall be made payable to the order of the person or persons entitled

or to such other person as the person or persons entitled may in

writing direct and shall be sent at the risk of the person entitled

and payment of the cheque shall be good discharge to the Company

Any joint holder or other person jointly entitled to share as

aforesaid may give receipts for any dividend or other moneys payable

in respect of the share Any such dividend or other money may also be

paid by any other method including direct debit bank transfer and

dividend warrant which the board considers appropriate

131 No dividend or other moneys payable in respect of share shall

bear interest against the Company unless otherwise provided by the

rights attached to the share

132 Any dividend which has remained unclaimed for twelve years from

the date when it became due for payment shall if the board so

resolves be forfeited and cease to remain owing by the Company The

payment by the board of any unclaimed dividend or other moneys payable

in respect of share into separate account shall not constitute the

Company trustee thereof The Company shall be entitled to cease

sending dividend warrants and cheques by post or otherwise to member

if such instruments have been returned undelivered to or left

uncashed by that member on at least two consecutive occasions The

entitlement conferred on the Company by this Article in respect of any

member shall cease if such member claims dividend or cashes

dividend warrant or cheque
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CAPITALISATION OF PROFITS AND RESERVES

133 The Company may upon the recommendation of the board

subject as hereinafter provided resolve to capitalise any

undistributed profits or retained earnings of the Company

not required for paying the fixed dividends on any

preference shares or other shares issued on special

conditions whether or not they are available for

distribution or any sum standing to the credit of any

reserve or other fund including the Companys share

premium account and capital redemption reserve

appropriate the sum resolved to be capitalised to the

members on the record date specified in the relevant

resolution who would have been entitled to it if it were

distributed by way of dividend and in the same proportions

and apply such sum on their behalf either in or towards

paying up the amounts if any for the time being unpaid on

any shares held by them respectively or in paying up in

full unissued shares debentures or other obligations of

the Company of nominal amount equal to that sum and

allot the shares debentures or other obligations credited

as fully paid to those members or as they may direct in

those proportions or partly in one way and partly in the

other but the share premium account the capital

redemption reserve and any profits which are not available

for distribution may for the purposes of this Article

only be applied in paying up unissued shares to be allotted

to members credited as fully paid

make such provision by the issue of fractional

certificates or by payment in cash or otherwise as it

thinks fit for the case of shares debentures or

obligations becoming distributable in fractions

authorise any person to enter on behalf of all the members

concerned into an agreement with the Company providing for

either

the allotment to such members respectively credited

as fully paid of any shares debentures or other

obligations to which they are entitled upon such

capitalisation or

ii the payment up by the Company on behalf of such

members by the application thereto of their

respective proportions of the profits resolved to be
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capitalised of the amounts or any part of the

amounts remaining unpaid or their existing shares

and any agreement made under such authority shall be

binding on all such members and

generally do all acts and things required to give effect to

such resolution as aforesaid

ACCOUNTS AND AUDIT

134 No member shall as such have any right of inspecting any

accounting records or other book or document of the Company except as

conferred by statute or authorised by the board or by ordinary

resolution of the Company copy of every balance sheet and

profit and loss account including any documents required by law to be

annexed thereto which is to be laid before the Company in general

meeting and of the directors and auditors reports shall at least

twenty-one days previously to the meeting be supplied to every member

and to every debenture holder of the Company of whose address the

Company is aware and to every other person who is entitled to receive

notice of meetings from the Company under the provisions of the

legislation or of the Articles or in the case of joint holders of any

share or debenture to one of the joint holders and copies shall be

sent to The Stock Exchange in accordance with any obligations for the

time being binding the Company

135 Auditors of the Company shall be appointed and their duties

regulated in accordance with the legislation

The auditors report to the members made pursuant to the

statutory provisions as to audit shall be read before the Company in

general meeting and shall be open to inspection by any member and in

accordance with the legislation every member shall be entitled to be

furnished with copy of the balance sheet including every document

required by law to be annexed thereto and auditors report

METHODS OF SERVICE

136 Any notice to be given to or by any person pursuant to the

Articles shall be in writing except that notice calling meeting of

the board need not be in writing

137 The Company send or supply any notice document including

share certificate or other information to member either personally

or by sending it by post in prepaid envelope addressed to the member

at his address in the register or by leaving it at that address Where

appropriate the Company may send or supply any notice document
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including share certificate or other information in electronic form

to an address notified by the relevant member to the Company for that

purpose or by making it available on website and notifying the

member of its availability The Company may at any time and in its

sole discretion choose to serve send or supply notices documents or

other information in hard copy form alone to some or all members

138 In the case of joint holders of share all notices shall be

given to the joint holder whose name stands first in the register in

respect of the joint holding and notice so given shall be deemed for

all purposes sufficient notice to all the joint holders member

whose registered address is not within the United Kingdom and who

gives to the Company an address within the United Kingdom at which

notices may be given to him shall be entitled to have notices given to

him at that address but otherwise no such member shall be entitled to

receive any notice from the Company Where there are joint holders of

share anything which needs to be agreed or specified in relation to

any notice document or other information to be sent or supplied to

them can be agreed or specified by any one of the joint shareholders

The agreement or specification of the senior will be accepted to the

exclusion of the agreement or specification of the other joint

shareholders For this purpose seniority will be determined by the

order in which the joint shareholders names stand in the register in

respect of the joint shareholding

139 member present either in person or by proxy at any meeting

of the Company or of the holders of any class of shares in the Company

shall be deemed to have received notice of the meeting and where

requisite of the purposes for which it was called

140 notice may be given by the Company to the persons entitled to

share in consequence of the death or bankruptcy or mental disorder

of member by sending or delivering it in any manner authorised by

the Articles for the giving of notice to member addressed to them

by name or by the title of representatives of the deceased or

trustee of the bankrupt or by any like description at the address if

any within the United Kingdom supplied for that purpose by the

persons claiming to be so entitled Until such an address has been

supplied notice may be given in any manner in which it might have

been given if the death or bankruptcy had not occurred

141 Every person who becomes entitled to share shall be bound .by

any notice in respect of that share which before his name is entered

in the register has been duly given to person from whom he derives

his title provided that no person who becomes entitled to share

shall be bound by any Default Notice issued under Article 68 to

person from whom he derives his title



43

142 Any notice document or other information if sent by post
shall be deemed to have been served or delivered on the day following

that on which it was put in the post and in proving service sending

or supply it shall be sufficient to prove that the notice or document

was properly addressed stamped and put in the post Any notice or

other document not sent by post but left at registered address shall

be deemed to have been served or delivered on the day it was so left

Any notice document or other information sent by post to
or left at the address in the register of any member in pursuance of

these Articles shall notwithstanding such member be then deceased or

bankrupt and whether or not the Company has notice of his death or

bankruptcy be deemed to have been duly served in respect of any

share whether held solely or jointly with other persons by such

member until some other person be registered in his stead as holder

or joint holder thereof and such service shall for all purposes be

deemed sufficient service of such notice or document on all persons

interested whether jointly with or as claiming through or under him

in such share

Any notice document or other information served sent or

supplied by the Company using electronic means shall be deemed to have

been received on the day on which it was sent notwithstanding that the

Company subsequently sends hard copy of such notice document or

other information by post Any notice document or other information

made available on website is treated as being received on the day on

which the notice document or other information was first made

available on the website or if later when notice of availability

is received or treated as being received by the member in accordance

with these Articles In proving that any notice document or other

information served sent or supplied by electronic means was served

sent or supplied it is sufficient to show that it was properly

addressed

143 If at any time in the opinion of the directors the

Company is unable effectively or satisfactorily to convene general

meeting by notices sent through the post in the United Kingdom as

result of the suspension or curtailment of postal services notice of

such general meeting may be sufficiently given by advertisement in the

United Kingdom In any such case the Company shall send confirmatory

copies of the notice by post if at least seven days prior to the

meeting the posting of notices to addresses throughout the United

Kingdom again becomes practicable

Any notice given by advertisement shall be advertised on

the same date in at least two daily newspapers having national

circulation and such notice shall be deemed to have been served at

noon on the day when the advertisement appears
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DESTRUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

144 The Company shall be entitled to destroy all instruments of

transfer of shares which have been registered at any time after the

expiration of six years from the date of registration thereof and all

dividend mandates or variations or cancellations thereof and

notifications of change of address at any time after the expiration of

two years from the date of recording thereof and all share

certificates which have been cancelled at any time after the

expiration of one year from the date of the cancellation thereof and

all paid dividend warrants and cheques at any time after the

expiration of one year from the date of actual payment thereof and all

instruments of proxy which have been used for the purpose of poll at

any time after the expiration of one year from the date of such use

and all instruments of proxy which have not been used for the purpose

of poll at any time after one month from the end of the meeting to

which the instrument of proxy relates and at which no poll was

demanded It shall conclusively be presumed in favour of the Company

that every entry in the register purporting to have been made on the

basis of an instrument of transfer or other document so destroyed was

duly and properly made that every instrument of transfer so destroyed

was valid and effective instrument duly and properly registered

that every share certificate so destroyed was valid and effective

certificate duly and properly cancelled and that every other document

hereinbefore mentioned so destroyed was valid and effective document

in accordance with the recorded particulars thereof in the books or

records of the Company Provided always that

the provisions aforesaid shall apply only to the

destruction of document in good faith and without notice

of any claim regardless of the parties thereto to which

the document might be relevant

nothing herein contained shall be construed as imposing

upon the Company any liability in respect of the

destruction of any such document earlier than as aforesaid

or in any other circumstances which would not attach to the

Company in the absence of this Article and

references herein to the destruction of any document

include references to the disposal thereof in any manner

UNTRACED SHAREHOLDERS

145 The Company shall be entitled to sell the shares of

member or the shares to which person is entitled by virtue of

transmission on death bankruptcy or otherwise by operation of law if

and provided that
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during the period of twelve years prior to the date of the

publication of the advertisements referred to in paragraph

below or if published on different dates the first

thereof at least three dividends in respect of the shares

in question have been declared and all dividend warrants

and cheques which have been sent in the manner authorised

by the Articles in respect of the shares in question have

remained uncashed and

the Company shall as soon as practicable after expiry of

the said period of twelve years have inserted

advertisements both in national daily newspaper and in

newspaper circulating in the area of the last known address

of such member or other person giving notice of its

intention to sell the shares and

during the said period of twelve years and the period of

three months following the publication of the said

advertisements the Company shall have received no

indication either of the whereabouts or of the existence of

such member or person and

if the shares are listed on The Stock Exchange notice

shall have been given to the Quotations Department of The

Stock Exchange of the Companys intention to make such sale

prior to the publication of advertisements

If during any twelve year period referred to in paragraph above
further shares have been issued in right of those held at the

beginning of such period or of any previously issued during such

period and all the other requirements of this Article have been

satisfied in regard to the further shares the Company may also sell

the further shares

To give effect to any such sale the board may authorise

some person to sign an instrument of transfer of the shares sold to
or in accordance with the directions of the purchaser and an

instrument of transfer signed by that person shall be as effective as

if it had been signed by the holder of or person entitled by

transmission to the shares The transferee shall not be bound to see

to the application of the purchase money nor shall his title to the

shares be affected by any irregularity in or invalidity of the

proceedings in reference to the sale

The net proceeds of sale shall belong to the Company which

shall be obliged to account to the former member or other person

previously entitled as aforesaid for an amount equal to such proceeds

and shall enter the name of such former member or other person in the
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books of the Company as creditor for such amount No trust shall be

created in respect of the debt no interest shall be payable in

respect of the same and the Company shall not be required to account

for any money earned on the net proceeds which may be employed in the

business of the Company or invested in such investments as the board

from time to time thinks fit

WINDING UP

146 The power of sale of liquidator shall include power to sell

wholly or partially for shares or debentures or other obligations of

another company either then already constituted or about to be

constituted for the purpose of carrying out the sale

INDEMNITY

147 Subject to the provisions of the legislation but without

prejudice to any indemnity to which director may otherwise be

entitled

the Company may indemnify any director of the Company or of

any associated company against any liability and may

purchase and maintain for any such director insurance

against any liability

ii without prejudice to the generality of above every

director of the Company or of any associated company shall

be indemnified out of the assets of the Company against any

liability incurred by him in defending any proceedings

whether civil or criminal in which judgment is given in

his favour or in which he is acquitted or in connection

with any application in which relief is granted to him by

the court from liability for negligence default or breach

of duty or trust in relation to the affairs of the Company

iii no director of the Company or of any associated Company

shall be accountable to the Company or the members for any

benefit provided pursuant to this Article and the receipt

of any such benefit shall not disqualify any person from

being or becoming director of the Company and

iv for the purposes of ii above the affairs of the

Company include the activities of the Company as trustee

of any occupational pension scheme of the Company

148 These Articles shall be governed by and construed in accordance

with English law
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288b

..rminating Appointment as Director or Secretary

Company Name

Company Number

THE PARAGON GROUP OF COMPANIES PLC

02336032

This isa summary of the information submitted to Companies House on 05/022009 This document does not indicate

that the submission has been successful You will receive separate notification when the submission has been accepted
or rejected

Date of termination appointment 05/02/2009

Address Warren Farm House

South Drive

Wentworth

Surrey

GU254JS

Name

Date of Birth

Nationality

Occupation

Mr David Milton Maxwell BEEVER

20/05/1941

British

Banker



Please complete in typescript

or in bold black capitals

CHFPO29

288a
APPOINTMENT of director or secretary

NOT for resignation use Form 288b or change

ofparticulars use Form 288c

The Paragon Group of Companies PLC

Day Month Year Day Month Year

tDate of

2p5Oi220i0i9 Birth 12k1411

as secretary
Please mark the appropdate box ffapiointmenf is

as dkector and sectay mark both boxes

________
Honoursetcl

Surname Fletcher

Usual residential

address
Beechcroft Road Stoneygate

Post town
LEICESTER

County Region Leicestershire

consent to act as director cXt/ of the above named company

fjQ Date /_/o

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the

Registrar of Companies at

Companies House Crown Way Cardiff CFI4 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff

for companies registered in England and Wales or

Companies House 37 Castle Terrace Edinburgh EHI 2EB

for companies registered in Scotland DX 235 Edinburgh

or LP -4 Edinburgh

Company Number
12336032

Company Name in full

Date of

appointment

Appointment Appointment as director

form
NAME style Title Mr

Notes on completion

appear on reverse Forenames Alan Keith

Previous

Forenames IN
lick this box if the

address shown is

service address for

the beneficiary of

Confidentiality Order

granted under the

provisions of section

723B of the

Companies Act 1985

Previous

Surnames_N/A

Postcode LE23DA

Country England

tOther directorships

additional space overleaf

Consent signature

tNationality British tBusiness occupation Company Director

Voluntary details

Directors only

Delete as appropriate

See attached list

You do not have to give any contact

information in the box opposite but if you

do it will help Companies House to

contact you if there is query on the

form The contact information that you

give will be visible to searchers of the

public record.

director secretary etc must sign the form below

Signed ___________________tDate IJ
r/secietary/adrrniater/ adminieu eeeivIreeerer nenager freon

Emma Lapthome

Paragon St Catherines Court Herbert Road SOLIHULL West Midlands

England B91 3QE Tel 012_I 71 2_Oil

DX number DX exchange

Companies House receipt date barcode

Form May 2004



Company Number I23o32

Show the full forenames NOT INITIALS If the director

or secretary is corporation or Scothsh firm show the

name on surname line and
registered or principal office

on the usual residential line

Give previous forenames or surnames except

for mamed woman the name by which she was

known before marriage need not be given

-fornames not usedsincetheageofl8orforat

least 20 years

peer or individual known by title may state the title

instead of or in addition to the forenames and surname

and need not give the name by which that person was

known before he or she adopted the title or succeeded

to it

Other directorships

Give the name of every company incorporated in Great

Britain of Which the person concerned is director or

has been director at any time in the past five years

You may exdude company which either is orat all

times during the past five years when the person

concerned was director was

dormant

parent company which wholly owned the company

making the return or

another wholly owned subsidiary of the same parent

company

Directors only

NOTES

tOther directorships Fresh Professional Development Limited

plc
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Financial highlights

2008 2007 2006 2005 2005 2004

IFRS IFRS IFRS Proforma IFRS UK

Statutory GAAP

Em Em Em Em Em

Underlying profit

before taxation 66.9 86.7 80.3 71.7 71.8 71.0

Profit before taxation 53.7 91.0 82.8 71.7 71.8 71.0

Profit after taxation 37.1 62.8 68.8 55.7 55.8 54.7

Total loan assets 10053.2 11034.9 8426.6 6431.1 6528.7 5950.9

Shareholders funds 621.5 313.3 279.0 244.4 312.8 268.4

2008 2007 2006 2005 2005 2004

IFRS IFRS IFRS Proforma IFRS UK

Statutory GAAP

restated restated restated restated restated

Earnings per share

basic l7.9p 90.5p 97.6p 71.8p 78.Op 16.5p

diluted l7.9p 87.2p 93.lp 74.6p 74.8p 73.6p

Dividend per

ordinary share 3.Op

Dividend per i0p

ordinary share 8.Op l7.Op l2.6p l2.6p
___________

Results for the years ended 30 September 2008 2007 2006 and 2005 are presented under International Financial

Reporting Standards IFRS Results for the year ended 30 September 2004 are presented in accordance with UK GAAP

Earnings per share in the years ended 30 September 2004 to 30 September 2007 have been restated to account for the

bonus effect of the rights issue in 2008 note 22

The derivation of underlying profit before taxation is described in appendix

For references to the proforma basis see appendix
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Chairmans statement

During the year ended 30 September 2008 the Group

managed its activities in the face of increasing and

significant market disruption With normal funding

routes through the banking and debt capital markets

remaining effectively closed throughout the year the

Group achieved its priorities of securing funding for the

current portfolio managing the business carefulLy

consistent with the reduced leveL of funding available

for new lending and developing additional potential

revenue streams

The Company successfully completed its 287 million

rights issue in February and used the proceeds to repay

the 280 million bank facility With this LiabiLity

extinguished and the warehouse
facility

termed out in

the period the Group is in the strong financial position of

having match-funding to maturity for its portfolio of

mortgages and consumer loans which is generating

positive cash flow for the Group Importantly the rights

issue and the Groups financing structure have enabled

us to protect the embedded value in the business

The continuing turmoil in the credit markets has Limited

the Groups ability to raise new funding at reasonable

cost so lending activity in the year has been within the

limits permitted by existing funding structures Whilst

we expect the credit markets to recover from the current

distressed position in due course the timing and extent

of the recovery remains uncertain and our strategic

focus now in addition to the careful management of the

existing portfolio is firmly on the development of new

sources of income

The crisis in the banking markets has resulted in

significant reduction in the supply of mortgage credit

and as consequence the United Kingdom housing

market is undergoing sharp adjustment House prices

have fallen significantly and further substantial

reductions appear to be inevitable The dislocation in

the money markets has also meant that the cost of

mortgages has increased which together with

weakening economy places strain on household

finances and arrears and repossessions across the

market are on rising trend The recent intervention of

the governments of the major economies to stabilise the

financial markets and reduce interest rates are positive

steps but any recovery in the capital markets and in the

wider economy is some way off

As result of the current environment we have seen

reduction in redemption rates over the summer months

across the portfolio which is positive for revenue

However buy-to-Let arrears have risen across the same

period albeit they remain significantly below industry

averages and with house prices continuing to fall

impairments have risen We expect this trend of slower

redemptions and higher impairments to continue until

the markets stabilise

During the year ended 30 September 2008 underlying

profit before taxation after adding back exceptional

items and movements on fair vaLues for hedging

instruments was 66.9 million appendix compared

with 86.7 million for the year ended 30 September

2007 Profit on ordinary activities before taxation was

53.7 million after deducting exceptional items

compared with 91.0 million in the previous year

Exceptional costs and the increase in share capital

following the rights issue resulted in reduction in

earnings per
share to l7.9p 2007 restated 9O.5p

Market conditions have limited the availability of funding

for new Lending and during the first half of the year

completions particularly in the buy-to-let businesses

were managed down in controlled manner As

consequence total loan advances were 74.6% lower over

the year at 1126.0 milLion 2007 4436.4 million

Total Loan assets at 30 September 2008 were

10053.2 million compared with 11034.9 million at

30 September 2007 the relatively low level of

redemptions Limiting the reduction in total loan assets

to 89% year on year During the year 732.6 million of

Loans being either variable rate loans or Loans at the

end of their fixed rate period were switched to new

Paragon products

Cash flow from the loan portfolio has been strong over

the year and notwithstanding significant cash costs

associated with the rights issue operational

restructuring and the takeover approaches which took

place in the second half of the year the Groups free

cash was 73.2 million at 30 September 2008

2007 50.4 million an increase of 452% over the year

The Paragon Group of Companies PLC



In view of the stable funding position for the existing

portfolio and the associated strong operational cash

flow the Board has declared final dividend of 2.Op

per share 12007 nil which when added to the interim

dividend of l.Op 12007 8.Op per old lop share paid on

August 2008 gives total dividend of 3.Op per share

for the year 12007 8.0p per share Subject to approval

at the Annual General Meeting on February 2009 the

dividend will be paid on February 2009 by reference

to record date of January 2009

TAKEOVER APPROACHES

We received approaches during the year from number

of parties interested in acquiring the share capital of the

Company certain amount of due diligence was

permitted in order to allow those parties to formulate

proposals proposal was received from one party

which might have ted to an offer for the Companys

shares at price of 125 pence per share After

consultation with advisers and key shareholders the

proposal was rejected by the Board

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The proceeds of the rights issue and retentions for

the year have aLmost doubled shareholders funds to

621.5 million from 313.3 million at 30 September

2007 leaving the Group well capitaLised The 10 billion

loan portfolio 93.7% of which is first mortgage assets

is funded to maturity

Free cash flow generated by the special purpose

vehicles is remitted to Group companies as servicing

income and net revenue and is utitised to meet the cash

expenditures of the Group in the form of operating costs

taxation and bond interest as welt as distributions to

shareholders This cash flow has been strong during the

year leading to an increase in free cash baLances to

73.2 million 30 September 2007 50.4 miLLion but in

deteriorating economic environment rising arrears and

losses in the portfolio may reduce cash receipts in the

special purpose vehicles with consequent reduction in

free cash flows to the Group This may arise from

lower level of payments by customers or as result of

specific trigger events which cause cash to be trapped in

the special purpose vehicles While no such trigger

event has occurred to date in any vehicle whether this

occurs in the future will depend upon the extent of the

deterioration in the economic environment and its effect

on mortgage arrears and this wilt only become evident

in the coming months as the current credit cycle runs its

course However if such trigger events occurred in alt

the special purpose vehicles total of 58.2 million of

cash would be retained as additional reserves

increasing our investment in those vehicles

Balancing the current cash flow strength with the need

in the current environment to maintain prudent level

of capital the Company has declared final dividend for

the year of 2p per share which when added to the

interim dividend makes total dividend of 3p per new

share The Companys intention is that this dividend

should be progressive in future periods subject to the

adequacy of profit and free cash flow The Company will

keep under review the appropriate level of capital for the

business as the current economic cycle progresses and

will maintain sufficient cash flow to enable the Group to

meet its operational requirements and strategic

development objectives

We wilL be proposing at the forthcoming Annual General

Meeting special resolution seeking authority from

shareholders for the Company to purchase up to

29.9 million of its own shares It is customary for

companies to seek such authority and we would not

expect to utitise the authority unless in the light of

market conditions prevailing at the time we consider

that to do so would enhance earnings per share and

would be in the best interests of shareholders

generally The Board has no current intention of using

this authority
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BOARD CHANGES OUTLOOK

The Group enters the new financial year well capitalised

with shareholders funds of 621.5 million the loan

portfolio match funded to maturity no debt maturing

until 2017 and strong cash position

ROBERT DENCH

Chairman

25 ember 08

The economic outlook is weak and the turmoil in the

funding markets continues Whilst concerted

government intervention may in due course alleviate this

weakness it is unlikely that credit markets will recover in

the near future thereby making the timing of our return

to new lending in scale uncertain In the meantime

however our highly experienced loan servicing team will

continue to manage the portfolio carefully through the

economic downturn In addition new business tines have

been developed appropriate to the current environment

utilising our core skills to provide alternative sources of

income and we are actively reviewing loan portfolios

for possible purchase provided acceptable terms can

be agreed

In March we were pleased to announce the appointment

of Edward Ted Titly to the Board as non-executive

director Ted Tillys appointment was effective from

April 2008 He was the senior independent director

of Retail Decisions PLC from January 2000 until

January 2007 He has held number of directorships

including Chairman of Barclays Life Assurance Company

Ltd from 1999 to 2003 Prior to this he was Chairman

and Chief Executive of GE Capitals European insurance

division Ted Titly was with the Legal General Group

for nearly 30 years where he held number of senior

positions including Director Life and Pensions and

Director International

Earlier this month we announced that as result of

restructuring of Board responsibilities the role of

Chief Operating Officer has been removed with the

consequential loss of Pawan Pandya from the Company

Pawan was loyal and committed member of the team

and we thank him for his considerable contribution over

his many years of service

STAFF

The excellent progress we have made during the year

would not have been achieved without the hard work and

dedication of our staff and my fellow directors thank

them all for their efforts
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Chief Executives review

The past year has been most dramatic and turbulent period with the Group having to navigate through the effects of

growing global financial crisis and now deteriorating economic environment

As we enter the new financial year our objective to protect the shareholders embedded value remains our key priority

We are well capitalised with shareholders funds of 621.5 million the Loan portfolio match-funded to maturity no debt

maturing until 2017 and strong cash position In addition our buy-to-let arrears remain well below the industry

average reflecting the high quality of our book and the considerable effort and experience that has gone into its

careful management

FINANCIAL REVIEW

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

For the year ended 30 September 2008

2008 2007

Cm Em

Interest receivable 820.9 747.5

Interest payable and similar charges 680.51 591.7

Net interest income 140.4 155.8

Share of result of associate 0.53 0.2

Other operating income 27.0 28.9

Total operating income 166.9 184.9

Underlying operating expenses 137.81 47.7

Provisions for losses 62.2 50.5

Underlying profit 66.9 86.7

Exceptional costs 7.81

Fair value net gains 5.41 4.3

Operating profit being profit on ordinary activities before taxation 53.7 91.0

Tax charge on profit on ordinary activities 16.6 28.21

Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 37.1 62.8

Dividend rate per share for the year 3.Op 8.Op

Basic earnings per share 17.9p

Diluted earnings per share 17.9p ____________

The Group is organised into two major operating divisions First Mortgages which includes the buy-to-let and owner

occupied first mortgage assets and other sources of income derived from first charge mortgages and Consumer

Finance which includes secured lending car and retail finance and the residual unsecured loan book These divisions

are the basis on which the Group reports primary segmental information
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The underlying operating profits of these business segments are detailed fully in appendix to the annual report and are

summarised below

UnderLying operating resuLt

First Mortgages

Consumer Finance

2008 2007

66.9 86.7

Net interest income decreased by 9.9% to El 40.4 milLion

from 155.8 million in the previous year reflecting

principally the impact of the managed run-down of the

unsecured consumer finance book and the effect of the

dislocation of money market rates with three month

LIBOR consistently resetting significantly higher than

base rates throughout the year At 30 September 2008

93.7% 2007 93.6% of the Groups Loan assets were first

mortgages which commensurate with credit quality

earn lower margins

Other operating income reduced slightly to 27.0 million

from 28.9 million in 2007 with the reduction in

insurance commission receivable in the Consumer

Finance business being partially compensated by

increased loan account fee income in the First

Mortgages business

The Group has taken steps during the year to reduce

costs in line with business activity Staff numbers are

now some 30% lower than year ago which has

resulted from job losses in our Sotihult and Epsom

offices earlier this year As result underLying

operating expenses during the year were 20.8%

lower at 37.8 million 2007 47.7 million and the

underlying costincome ratio improved to 22.6%

from 25.8% appendix

Exceptional costs of 7.8 million were incurred during

the year in respect of the standby underwriting facility

staff redundancies and other professional costs in

connection with proposed financing transactions and

the approaches received during the summer

The charge for impairment provisions of 62.2 million

compares with 50.5 million for 2007 the majority of

which relates to the run-off unsecured loan book As

percentage of loans to customers note 31 the charge

increased to 0.62% 2007 0.46%J as consequence of

the deteriorating economic climate during the year and

the contraction of the book

The loan books continue to be carefully managed and

the credit performance remains in Line with our

expectations Whilst there has been an increase in

arrears over the year the credit performance of the

buy-to-let book with 0.53% of accounts more than three

months in arrears at 30 September 2008 2007 0.18%

remains significantly better than the comparable

industry wide data published by the Council of Mortgage

Lenders CCMLI for both the buy-to-let and wider

mortgage markets for which the comparable figures are

1.71% and 1.44% respectively Of the total impairment

charge 10.8 million or 0.11% of first mortgage assets

2007 3.6 million 0.03% of first mortgage assets

relates to the first mortgage portfolio

As result of significant yield curve movements during

the period hedging instrument fair value net losses of

5.4 million 2007 4.3 million gains which do not

affect cash flow have arisen from the IFRS requirement

that movements in the fair value of hedging instruments

attributable to ineffectiveness in the hedging

arrangements should be credited or charged to

income and expense Any ineffectiveness arising from

differences between the fair value movements of

hedging instruments and the fair value movements

of the hedged assets or liabilities is expected to trend

to zero over time

The effective tax rate at 30.9% is slightly higher than

the normal corporation tax rate due to the effect of

disaLlowable items in the period We expect the charge

to move towards the corporation tax rate next year

Profits after taxation of 37.1 million have been

transferred to shareholders funds which totalled

621.5 million at the year-end 2007 313.3 million

62.3 77.7

4.6 9.0
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BUSINESS REVIEW

NEW BUSINESS VOLUMES

Year ended 30 September 2008

First Mortgages

Buy-to-Let

Other

Consumer Finance

Secured tending

Car Finance

Retail Finance

25009

83093

FIRST MORTGAGES

At 30 September 2008 the buy-to-let portfolio was

9196.9 million compared with 10031.3 million

year earlier New business origination by the Groups

buy-to-Let brands Paragon Mortgages and Mortgage

Trust has been restricted since the end of February

2008 and is currently Limited to further advances to

existing borrowers where there is adequate headroom

in equity Aggregate completions were 903.9 million

for the year ended 30 September 2008 compared with

4079.3 million for the previous year The redemption

rate at 18.1% for the year was higher than the 2007

rate of 14.9% but was lower in the second half against

the first half 16.9% per annum and 19.2% per annum

respectively reflecting the falling away of competitive

offerings in the market

Of the completions for the year 54.4 million related to

further advances since the end of February Further

advance tending is fully credit underwritten and apart

from generating additional fee and margin income has

strong retentive impact

The latest residential lettings survey from the Royal

Institution of Chartered Surveyors RICSJ published

in November presented mixed picture of the private

rented sector On the one hand rental demand

remained high reflecting the weak level of activity in

the owner-occupied market On the other hand the

suppLy of rental property increased at faster rate due

anecdotally to such factors as developments of vacant

city centre flats being placed in the rental market As

consequence rental expectations turned negative

for the first time since July 2002 Paragon has

consistently restricted its exposure to new-build city

centre properties

Whilst this may lead to reduction in rents for landlords

it is likely to be compensated by lower costs of

borrowing as recent falls in interest rates feed through

to mortgages The expectation is that interest rates have

further to fall in the coming months Overall landlords

appear to be maintaining long-term view of their

investments with the RICS survey showing the lowest

level on record of landlords intending to sell at the

expiry of their tenants leases

2008 2007 2008 2007

Number Number

903.9 4079.3 7249 30113

0.3 18

903.9 4079.6 7249 30131

185.0 205.8 7510 7045

8.4 70.8 461 3687

28.7 80.2 17038 42230

52962222.1 356.8

1126.0 4436.4 32258
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Since February the primary focus in the First Mortgage

business has been on the management of the Loan

portfolio This has had two principal objectives to retain

and enhance as many profitable customer relationships

as possible and to control and mitigate losses

Proactive customer retention has been estabLished

within the business for some time Our in-house

customer relationship team offers product solutions

to customers where for example they require

product switch or are coming to the end of current

fixed rate or discounted period During the year

732.6 million of such Loans were switched to new

Paragon products These efforts to retain customer

value have been bolstered through the sale of general

insurance products and latterly with the launch of

our energy assessment service for landlords as

reported below

Redemption rates over the year have also been impacted

by the change in the availability of mortgage products in

the market together with the price and criteria available

on these products The buy-to-let market had high

concentration of tenders that relied to some degree on

the wholesale markets for funding This has meant that

buy-to-Let mortgages have been more difficult to obtain

as the year has progressed which has given rise to

general tightening of lending criteria and an increase in

margins across the market

In anticipation of greater repayment pressure on

customers we have increased the resource dedicated to

arrears management and enhanced both our telephone

and our field based activity In the majority of cases

where customers fall into arrears close co-operation

with the customer will resolve matters but as last

resort where this is unsuccessful we will move quickly

to control the security The flexibility of the approaches

available to us means that the management of buy-to-let

arrears is significantly more effective for the benefit of

all the key stakeholders the lender the borrower and

the tenant The receipt of rental income collected from

tenants may assist in mitigating accumulated arrears for

customers and help protect the security of occupation

for the tenant

Owner-occupied book

The owner-occupied book reduced to 221.8 million

from 293.8 million during the year ended

30 September 2008 and performed in line with our

expectations Save for the management of this book

in run-off there has been little activity in recent years

in this area as the Group has focused originations

on buy-to-let

CONSUMER FINANCE

Aggregate loan advances were 222.1 million during the

year compared with 356.8 milLion in the previous year

As at 30 September 2008 the total loans outstanding on

the Consumer Finance books were 634.5 million

compared with 709.8 million at 30 September 2007 the

reduction arising principally from our withdrawal of

products from the sales aid finance division

The Consumer Finance division continues to focus on

writing high quality Loans using funding available within

existing securitisation structures Arrears levels remain

stable and at tow levels in line with expectations

benefiting from the close management of the portfolio

and the tightening of our secured lending criteria in

recent years Falling house prices have however

increased provision levels on the vast majority of

occasions as consequence of repossessions initiated

by first mortgage providers

The consumer credit market has remained weak during

the year and as consequence our focus within the

Consumer Finance division on the quality of tending

rather than on volumes continues to be appropriate As

before we have restricted our activities to areas with

low incidence of arrears with an emphasis on

secured lending
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PersonaL finance

Secured personal advances were 185.0 million during

the year compared with 205.8 milLion for the previous

year The Groups focus continues to be on prime

business with further tightening of Lending criteria

having taken place during the year reducing Loan to

value ratios for the new business written and improving

applicant credit quality

The secured loans market has like the first mortgage

market been affected by the turmoil in the credit

markets and as consequence activity slowed

markedly during the summer months However

following the withdrawal of number of other Lenders

from the secured Lending market our voLumes were

strong towards the end of the year with completions

during the final six months of the year exceeding those

for the corresponding period Last year by 17.8%

The outlook for the market remains subdued with

dearth of product availability Limiting intermediaries

income Levels and their appetite to incur advertising

expenditure Some seasonal reduction in new business

volumes is expected over the Christmas period

Thereafter improvement will be dependant on

affordability and the availability of funding to support

secured Lending

The closed unsecured book continues to run down in

accordance with our expectations The book totalled

34.7 million at 30 September 2008 compared to

56.9 million for the previous year During the period

balances with book value of 4.3 million were soLd

2007 5.3 million and similar disposals are expected in

the coming year

Sates aid finance

The sales aid finance business incorporating retail

and car finance generated new business volumes of

37.1 million 2007 151.0 million Whilst loan quality

has remained high the profitability of new advances no

longer meets the Groups targets and sates aid product

offerings were withdrawn at the end of February 2008

The sales aid finance loan assets of 112.4 million

2007 204.0 million are typically short-term loans

which are expected to run off at fast rate

STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENTS

Our strategy has been focused towards protecting the

embedded value of the business in this challenging

environment It is likely that the capital markets will

remain closed for some time to come and the Groups

access to significant funding to support its traditional

lending activities will continue to be restricted Whilst

new Lending has been significant element of the

Groups activities in the past it has by no means been its

sole focus We have acquired numerous loan businesses

and portfolios over time and extended additional

services to existing customers and third parties for fees

in particuLar using the skills which the Group built from

the experience of the last recession Whilst the current

environment creates increased challenges for the

management of the existing portfolio for those with

requisite skills and experience it also provides

opportunities Given our track record our strategic focus

now in addition to the careful management of the

existing portfolio is to generate new sources of income

to enhance shareholder value This is focused on three

specific areas the acquisition of loan portfolios

expanding products and services for existing customers

and servicing third party loan portfolios

Acquisition of Loan portfoLios

Across the mortgage market reduced Liquidity has forced

many tenders to curtail their operations the expectation

of softening property prices has reduced institutional

demand for mortgage debt many specialist lenders

warehouse Lines have not been renewed and

significant overhang of assets that would have

otherwise have been securitised now exists There

is as consequence an increasing number of forced

sellers and the pricing of these assets has in recent

months reflected the extent of market distress
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We are currently considering the acquisition of number

of loan pools In this regard we have recently signed

heads of terms with CarVal Investors UK Limited

lCarVaL major manager of investments in credit-

intensive assets with $9 billion of assets under

management invested across 46 countries This

agreement will create joint venture between Paragon

and investment funds managed by CarVal which may

co-invest to fund the purchase of mortgage assets from

variety of sellers Our participation will be through

Paragons new investment company Idem Capital which

was created to focus on the purchase of loan assets

through joint ventures Whilst we have already evaluated

asset pools being offered for sate in the market bidding

on number of transactions already the joint venture is

expected to broaden and increase the scale of

opportunities we can exploit in the future

Expanding services to existing customers

Paragon has been offering an energy assessment

service to its customers since the summer through

its subsidiary Redbrick Survey and Valuation Since

October 2008 landLords have been required by Law

to provide new tenants with copy of an energy

assessment in the form of an energy performance

certificate EPC which details the
energy performance

rating of the property together with any particular

aspects that could be improved Marketing of these

services to existing customers and the landlord

community started in August and to date more than

4.000 orders for Paragon generated EPCs have

been received

We have also Launched under the Redbrick brand

credit check service for landLords to assess the credit

standing of tenants An accurate assessment of

tenants ability and propensity to make the rent

payments is an essential element in the letting process

and Paragon is well placed to deliver this given its wide

experience in consumer and buy-to-let lending This

service is being enhanced by allowing landlords to

combine the credit check service with an insurance

based rental guarantee

Servicing third party loan portfolios

Paragon provides full servicing to its own portfolios and

our through the cycle experience of dealing with

range of asset classes with different credit and

performance characteristics means the Group is well

placed to offer services to third parties to assist with the

management of their loan portfolios Indeed the Group

has serviced assets on behalf of third parties over

number of years including building societies investment

and commercial banks private equity houses and debt

purchasers These services have been developed under

the umbrella of new brand Moorgate Servicing The

services offered include

SpeciaL Servicing Discussions are in progress with

number of third parties with view to Moorgate

Servicing managing their entire deLinquency process

including account administration arrears

management shortfall recovery receiver of rent

property valuation rental assessment realisation

portfoLio analysis and profit modelling cash

management reporting and risk assessment

Litigation third party litigation system has been

developed and Law Society approval obtained in

order that our Litigation Services can be marketed

to third parties The service began in September

2008 and specific proposals are now under

discussion with number of interested lenders

Debt Counselling Discussions are in progress with

number of third parties for Moorgate Servicing to

undertake debt counselling services for their

borrowers in arrears
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FUNDING

Following the completion of the rights issue which

raised before costs 287.0 million during the period

the Groups 280.0 miLlion working capital facility was

repaid on 27 February 2008 On 29 February 2008 the

Groups warehouse facility from which new lending was

funded was closed to new advances and in accordance

with its terms converted to 1.7 billion term loan

repayable by 2050 SubstantiaLly all of the remaining

loan portfoLios are funded through securitisation

structures and are thus match-funded to maturity

None of the Groups debt matures before 2017 when

the 120 million corporate bond is repayable

The Group continues to finance secured consumer

finance originations and buy-to-Let further advances

through its current securitisation arrangements

For the avoidance of doubt Paragon has no involvement

in the US mortgage market nor any investment directly

or indirectly in US sub-prime mortgage backed

securities specialised investment vehicles

collateralised debt obligations or similar instruments

CONCLUSION

Given the weak economic outlook and continuing turmoil

in the funding markets it is unlikely that credit markets

will recover in the near future thereby making the

timing of our return to new lending in scale uncertain

Looking forward our highly experienced loan servicing

team will continue to manage the portfolio carefully

through the economic downturn In addition new

business lines have been developed appropriate to

the environment utitising our core skills to provide

alternative sources of income and our capability to

deliver meaningful portfolio acquisition opportunities

has been strengthened with the joint venture agreement

NIGEL TERRINGTON

Chief Executive

25 November 2008
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Board of Directors

RobertGDench

Chairman

Age 58

Bob Dench joined Paragon as non-executive director in September 2004 and was appointed Chairman in

February 2007 During an extended career with Barclays he held number of senior positions in the UK and overseas

leaving in 2004 He is also non-executive director of AXA UK pLc and AXA Ireland Limited and of Clipper Ventures plc

Niget Terrington

Chief Executive

Age 48

Nigel Terrington joined the Group in 1987 and became Chief Executive in June 1995 having held the positions of

Treasurer and Finance Director Prior to Paragon he worked in investment banking He has previousLy held the positions

of Chairman of the Intermediary Mortgage Lenders Association and Chairman of the FLA Consumer Finance division

He has also been memberof the Executive Committee of the Council of Mortgage Lenders and Board member of the

Finance and Leasing Association

NichoLas Keen

Finance Director

Age 50

Nick Keen joined the Group in May 1991 and became Finance Director in June 1995 having previously held the position

of Treasurer Prior to joining the Group he worked in Corporate Banking Treasury and Capital Markets He is Chairman

of the Paragon Credit Committee

John Heron

Director of Mortgages

Age 49

John Heron joined the Group in January 1986 He was appointed as Marketing Director in 1990 and in 1994 played

pivotal role in re-establishing the Groups mortgage lending operations as Managing Director of Paragon Mortgages

As Director of Mortgages he is responsible for both Paragon Mortgages and Mortgage Trust He is Fellow of the

Chartered Institute of Bankers and member of the Executive Committee of the Council of Mortgage Lenders
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David Beever

Non-Executive Director

Age 67

David Beever joined Paragon as non-executive director in August 2003 He is non-executive director of Premier

Foods plc JJB Sports plc and Volex Group pLc He was previously Vice-Chairman of SO Warburg Co Ltd and

Chairman of KPMG Corporate Finance He is the Senior Independent non-executive director

Christopher NeweLL

Non-Executive Director

Age 48

Christopher Newell has been director of Altium Capital Limited since 1990 He was director of Artemis Investment

Management Limited from its formation until 2006 He is Chartered Accountant and joined the Board of Paragon as

non-executive director in November 2001 He is Chairman of the Paragon Audit and Compliance Committee

Terence Eccles

Non-Executive Director

Age 62

Terry Eccles joined Paragon as non-executive director on February 2007 He was previously Vice Chairman of

JPMorgan Cazenove Since joining the JPMorgan Group in 1970 he held wide range of roles in London New York and

Hong Kong Since 1986 he was involved with the deveLopment of the firms financial institutions business becoming its

head and then chairman He has advised on many of the more significant transactions in the financial services industry

Edward TiLty

Non-Executive Director

Age 65

Ted Tilly was appointed as non-executive director on April 2008 Mr lilly was the senior independent director of

Retail Decisions PLC from January 2000 until January 2007 He has held number of directorships including Chairman

of Barclays Life Assurance Company Ltd from 1999 to 2003 Prior to this Mr lilly was Chairman and Chief Executive of

GE Capitals European insurance division Mr
Titty was with the Legal General Group for nearly 30 years where he held

number of senior positions including Director Life and Pensions and Director International
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Directors report

The directors submit their Report and the Accounts for

the year ended 30 September 2008 which were approved

by the Board on 25 November 2008

PrincipaL activities

The Company is holding company co-ordinating the

activities of its subsidiary companies The principal

activities of the Group continue to be the operation of its

first mortgage and consumer finance businesses

ResuLts and dividends

The Corporate Social Responsibility Report on pages

22 to 25 and

The principal risks and uncertainties to which the

Group is exposed on pages 47 and 48

Pages 16 to 21 incLusive together with the sections of

the Annual Report incorporated by reference comprise

directors report for the Group which has been drawn up

and presented in accordance with and in reliance upon

applicable English company law and the liabilities of the

directors in connection with this report shall be subject

to the limitations and restrictions provided by such law

The results for the year are shown in the Consolidated

Income Statement on page 52 The directors recommend

final dividend of 2.Op per ordinary share

2007 nil per lop ordinary share which taken with the

interim dividend of 1.Op per ordinary share 2007

8.Op per i0p ordinary share paid on August 2008

would give total dividend for the year of 3.Op per

ordinary share 2007 8.Op per lop ordinary share

Before dividends retained profits of 37.1 million

2007 62.8 million have been transferred to reserves

Business review

The Companies Act 2006 requires the Company to set

out in this report fair review of the business of the

Group during the year ended 30 September 2008

including an analysis of the position of the Group at

the year end and description of the principal risks

and uncertainties facing the Group known as

Business Review

The information that fulfils the Business Review

requirements can be found in the following sections of

the Annual Report All of the information presented in

these sections is incorporated by reference into

this Directors Report and is deemed to form part of

this report

The sections of the Chairmans Statement headed

Takeover Approaches Capital Management and

Outlook on pages to

The Chief Executives Review on pages to 13

Directors

The interests of the directors at the year end in the

share capital of the Company all beneficially held

are shown below

RGDench 117000 45000

Terrington 177573

88063

44127

Pandya 489018 167556

DMMBeever 10000

30000Newell 78000

Eccles

EATiLIy

Non-executive directors

In addition certain directors had interests in the share

capital of the Company by virtue of options granted

under the Companys executive share option schemes

and awards under the Paragon Performance Share Plan

the Deferred Bonus Scheme and the Matching Share

Plan details of which are given in the Report of the

Board to the Shareholders on Directors Remuneration

on pages 26 to 38

598553

Keen 331636

Heron 209055

26000

AT 30 SEPTEMBER 2008 AT 30 SEPTEMBER 2007

OR ON APPOINTMENT

ORDINARY SHARES ORDINARY SHARES

OF1 EACH OF lOP EACH
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There have been no changes in the directors interests

in the share capital of the Company since

30 September 2008

The directors have no interests in the shares or

debentures of the Companys subsidiary companies

Mr
Tilly was appointed to the Board of Directors on

ApriL 2008 and Mr Pandya resigned from the Board

on 12 November 2008 after the end of the period

The appointment and replacement of the Companys

directors is governed by its Articles of Association the

Combined Code the Companies Acts and related

Legislation and the individual service contracts and

terms of appointment of the directors The powers of

the directors and their service contracts and terms of

appointment are described in the Corporate Governance

section on pages 42 to 46

In accordance with the Articles of Association

Mr Terrington Mr Heron and Mr TilLy will

retire from the Board at the forthcoming Annual

General Meeting and being eligible will offer

themselves for re-appointment None of these directors

has service contract with the Company requiring more

than 12 months notice of termination to be given

None of the directors had either during or at the end

of the year any material interest in any contract of

significance with the Company or its subsidiaries

CapitaL structure

Details of the authorised and issued share capital of the

Company together with details of movements in its

issued share capital in the year are given in note 39 to

the accounts The Company has one class of ordinary

shares which carry no right to fixed income Each

ordinary share carries the right to one vote at general

meetings of the Company

There are no specific restrictions on the size of

members holding or on the transfer of shares Both of

these matters are governed by the general provisions of

the Companys Articles of Association and prevailing

legislation The Articles of Association may be amended

by special resolution of the shareholders The directors

are not aware of any agreements between holders of the

Companys shares in respect of voting rights or which

might result in restrictions on the transfer of securities

Details of employee share schemes are set out in note

16 to the accounts Votes attaching to shares held by

employee benefit trusts are not exercised at general

meetings of the Company

The Company presently has the authority to issue

6653189 ordinary shares granted at an

Extraordinary General Meeting on 28 January 2008 This

authority expires at the conclusion of the forthcoming

Annual General Meeting on February 2009

Purchase of own shares

During the year ended 30 September 2007 the Company

had as part of 40.0 million repurchase programme

repurchased 1445000 lOp ordinary shares having

an aggregate nominal value of 144500 at cost of

8.1 million These shares represented 1.3% of the

issued share capital of the Company texciuding treasury

shares at 30 September 2007 This brought the total

number of lOp ordinary shares acquired as part of the

programme to 6689000 The reasons for the repurchase

programme were set out in an announcement made by

the Company through RNS on 25 May 2005

During the year ended 30 September 2008 these shares

were consolidated into 668900 ordinary shares on

29 January 2008 All of these shares were held as at

30 September 2008 as treasury shares and this holding

represents the maximum number of its own ordinary

shares held by the Company at any time during the past

year The maximumnumber of lOp ordinary shares held

during the year before their consolidation was 6689000
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SubstantiaL shareholdings

As at 31 October 2008 being date not more than one month before the date of the notice convening the forthcoming

Annual General Meeting the Company had been notified of the following interests of more than 3% in the nominal value

of the ordinary share capital of the Company

Ordinary Shares Held

Standard Life Investments 28849.585

BlackRock Merrill Lynch Investment Management 27.189.977

Veer Palthe Voute NV 26519.205

Investment Management 24.830423

Schroder Investment Management 21174361

Legal General Investment Management 20712203

Rathbone Investment Management 15060001

Oppenheimer Funds US 15012156

CharitabLe contributions

Contributions to charitable institutions in the United

Kingdom amounted to 62202 2007 65161

ctose company status

So far as the directors are aware the Company is not

close company for taxation purposes

Creditor payment poLicy

The Company agrees terms and conditions with its

suppliers Payment is then made on the terms agreed

subject to the appropriate terms and conditions being

met by the supplier

The trade creditor days figure has not been stated as

the measure is not appropriate to the business

Auditors

The directors have taken all necessary steps to make

themselves and the Companys auditors aware of any

information needed in preparing the audit of the Annual

Report and Financial Statements for the year and as far

as each of the directors is aware there is no relevant

audit information of which the auditors are unaware

Our auditors have informed us that on December 2008

they wilt change their name from Deloitte Touche LLP

to Deloitte LLP accordingly resolution for the

re-appointment of Deloitte LLP as the auditors of the

Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming Annual

General Meeting

9.67%

9.11%

8.88%

8.32%

7.09%

6.94%

5.05%

5.03%
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DetaiLs of resoLutions to be

proposed as speciaL business

at the AnnuaL GeneraL Meeting

ResoLutions and are proposed as ordinary

resoLutions This means that for each of these

resolutions to be passed more than half of the votes

cast must be in favour of the resolution Resolutions 10

to 12 are proposed as special resolutions This means

that for each of those resolutions to be passed at Least

three quarters of the votes cast must be in favour of

the resolution

ResoLution

Section 80 of the Companies Act 1985 states that the

directors may not exercise companys power to allot

its unissued shares unless given authority to do so by

resolution of the shareholders in general meeting

The present authority of the directors to allot the

unissued ordinary share capital of the Company

was granted at an Extraordinary General Meeting

on 28 January 2008 and will expire at the end of the

forthcoming Annual General Meeting Resolution

seeks to renew for further year the present authority

of thedirectors to allot ordinary shares up to an

aggregate nominal value of 9760000 representing

approximately 3.3% of the Companys issued capital

excluding treasury shares at 31 October 2008 and being

the Companys remaining unissued authorised capital

less shares issuable under option At 31 October 2008

the Group held 668900 treasury shares representing

0.2% of the Companys issued capital excluding treasury

shares at that date The directors have no present

intention of exercising this authority which will expire at

the conclusion of the following Annual General Meeting

Resolution

For the last ten years the Company has invited group

employees to participate in and be granted options

under the Paragon 1999 Sharesave Scheme the

Scheme an HM Revenue Customs approved

all-employee share scheme The Scheme provides

for options to be granted to employees at market value

or at discount to market value subject to maximum

discount of 20 per cent Participation in the Plan is

subject to employees agreeing to enter into savings

contract the proceeds of which are used to pay up the

option price on exercise Under normal circumstances

options may be exercised by participants with the benefit

of certain tax advantages The Scheme will expire in

January 2009 after which date no further options may be

granted under the Scheme The Board considers that the

Scheme plays an important part in the recruitment

retention and incentivisation of group employees and

helps aLign their interests with those of the Groups

shareholders Accordingly under Resolution

shareholders are being asked to approve the adoption of

new HMRC all-employee sharesave plan the Paragon

UK Sharesave Plan 2009 the 2009 Plan summary of

the principal terms of the 2009 Plan is being distributed

to shareholders with this report

Resolution 10

Under Section 89 of the Companies Act 1985 any

shares allotted wholly in cash must be offered to

existing shareholders in proportion to their hoLdings

but this requirement may be modified by the authority

of speciaL resolution of the shareholders in

general meeting

The authority given at the Extraordinary General Meeting

held on 28 January 2008 will expire at the end of this

years Annual General Meeting and Resolution 10 seeks

to renew it The resolution authorises the directors to

allot shares for cash other than to existing shareholders

in proportion to their holdings up to an aggregate

nominal value of 9760000 representing approximately

3.3% of the Companys issued share capital excluding

treasury shares at 31 October 2008
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ResoLution 11

This resolution which is being proposed as Special

Resolution wilt enable the Company to purchase in

the market up to maximum of 29.9 million of the

Companys ordinary shares approximately 10% of

the issued share capital excluding treasury shares

at 31 October 2008 for cancellation or to be held in

treasury at minimum price of lop per share and

maximum price of not more than 105% of the average

middle market quotation for an ordinary share as

derived from the London Stock Exchange Daily Official

List for the five business days immediately prior to

purchase

The directors would not expect to purchase ordinary

shares in the market unless in the light of market

conditions prevailing at the time they considered that to

do so would enhance earnings per share and would be

in the best interests of shareholders generally Any

purchases made by the Company will be announced

no later than 7.30 a.m on the business day following

the transaction

ResoLution 12

It is proposed in resolution 12 to adopt new Articles of

Association the New Articles in order to update the

Companys current Articles of Association the Current

Articles primarily to take account of changes in English

company law brought about by the Companies Act 2006

The Companies Act 2006 has been implemented

in phases with the final phase coming into force on

October 2009 Accordingly the resolution adopting

the New Articles will only become effective on

October 2009

The principal changes introduced in the New Articles

are summarised below Other changes which are of

minor technical or clarifying nature and also some

more minor changes which merely reflect changes made

by the Companies Act 2006 have not been noted below

The New Articles showing all the changes to the Current

Articles are available for inspection as noted on page

132 of this document

The principal changes involve

The Companys objects

The provisions regulating the operations of the

Company are currently set out in the Companys

memorandum and articles of association The

Companys memorandum contains among other

things the objects clause which sets out the scope

of the activities the Company is authorised to

undertake This is drafted to give wide scope

The Companies Act 2006 significantly reduces the

constitutional significance of companys

memorandum The Companies Act 2006 provides

that memorandum will record onlythe names of

subscribers and the number of shares each

subscriber has agreed to take in the company Under

the Companies Act 2006 the objects clause and all

other provisions which are currently contained in

companys memorandum will be deemed to be

contained in companys articles of association

but the company can remove these provisions by

special resolution

Further the Companies Act 2006 states that unless

companys articles provide otherwise companys

objects are unrestricted This aboLishes the need for

companies to have objects clauses In resolution

12a the Company is proposing to remove its objects

clause to allow it to have the widest possible scope

for its activities

Articles which duplicate statutory provisions

Provisions in the Current Articles which replicate

provisions contained in the Companies Act 2006 are

in the main to be removed in the New Articles This

is in line with the approach advocated by the

Government that statutory provisions should not

be duplicated in companys constitution The

main changes made to reflect this approach are

detailed opposite
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Change of name

Currently company can only change its name by

special resolution Under the Companies Act 2006

company wilt be able to change its name by other

means provided for by its articles To take advantage

of this provision the New Articles enable the

directors to pass resolution to change the

Companys name

Authorised share capitaL and unissued shares

The Companies Act 2006 aboLishes the requirement

for company to have an authorised share capital

Resolution 12 would confirm the removal of this

requirement for the Company The Company is

proposing changes to its Current Articles to reflect

this Directors will still be limited as to the number

of shares they can at any time allot because

aLlotment authority such as that contained in

resolution 81 continues to be required under the

Companies Act 2006

RedeemabLe shares

At present if company wishes to issue redeemable

shares it must include in its articles the terms and

manner of redemption The Companies Act 2006

enables directors to determine such matters instead

provided they are so authorised by the articles The

New Articles contain such an authorisation The

Company has no plans to issue redeemable shares

but if it did so the directors would need sharehoLders

authority to issue new shares in the usuaL way

Authority to purchase own shares consolidate and

sub-divide shares and reduce share capitaL

Under the law currently in force company requires

specific enabling provisions in its articles to

purchase its own shares to consolidate or sub-divide

its shares and to reduce its share capital or other

undistributable reserves as well as shareholder

authority to undertake the relevant action The

Current Articles include these enabling provisions

Under the Companies Act 2006 company will only

require shareholder authority to do any of these

things and it wilt no longer be necessary for articles

to contain enabling provisions Accordingly the

relevant enabling provisions have been amended

or removed in the New Articles

Approved by the Board of Directors and signed on behalf

of the Board

JOHN GEMMELL

Company Secretary

25 November 2008
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Corporate sociat responsibility

The Group believes that the tong-term interests of

shareholders employees and customers are best served

by acting in socially responsible manner As such the

Group ensures that high standard of corporate

governance is maintained

Training and development

The Group has been accredited under the investors in

People scheme since 1997 This demonstrates the

Groups commitment to the training and development of

employees The staff appraisal system is designed to

assist employees in developing their careers and to

identify and provide appropriate training opportunities

with all employees receiving review at least annually

The corporate training and development strategy

focuses on providing opportunities to develop all

staff and is central to the achievement of the Groups

business objectives On average employees received

6.8 days training in the year 2007 6.4 daysl

EquaLity and diversity

The Group is committed to providing working

environment in which employees feet valued and

respected and are able to contribute to the success

of the business and to employing workforce that

recognises the diversity of customers Employees are

requested to co-operate with the Groups efforts to

ensure the policy is fully implemented

The Groups aim is that its employees should be able

to work in an environment free from discrimination

harassment and bullying and that employees job

applicants customers retailers business introducers

and suppliers should be treated fairly regardless of

race colour nationality including citizenship

ethnic or national origins

gender sexual orientation marital or family status

religious or political beliefs or affiliations

disability impairment or age

real or suspected infection with HIV/AIDS

membership of trade union

and that they should not be disadvantaged by unjust or

unfair conditions or requirements

Composition of the workforce is reviewed on an annual

basis and employee satisfaction with equality of

opportunity is monitored as part of the regular employee

feedback surveys Human Resources policies are

reviewed regularly to ensure that they are

non-discriminatory and promote equality of opportunity

In particular recruitment selection promotion training

and development policies and practices are monitored

to ensure that all employees have the opportunity to

train and develop according to their abilities

Information on the composition of the workforce at the

year end is summarised below

Commitment to our customers

The Group places the needs of customers at the heart of

its day-to-day operations With commitment from the

Board fairness to customers is key consideration and

objective at all stages of the lifetime of loan

2008 2007

Female employees

Female management

grade employees

Ethnic minority employees

Ethnic minority management

grade employees

62.5%I
61.5%

38.3% 37.3%

8.7% 7.6%

2.0% 3.0%
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EmpLoyees invoLvement EnvironmentaL poLicy

The directors recognise the benefit of keeping

employees informed of the progress of the business

The Group sponsors Staff Forum attended by elected

staff representatives from each area of the business

which exists primarily to facilitate communication and

dissemination of information throughout the Group and

provides means by which employees can be consulted

on matters affecting them

Employees are provided with regular information on the

performance and plans of the Group and the financial

and economic factors affecting it through information

circulars and presentations

The Company operates Sharesave share option

scheme and profit sharing scheme both of which

enable eligible employees to benefit from the

performance of the business

The directors encourage employee involvement at

all Levels through the staff appraisal process and

communication between directors managers

teams and individual employees

The Group is engaged in mortgage and consumer

finance and therefore its overall environmental impact

is considered to be Low The main environmental

impacts for the Group are limited to universal

environmental issues such as resource use

procurement in offices and staff and business travel

The Group complies with all applicable laws and

regulations relating to the environment and operates

Green Charter which

ensures all buildings occupied by the Group are

managed efficiently by its FaciLities Team and

Building Surveyor

provides facilities to enable employees to recycle

used products

controLs business travel and provides opportunities

for employees to travel to work in various ways i.e

providing cycle racks and showers where possible

displays Paragon Green Charter at all sites to

encourage employees to be environmentally friendly

at all times

ensures liaison with the local community

ensures that redundant IT equipment is disposed of

within current directives/regulations WEEE Waste

Electrical and Electronic Equipment 98% of such

equipment is recycled

Alt of the Groups pre-printed stationery is procured

from an FSC certified supplier

The environmental key performance indicators for the

Group determined in accordance with the Reporting

Guidelines published by the Department for

Environment Food and Rural Affairs DEFRA in

2006 are set out overleaf
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Direct inputs operationaL

Gas electricity and water usage is based on consumption recorded on purchase invoices Vehicle fuel usage is based

on expense claims and recorded mileage and waste generation is based on voLumes reported on disposal invoices

CO2 values above are calculated based on the DEFRA guidelines published in June 2008 12007 June 2007 Normalised

data is based on total operating income of 166.9m 12007 184.9m

Greenhouse Definition Absolute tonnes Normatised tonnes CO2

gases CO2 per income

2008 2007 2008 2007

Gas Emissions from utility boilers 1.83 470 2.9 2.5

Vehicle fuel Petrol and diesel used by staff and 253 571 1.5 3.1

company cars

Waste Definition Absolute tonnes Normalised tonnes

per income

2008 2007 2008 2007

Landfill General office waste which includes 159 113 1.0 0.6

mixture of paper card wood plastics

and metal

Recycled General office waste recycled primarily 55 46 0.3 0.2

paper and cardboard

Indirect inputs suppLy chain

Greenhouse Definition Absolute tonnes NormaLised tonnes CO2

gases CO2 per income

2008 2007 2008 2007

Energy use Directly purchased electricity which 1866 1966 11.2 10.6

generates greenhouse gas emissions

Water Definition Absolute cubic metres Normalised cubic metres

per income

2008 2007 2008 2007

Supplied Consumption of piped water No water is 6583 11005 39.4 59.5

water extracted directly by the Group
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Health and Safety poUcy

It is the Groups policy to comply with the terms of the

Health and Safety at Work Act 1974 and subsequent

Legislation and to provide and maintain healthy and

safe working environment The health and safety

objective of the Group is to minimise the number of

instances of occupational accidents and illnesses and

ultimately achieve an accident-free workplace

The Group recognises and accepts its duty to protect the

health and safety of all visitors to its premises including

contractors and temporary workers as well as any

members of the public who might be affected by

our operations

While the management of the Group will do all within its

power to ensure the health and safety of its employees

it is recognised that health and safety at work is the

responsibility of each and every individual associated

with the Group It is the duty of each employee to take

reasonable care of their own and other peoples welfare

and to report any situation which may pose threat to

the well-being of any other person

Health and safety policies and procedures are managed

by the Groups Property Services team who liaise with

senior management and Human Resources as

necessary External consultants are employed and

regular meetings are held with Group Property Services

The consultants also attend senior management

meetings twice year

All employees are provided with such equipment

information training and supervision as is necessary

to implement the policy in order to achieve the above

stated objective The Group makes avaiLable such

finances and resources deemed reasonable to

implement this policy

All injuries however small sustained by person at

work must be reported Accident records are crucial to

the effective monitoring and revision of the policy and

must therefore be accurate and comprehensive

The Group recognises the civil and moral need to ensure

that all employees adhere to this health and safety policy

and is prepared to invoke the disciplinary procedure in

case of any deliberate disregard for the health and

safety poLicy

The Groups health and safety policy is continually

monitored and updated particularly when changes in

the scale or nature of our operations occur The policy

is updated at least every twelve months

charitabLe contributions

The Group contributes to registered charities serving the

local communities in which it operates IncLuded in the

charitable contributions shown in the Directors Report

are contributions of 49806 2007 52.31 made by the

Group to the work of the Foundation for Credit

Counselling which operates the Consumer Credit

Counselling Service The Group has also contributed to

charities throughout the year by way of single donations

The Groups main objective is to support childrens and

local charities although no charity request is overlooked

During the last year the Group has helped many and

varied charities and causes such as Handicapped

Childrens Action Group The Childhaven Appeal Debra

Action for Sick Children Childrens Cancer Care Solihull

Downs Syndrome Support Group Second Chance

Action for Blind People British Blind Sport Shelter

NSPCC Brainstrust The Friends of St ALphege Schools

and Shirley Lions Club

The Group also supports Paragons Charity Committee

consisting of volunteer employees which organises

variety of fundraising activities throughout the year

raising in the region of 9000 for the employees chosen

charity ALL employees are given the opportunity to

nominate charity and vote is carried out to select the

beneficiary of the years fundraising
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Report of the Board to the

shareholders on directors remuneration

This report has been prepared in accordance with the

Directors Remuneration Report Regulations 2002 and

also sets out how the principles of the Combined Code

on Corporate Governance relating to executive directors

remuneration are applied by the Group As required by

the Regulations resolution to approve the report

will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting of

the Company

Certain parts of this report are required to be audited

Where disclosures are subject to audit they have been

marked as such

UNAUDITED INFORMATION

Remuneration Committee

At the beginning of the year the Committee consisted of

two independent non-executive directors Terence Ecctes

who chaired the Committee and David Beever together

with the Chairman of the Company Robert Dench

Following his appointment to the Board on April 2008

Edward Titly was appointed to the Committee At the

year end the members of the Committee were Terence

Eccles David Beever Robert Dench and Edward Tilly

None of the non-executive directors who sit on the

Committee has any personal financial interest other

than as shareholder conflict of interest arising from

cross-directorships or day-to-day involvement in running

the business The Chairman of the Company does not

participate in discussions on his own remuneration

The Committee determines the Companys policy on

executive remuneration and specific compensation

packages for each of the executive directors and the

Chairman No director contributes to any discussion

about his own remuneration The Committee also

reviews the level and structure of remuneration of

senior management

The terms of reference of the Committee are available

on request from the Company Secretary

In determining the directors remuneration for the year

the Committee consulted Mr Terrington Chief

Executive and Mr Newell non-executive director

about its proposals The Committee also utilised

Hewitt New Bridge Street who also advised the

Company on various sundry remuneration matters

during the year to provide advice on structuring

directors remuneration packages

Remuneration poLicy for the Chairman and

executive directors

The Companys policy is to ensure that the Chairman

and the executive directors are fairly rewarded for their

individual performance having regard to the importance

of retention and motivation The performance

measurement of the Chairman and the executive

directors and the determination of their annual

remuneration packages are undertaken by

the Committee

In forming and reviewing remuneration policy the

Committee has given full consideration to the Combined

Code on Corporate Governance and has complied with

the Codes provisions relating to directors remuneration

throughout the year

The remuneration packages of the individual directors

are assessed after review of their individual

performances and an assessment of comparable

positions in the financial sector and comparably sized

FTSE 350 companies from all sectors

The executive directors receive combination of fixed

and performance-related elements of remuneration

Fixed remuneration consists of salary benefits in kind

and pension scheme contributions see under Pension

contributions opposite Performance-related

remuneration consists of participation in the annual

bonus plan the award of shares under the performance

share plan and participation In the award of shares

under the matching share plan from time to time The

performance-related elements of remuneration are

intended to provide significant proportion of executive

directors potential total remuneration

As result of the turmoil in the financial markets and

the Boards rejection of an offer for the Company the

Committee has undertaken review of the Companys

remuneration policy The conclusion it reached is that

the current policy is sufficient for the present needs of

the Company acknowledging that its application will

take into account the environment in which the Company

operates The Committee will continue to keep the

position under review during the coming year
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SaLary Performance bonuses

The Chairmans tees and executive director salaries

are determined by the Committee at the beginning of

each year In deciding appropriate levels the Committee

considers remuneration levels within the Group as

whole individual and business performance during the

year and in the past has relied on objective research

which gives up-to-date information on comparable

companies Directors contracts of service will be

available for inspection at the Annual General Meeting

5% increase in saLary levels was approved for the four

executive directors from October 2008 This follows

freeze in the previous year

Pension contributions

During the year the executive directors were members

of the Group Retirement Benefits Plan to which the

Company contributes at the same rate as for all

members Dependants of executive directors who are

members of the Group Retirement Benefits Plan are

eligible for dependants pension and the payment of

lump sum in the event of death in service The pension

arrangements provide for pension of 1/37.5 of basic

annual salary Ito maximum of 2/3 for every year of

eligible service Where pension contributions are

capped additional payments are made to enable further

provision Plan participants contribute 5% of eligible

salary to the Plan Three of the executive directors

suspended their contributions to the Plan and the

accrual of benefits prior to the beginning of the year

each director affected by the 2006 A-Day changes

having been offered the opportunity to terminate

permanently further contributions in exchange for

cash supplement calculated to equate to the cost of the

Companys contributions towards the executives future

service benefits had he stayed within the Plan for his

future service accrual

The changes in pension entitlements arising in the

financial year the disclosure of which is required by the

Financial Services Authority are given on pages 32 and

33 There have been no changes in the terms of

directors pension entitlements during the year There

are no unfunded promises or similar arrangements

for directors

During the year the executive directors participated in

an annual bonus scheme under which awards were

determined by consideration of several business-specific

financial measures including profit before tax and

earnings per share EPS but also including measures

relevant to current business plans and objectives

Consideration was also given to individual executive

performance Bonuses are normaLly paid in November

but are accrued in the year to which they relate

During the year the total target bonus for executive

directors was 100% of salary total stretch bonus was

150% of salary and the bonus payable under the bonus

scheme was capped at 200% of salary This structure

will remain unchanged for the current year

The Committee has determined that each executive

director should receive bonus equal to 50% of his

salary in respect of the year ended 30 September 2008

In determining the level of annual bonus awards for the

year ended 30 September 2008 the Committee taking

into account the views of the Board as whole decided

that the prevailing economic situation overrode the very

strong performance of the executive directors In view of

the reduced bonus awards it was not felt appropriate to

insist on bonus deferral

The Chairman and non-executive directors are not

entitled to receive bonus and do not participate in

the performance or matching share plans

For the current year bonus objectives will be weighted

towards delivering strategy of maximising the value of

the Company for shareholders Specific objectives will

include managing the extant book of business for

example through optimising value maximising cash flow

and cost efficiency and delivery of new strategies that

will enhance shareholder value Performance against

these objectives wilt be reported in next years report
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Share awards Paragon Performance Share Plan IPSPJ

In prior years executive directors received grants of

share options under the Paragon 2000 Executive Share

Option Scheme ESOS Executive directors no longer

receive share option grants under the ESOS The

ESOS has been retained but grants of share options

wilt only be made in exceptional circumstances such

as recruitment

Directors will remain eligible for awards under the

Performance Share Plan IPSPI and able to participate

in the Matching Share Plan IMSPI by investing up to

25% of their salary in the Companys shares

The Committee reviewed the appropriateness of the

performance criteria it had applied to awards in the past

and concluded that the traditional measures of EPS

growth and relative Total Shareholder Return TSR1

would not be appropriate for the current situation The

Committees current view is that the most appropriate

target is for shareholders to be able to realise in three

years time return above the i25p per ordinary

share approach to the Company during the year The

performance conditions will be reviewed prior to each

future grant to ensure that they remain the most

suitable in the Companys prevailing circumstances

The executive directors remain entitled to receive

options under the Paragon 1999 Sharesave Scheme
on the same terms as other employees

The PSP has an annual award limit to an individual of

shares worth 200% of salary

PSP awards granted prior to 30 September 2005 were

subject to performance testing conditions based on

comparing the TSR generated in respect of the Company

with the TSR for group of similar companies

For PSP awards made after 30 September 2005 but

prior to 29 September 2008 to executive directors 50%

of the awards are subject to an EPS test and 50% to

TSR test The growth in the Companys EPS as adjusted

for common rate of corporation tax and its TSR wilt be

compared over single three-year period to the

performance of the following companies Alliance

Leicester until its delisting on 10 October 20081

Barclays Bradford Bingley until its nationalisation

on 29 September 2008 Cattles Egg until its detisting

on 20 February 2006 HBOS Hitachi Capital until its

delisting on August 2007 HSBC Kensington Group

until its delisting on August 2007 Lloyds TSB
London Scottish Bank Northern Rock until its

nationalisation on 22 February 2008 Provident

Financial Royal Bank of Scotland

35% of each element of the PSP award will vest for

median performance with full vesting for upper quartile

performance between these points awards will vest on

straight line basis For below median performance none

of the relevant element of the award will vest In

addition the Remuneration Committee will have regard

to the underlying financial performance of the Company

as compared with the level of TSR and EPS performance

when determining whether to scale back the level of

awards that will ultimately vest

TSR and EPS were selected as the performance

measures for these awards since they provided

balance of internal and external measures to incentivise

and reward executives more effectively whilst also

aligning the interests of executives with those of other

shareholders The Companys TSR performance and the

TSR and EPS performance of the peer companies wilt be

independently calculated by Hewitt New Bridge Street

before being reviewed and confirmed by the

Remuneration Committee
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PSP awards granted on 29 September 2008 are subject

to an absolute TSR performance condition whereby the

Companys share price pLus the benefit of any

reinvested dividends at the end of the performance

period must be at Least equaL to 125p plus compound

annual growth of 10% The share price at the time

awards were granted was 66.5p 35% of the awards will

vest at this leveL increasing on straight Line basis to

full vesting for compound annuaL growth of 15% The

performance period is the three year period

commencing on the date of grant

Awards under the PSP are made from time to time at

the discretion of the Committee

Performance graph

The following graph shows the Companys performance

measured by TSR compared with the performance of

the FTSE All Share General Financial sector index also

measured by TSR The General Financial sector has

been selected for this comparison because it is the

sector index that contains the Companys shares

Paragon Matching Share PLan MSPI

Under the terms of the MSP executive directors and

senior management may be invited to invest in shares

in the Company out of their after-tax cash bonus

Assuming that the executives decide to invest the

shares so acquired must remain heLd by the executives

for three years At the end of the three-year period and

subject to satisfaction of the same performance

conditions as set out for the PSP above the executives

will receive match in shares on two-for-one basis

related to the number of shares which could have

been purchased with the pre-tax equivalent of the

bonus invested

Until earlier this year executive directors have been

invited to invest the after-tax equivaLent of up to 25%

of salary at such leveL their award was over free

performance-linked matching shares worth 50%

of salary

The MSP provides the facility to increase the leveL of

potential investment up to the after-tax equivalent of

50% of salary should the Remuneration Committee

feel in future years that this would be appropriate

This graph shows the value by 30 September 2008 of

100 invested in The Paragon Group of Companies PLC

on 30 September 2003 compared with 100 invested in

the FTSE General Financial sector index The other

points plotted are the values at the intervening

financial year ends
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Directors contracts Non-executive directors

The Chairman and executive directors hold one year

rolling contracts in Line with current market practice and

the Remuneration Committee reviews the terms of these

contracts regularly

The current contracts are dated as follows

RGDench 8February2007

Terrington September 1990

amended 16 February 1993

and 30 October 2001

Keen February 1996

amended 30 October2001

Heron September 1990

amended 14 January and

February 1993

Mr Pandya resigned from the Board of Directors on

12 November 2008 Prior to his resignation his service

contract was dated October 1994

In the event of early termination the directors contracts

provide for the payment of one years fees salary in lieu

of notice

Of the directors seeking re-election at the Annual

General Meeting Mr Terrington and Mr Heron

each has service contract with the Company

None of the executive directors currently

earns remuneration from external

non-executive appointments

All non-executive directors have specific terms of

engagement and their remuneration is determined by

the Board subject to the Articles of Association During

the year all non-executive directors were paid an annual

base fee of 30000 plus 2000 for membership of each

committee 10000 for Remuneration Committee and

Audit and Compliance Committee chairmanship and

6000 for acting as the Senior Independent Director

Current terms of engagement apply for the following

periods

Newell November 2007 to

November2010

Beever August 2006 to

August 2009

Eccles February 2007 to

February 2010

lilly April 2008 to April 2011

Non-executive directors are not eligible to participate in

any of the Companys incentive or pension schemes and

are not entitled to receive compensation for early

termination of their terms of engagement

Terence Ecctes Chairman of the Remuneration

Committee will be available to answer questions on

remuneration policy at the Annual General Meeting
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AUDITED INFORMATION

Directors emoLuments

The emoluments of directors holding office during the year were

Salary Benefits Annual Loss of office 2008 2007

and fees in kind bonus Total Total

000 000 000 000 000 000

Chairman

RGDench 204 25 229 195

JPLPerry 75

Executive

Terrington 375 22 187 584 771

Keen 293 140 438 579

JAHeron 204 18 100 322 421

PPandya 193 90 290 377

Non-executive

Beever 42 42 40

NewelL 42 42 41

EATiIIy 18 18

TCEccLes 42 42 27

GAFLickley 41

2008 1413 77 517 2007 2567

2007 1425 66 1036 40 2567

In respect of the year ended 30 September 2007 despite meeting the targets under the bonus plan in respect of that

financial year the directors volunteered to defer assessment of whether bonus should be paid to them to the discretion

of the Remuneration Committee during the year ended 30 September 2008 During the year the Remuneration

Committee determined that the directors should be awarded bonuses in relation to the year ended 30 September 2007

in accordance with their performance under the terms of the bonus plan as follows Mr Terrington 375000

Mr Keen 281000 Mr Heron 200000 Mr Pandya 180000 Each director applied the fuLl after-tax amount

received in exercising the rights attributable to his sharehotding in the Company under the rights issue The amounts

recorded as totaL emoluments in respect of the year ended 30 September 2007 in the above table include these amounts

Benefits in kind comprise private health cover fuel benefit Life assurance and company car provision

Following his retirement from the Board Mr Perry was retained until 30 November 2007 to provide consultancy

services to the Group and was compensated at rate of 20000 per annum
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Directors pensions

The total amount charged to the profit and Loss account of the Group in respect of pension provision for directors was

418000 2Q07 505000

Mr Terrington Mr Keen Mr Heron and Mr Pandya were members of the Group defined benefit pension

scheme during the year

The amounts shown below describe their entitlement in accordance with paragraph 12.43Ac of the Listing Rules

Increased decreasel Transfer value of Acccumulated totaL Accumulated total

in accrued pension increase decrease accrued pension at accrued pension at

during year excluding Less directors 30 September 2008 30 September 2007

any increase for inflation contributions

000 000 000 000

Terrington 88 144 144

NKeen 37 72 65

Heron 41 521 81 81

Pandya 291 57 57

The pension entitlement shown is that which would be paid annually on retirement based on service to

30 September 2008 for Mr Keen and service to April 2006 for Messrs Terrington Heron and Pandya who

each elected to suspend future benefit accrual within the plan from that date

The increase in accrued pension during the year and transfer value of the increase exctudes any increase for inflation

The figures for Messrs Terrington Heron and Pandya are negative as none of these directors accrued benefits within the

plan over the year and none received saLary increase from 2007 to 2008 This has led to the negative real increase

The transfer value has been calculated on the basis of actuarial advice in accordance with Actuarial Guidance Note GN1

less directors contributions Members of the scheme have the option to pay Additional Voluntary Contributions neither

the contributions nor the resulting benefits are included in the above table
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The following disclosures describe the pension benefits earned in the year in accordance with Schedule 7A of the

Companies Act 1985

Age Directors Increase Accumulated Transfer value Transfer vaLue Difference

at contributions in total of accrued of accrued in transfer

year in the accrued accrued benefits benefits values

end year pension pension at at 30 at 30 less

in the year end September September contributions

year 2007 2008

000 000 000 000 000 000

Terrington 48 144 1524 2008 484

Keen 50 72 740 1053 307

JAHeron 49 81 894 1175 281

PPandya 43 57 492 657 165

The pension entitlement shown is that which would be paid annually on retirement based on service to

30 September 2008 for Mr Keen and service to April 2006 for Messrs Terrington Heron and Pandya who

each elected to suspend future benefit accrual within the plan from that date

The contributions shown are those paid or payable by the directors under the terms of the plan Members of the

scheme have the option to pay Additional Voluntary Contributions neither the contributions nor the resulting benefits

are included in the above table

The increases in transfer values las shown in the final column reflect the change in assumptions underlying the

transfer value basis as at 30 September 2008 and 30 September 2007 As well as change in financial conditions

the 30 September 2008 basis allows for updated mortality assumptions in line with the PA92 series with medium

cohort projections ages rated down by one year

The transfer value has been calculated on the basis of actuarial advice in accordance with Actuarial Guidance

Note GN1 Retirement Benefit Schemes Transfer Values published by the Institute of Actuaries and the

Faculty of Actuaries

The transfer values disclosed above do not represent sum paid or payable to the individual director Instead they

represent potential liability of the pension scheme

During the year the Group made contributions in respect of further pension provision of 124000 2007 177000

for Mr Terrington 127000 2007 112000 for Mr Keen 62000 2007 88000 for Mr Heron and

49000 2007 72000 for Mr Pandya

DetaiLs of share-based awards

Aggregate gains before taxation made by directors on the exercise of share based awards during the year were

103000 2007 3618000 At 30 September 2008 the share price of The Paragon Group of Companies PLC was

65.Op per ordinary share 2007 300.25p per lop ordinary share and the range during the year then ended was

6l.50p to 3l0.25p for lop ordinary shares and 49.75p to l48.5Op forfl ordinary shares 2007 245.50p to 7l5.OOp

for lop ordinary shares
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Paragon Performance Share PLan

Awards under this plan comprise right to acquire shares in the Company for nil or nominal payment and will vest on

the third anniversary of their granting to the extent that the applicable performance criteria have been satisfied

Details of individual entitLements of the directors under the Paragon Performance Share Plan at 30 September 2007 and

30 September 2008 are

Date from Expiry Market Terrington Keen Heron Pandya

which date price at

exercisable award date

Number Number Number Number

Awards outstanding at 30 September 2007

22/06/2007 22/12/2007 35O.25p 9881

02/12/2007 02/06/2008 39l.75p 34.436 25827 13863 13863

02/06/2008 02/12/2008 408.OOp 29504 22129 11879 11879

07/03/2009t 07/09/2009 684o0 22408 16.798 9479 9479

25/05/2009t 25/11/2009 643.OOp 12140 9100 5135 5135

25/09/2009t 25/03/2010 659.50p 11476 8603 4855 4855

09/01/2010-f- 09/07/2010 665.OOp 11611 8699 5545 4991

28/03/2010-f- 28/06/2010 576.5Op 13073 9795 6.244 5.619

14/06/2010-f- 14/12/2010 543.00p 16964 12712 7.238 6515

26/09/2010t 26/03/2011 296.5Op 36.038 27.009 12673 11406

187650 140672 86792 73742

Awards made in the year

On 26/11/2007

26/11/2010-f 26/05/2011 l30.50p 50050 37504 26693 24024

On 29/09/2008

29/09/2011 29/03/2012 66.5Op 844051 632.475 450160 405144

Awards exercised in the year

On 26/11/2007

22/06/2007 22/12/2007 35025p 19881

Awards Lapsing in the year

02/12/2007 02/06/2008 391.lSp 34.436 25827 13863 13863

02/06/2008 02/12/2008 408.00p 29.504 22129 11879 11.879

At 30 September 2008 1.017811 762695 528022 477168

price per lop ordinary share

price per ordinary share
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The receipt of these shares is subject to the Companys TSR exceeding the TSR of relevant proportion of the

constituents of the FTSE All Share Banks and General Financial sectors No part of an award vests for below median

performance 25% vests for median performance and 100% vests for upper quartile performance Between median

and upper quartile performance awards vest on straight line basis

50% of these awards are subject to an EPS test and 50% to TSR test No part of an award vests for beLow median

performance 35% of each element vests for median performance and full vesting will occur for upper quartile

performance Between median and upper quartile performance awards vest on straight line basis

These awards are subject to an absolute TSR performance condition whereby the increase in the net return index

over the performance period based on share price that is equivalent to 125 pence per share must at least equal

compound annual growth of 10% 35% of the awards will vest for 10% compound annual growth over the

performance period increasing on straight line basis to full vesting for compound annual growth of 15%

The performance period is the three year period commencing on the date of grant

Following the rights issue and share consolidation during the year the awards under the PSP were adjusted by

factor of 0.6273 The awards outstanding at 30 September 2007 and those granted on 26 November 2007 have been

adjusted accordingly

Neither grant vesting during the year met the performance conditions for vesting and both awards lapsed The share

prices on the vesting dates were i40.25p per lOp ordinary share on December 2007 and 86.75p per ordinary share

on June 2008

The share price at the exercise date of 26 November 2007 was i30.50p per lOp ordinary share
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Share option schemes

Details of individual options heLd by the directors at 30 September 2007 and 30 September 2008 are

Date from Expiry Option Terrington Keen Heron Pandya

which date price

exercisable Number Number Number Number

Options heLd at 30 September 2007

31/03/2001 31/03/2008 347.51p 159961

11/01/2002 11/01/2009 235.l3p 188190

17/02/2003 17/02/2010 234.33p 62.730

27/11/2004 27/11/2011 395.34p 188190

29/07/2005 29/07/2012 297.30p 37638 37638 50184

14/03/2006 14/03/2013 297.30p 119848 87161 41269

08/12/2006t 08/12/2013 540.40p 61527 46261 25906

01/12/2007t 01/12/2014 555.34p 68874 51656 27730 27730

01/08/2010 01/02/2011 520.89p 3172

01/09/2009 01/03/2010 837.73p 1116

01/09/2011 01/03/2012 837.73p 1921

890130 223832 147010 27730

Options granted in the year

Options Lapsing in the year

31/03/2001 31/03/2008 347.5lp 159961

01/08/2010 01/02/2011 52O.8Ip 3172

01/09/2009 01/09/2010 837.73p 1116
01/09/2011 01/09/2012 837.13p 1921

At 30 September 2008 726997 222716 145089 27730

The exercise of these options is conditional upon the Companys TSR exceeding the TSR for at least half of specified

group of comparator companies

Following the rights issue and share consoLidation during the year the numbers of shares under option were adjusted

by factor of 0.6273 and the prices at which options are exercisable were adjusted by factor of 1.5941 The awards

outstanding at 30 September 2007 have been adjusted accordingly

The awards vesting during the year met the performance conditions for 100% vesting The share price on the vesting

date December 2007 was l40.25p per lOp ordinary share
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Deferred bonus shares

Details of individuaL entitlements of the directors to Deferred Bonus Shares at 30 September 2007 and

30 September 2008 are

Award date Transfer Market Terrington Keen Heron Pandya

date price at

award date Number Number Number Number

Awards outstanding at 30 September 2007

27/02/2005 01/10/2007 4O7.75p 33.054 24772 12877 12877

13/03/2006 01/10/2008 683.OOp 14368 10776 5907 5.901

15/01/2007 01/10/2009 63l.O0p 11.340 8.501 5.996 5.197

58.762 44049 24780 23981

Awards made in the year

Shares transferred in the year

On 27/11/2007

27/02/2005 01/10/2007 4O7.75p 33054 24772 12877 128771

At 30 September 2008 25708 19277 11.903 11104

price per iOp ordinary share

Following the rights issue and share consolidation during the year the numbers of deferred bonus shares were adjusted

by factor of 0.6273 The awards outstanding at 30 September 2007 have been adjusted accordingly

The Deferred Bonus Shares awarded wilL be transferred to the scheme participants as soon as is reasonably practicable

after the transfer date

The share price at the exercise date of 27 November 2007 was i24.00p per lop ordinary share Following the transfer

of the shares the participants received payment in respect of the dividends which would have accrued on the shares

since the award date as foLlows Mr Terrington -19813 Mr Keen 14848 Mr Heron 7719 and

Mr Pandya -7719
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Matching Share PLan

The individual interests of the directors in the Matching Share Plan at 30 September 2007 and 30 September 2008 are

Award date Market Terrington Keen Heron Pandya

price at

award date Number Number Number Number

Awards outstanding at 30 September 2007

22/03/2006 76l.50p 20.128 15088 10.643 10.643

09/01/2007 665.O0p 15755 11805 9406 8465

35883 26893 20.049 19108

Awards made in the year

At 30 September 2008 35.883 26893 20049 19.108

price per i0p ordinary share

Following the rights issue and share consolidation during the year the numbers of matching shares were adjusted by

factor of 0.6273 The awards outstanding at 30 September 2007 have been adjusted accordingly

Awards are exercisable for six months from the date on which the Remuneration Committee determines the extent

to which the performance conditions have been satisfied EPS performance is measured over the three year period

commencing on the first day of the financiaL year in which the award date falls and TSR over the three year period

commencing on the first day of the calendar quarter in which the award date falls

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors

JOHN GEMMELL

Company Secretary

25 November 2008
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Statement of directors responsibilities

in relation to financial statements

The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual

Report and the financial statements The directors are

required to prepare accounts for the Group in

accordance with International Financial Reporting

Standards IFRSi and have also elected to prepare

company financial statements in accordance with IFRS

In respect of the financial statements for the year ended

30 September 2008 company law requires the directors

to prepare such financial statements in accordance with

International Financial Reporting Standards the

Companies Act 1985 and Article of the lAS Regulation

International Accounting Standard Presentation of

Financial Statements requires that financial statements

present fairly for each financial year the Companys

financial position financial performance and cash flows

This requires the faithful representation of the effects of

transactions other events and conditions in accordance

with the definitions and recognition criteria for assets

liabilities income and expenses set out in the

International Accounting Standards Boards Framework

for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial

Statements In virtually all circumstances fair

presentation wilt be achieved by compliance with all

applicable International Financial Reporting Standards

Directors are also required to

properly select and apply accounting policies

present information including accounting policies

in manner that provides relevant reliable

comparable and understandable information and

provide additional disclosures when compliance with

the specific requirements in International Financial

Reporting Standards is insufficient to enable users

to understand the impact of particular transactions

other events and conditions on the entitys financial

position and financial performance

The directors are responsible for keeping proper

accounting records which disclose with reasonable

accuracy at any time the financial position of the

company for safeguarding the assets for taking

reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of

fraud and other irregularities and for the preparation

of directors report and directors remuneration report

which comply with the applicable requirements of the

Companies Act 1985 and the Companies Act 2006

The directors are responsible for the maintenance and

integrity of the Companys website LegisLation in the

United Kingdom governing the preparation and

dissemination of financial statements differs from

Legislation in other jurisdictions

The directors confirm that

the financial statements prepared in accordance

with International Financial Reporting Standards as

adopted by the European Union give true and fair

view of the assets liabilities financial position and

profit or toss of the Company and of the Group taken

asa whole and

the business review which is incorporated into

the Directors Report includes fair review of the

development and performance of the business and

the position of the Group taken as whole together

with description of the principal risks and

uncertainties it faces

Approved by the Board of Directors and signed on behalf

of the Board

GEMMELL

Company Secretary

25 November 2008
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Independent auditors report
to the members of The Paragon Group of Companies PLC

We have audited the group and individual company

financial statements tthe financial statements of

The Paragon Group of Companies PLC for the year

ended 30 September 2008 which comprise the

consolidated income statement the consolidated and

individual company balance sheets the consolidated and

individual company cash flow statements the

consolidated and individual company statements of

recognised income and expenditure the consolidated

and individual company reconciliations of movements in

equity and the related notes ito 61 These financial

statements have been prepared under the accounting

policies set out therein We have also audited the

information in the part of directors remuneration report

to be audited

This report is made solely to the Companys members

as body in accordance with section 235 of the

Companies Act 1985 Our audit work has been

undertaken so that we might state to the Companys

members those matters we are required to state to

them in an auditors report and for no other purpose To

the fullest extent permitted by law we do not accept or

assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company

and the Companys members as body for our audit

work for this report or for the opinions we have formed

Respective responsibilities of directors

and auditors

The directors responsibilities for preparing the annual

report the directors remuneration report and the

financial statements in accordance with applicable law

and International Financial Reporting Standards IFRSs

as adopted for use in the European Union are set out in

the Statement of Directors Responsibilities

Our responsibility is to audit the financial statements

and the part of the directors remuneration report to be

audited in accordance with relevant United Kingdom

legal and regulatory requirements and International

Standards on Auditing LUK and Ireland

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial

statements give true and fair view and whether the

financiaL statements and the part of the directors

remuneration report to be audited have been properly

prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985

and as regards the group financial statements Article

of the lAS Regulation We also report to you whether in

our opinion the information given in the Directors

Report is consistent with the financial statements

The information given in the Directors Report includes

that specific information presented in the Chairmans

Statement and Chief Executives Review that is cross

referred from the Business Review section of the

Directors Report

In addition we report to you if in our opinion the

Company has not kept proper accounting records if we

have not received alt the information and explanations

we require for our audit or if information specified by

Law regarding directors remuneration and other

transactions is not disclosed

We review whether the corporate governance statement

reflects the Companys compliance with the nine

provisions of the 2006 Combined Code specified for our

review by the Listing Rules of the Financial Services

Authority and we report if it does not We are not

required to consider whether the Boards statements

on internal control cover all risks and controLs or

form an opinion on the effectiveness of the Groups

corporate governance procedures or its risk and

control procedures

We read the other information contained in the annual

report and consider whether it is consistent with the

audited financial statements The other information

comprises only the Directors Report the unaudited part

of the directors remuneration report the Chairmans

Statement Chief Executives Review and the Corporate

Governance statement We consider the implications

for our report if we become aware of any apparent

misstatements or material inconsistencies with the

financial statements Our responsibilities do not extend

to any further information outside the annual report
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Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International

Standards on Auditing and Iretand issued by the

Auditing Practices Board An audit includes examination

on test basis of evidence relevant to the amounts and

disclosures in the financial statements and the part of

the directors remuneration report to be audited It also

includes an assessment of the significant estimates and

judgements made by the directors in the preparation of

the financial statements and of whether the accounting

policies are appropriate to the Groups and the

Companys circumstances consistently applied and

adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all

the information and explanations which we considered

necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence

to give reasonable assurance that the financial

statements and the part of the directors remuneration

report to be audited are free from material

misstatement whether caused by fraud or other

irregularity or error In forming our opinion we also

evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of

information in the financial statements and the part of

the directors remuneration report to be audited

Opinion

In our Opinion

the group financial statements give true and fair

view in accordance with IFRSs as adopted for use

in the European Union of the state of the Groups

affairs as at 30 September 2008 and of its profit for

the year then ended

the parent company financial statements give true

and fair view in accordance with IFRSs as adopted

for use in the European Union as applied in

accordance with the requirements of the Companies

Act 1985 of the state of the parent companys affairs

as at 30 September 2008

the financial statements and the part of the directors

remuneration report to be audited have been

properly prepared in accordance with the Companies

Act 1985 and as regards the group financial

statements Article of the lAS Regulation and

the information given in the Directors Report is

consistent with the financial statements

Separate opinion in reLation to IFRS

As explained in Note to the group financial statements

the Group in addition to complying with its legal

obligation to comply with IFRSs as adopted for use in the

European Union has also complied with IFRSs as issued

by the International Accounting Standards Board

In our opinion the financial statements give true and

fair view in accordance with IFRSs of the state of the

Groups affairs as at 30 September 2008 and of its profit

rtheyearthene ded

Detoitte Touche LU

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors

Birmingham

United Kingdom

25 November 2008
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Corporate governance

The Board of Directors is committed to the principles of

corporate governance contained in the Combined Code

on Corporate Governance fCodei issued by the

Financial Reporting Counci in June 2006 Throughout

the year ended 30 September 2008 the Company

complied with the provisions of the Code except for

Code provisions A3.2 in relation to the number of

independent non-executive directors and A4.1 in reLation

to the constitution of the Nomination Committee An

explanation of this temporary departure is given under

the section of this report headed Directors

Directors

At the beginning of the year the Board of Directors

comprised the Chairman four executive and three

non-executive directors Following the appointment of

Edward TilLy to the Board on April 2008 the Company

is now in compliance with Code provision A3.2

All of the directors bring to the Company broad and

valuable range of experience In accordance with the

Code alt directors wilt submit themselves for re-election

at least once in every three years The names of the

directors in office at the date of this report and their

biographical details are set out on pages 14 and 15

The division of responsibilities between the Chairman

and Chief Executive is clearly established set out in

writing and agreed by the Board There is strong

non-executive representation on the Board including

David Beever who has been nominated as the Senior

Independent Director This provides effective baLance

and challenge The Board is responsible for overall

Group strategy for approving major agreements

transactions and other financing matters and for

monitoring the progress of the Group against budget

All directors receive sufficient relevant information on

financial business and corporate issues prior to

meetings and there is formal schedule of matters

reserved for decision by the Board which includes

material asset acquisitions and disposals granting and

varying authority levels of the Chairman and the

executive directors determination and approval of the

Groups objectives strategy and annuaL budget

investment decisions corporate governance policies

and financing and dividend policies

Normally there are nine reguLar Board meetings year

with other meetings being held as required Robert

Dench Niget Terrington Nicholas Keen and John Heron

attended all of the nine regular Board meetings during

the year ended 30 September 2008 Pawan Pandya and

Terence EccLes attended eight meetings Christopher

NewelL attended seven meetings David Beever attended

six meetings and Edward
Tilty

attended four meetings

following his appointment to the Board

All of the non-executive directors are independent of

management and all are appointed for fixed terms They

are kept fully informed of all relevant operational and

strategic issues and bring strongly independent and

experienced judgement to bear on these issues

ALL directors have access to the advice and services of

the Company Secretary who is responsible to the Board

for ensuring that board procedures are complied with

Both the appointment and removal of the Company

Secretary are matters for the Board as whole

Alt directors are able to take independent professional

advice in the furtherance of their duties whenever it is

considered appropriate to do so

The Board also operates through number of

committees covering certain specific matters

these being

The Remuneration Committee which during the

year consisted of Terence Ecctes who chaired the

Committee David Beever Robert Dench and

Edward Tilly who joined the Committee on his

appointment to the Board on April 2008

During the year ended 30 September 2008 there

were six meetings of the Remuneration Committee

All meetings were attended by Terence Eccles and

Robert Dench four meetings were attended by

David Beever and two meetings were attended by

Edward Titly following his appointment to the

Committee

Further information about the Remuneration

Committee is given in the Report of the Board to the

Shareholders on Directors Remuneration on pages

26 to 38
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The Audit and Compliance Committee which during

the year consisted of Christopher Newell who

chaired the Committee David Beever Terence Ecctes

and Edward TiUy who joined the Committee on his

appointment to the Board on April 2008 The Board

is satisfied that alt members of the Committee have

recent and relevant financial experience The

Committee meets at least three times per year

It monitors the integrity of the Groups financial

reporting reviews the Groups internal control and

risk management systems monitors and reviews the

effectiveness of the Groups internal audit function

monitors the relationship between the Group and the

external auditors and provides forum through

which the Groups external and internal audit

functions report to the non-executive directors

The Committee is also responsible for ensuring that

the system and controls for regulatory compliance

are effective

The Audit and Compliance Committee reviews the

scope and the results of the annual external audit

its cost effectiveness and the independence and

objectivity of the external auditors Both the Audit

and Compliance Committee and the external

auditors have in place safeguards to avoid

compromises of the independence and objectivity of

the external auditors The Group has formal policy

for the engagement of its external auditors to supply

non-audit services The policy is designed to ensure

that neither the nature of the service to be provided

nor the level of reliance placed on the services could

impact the objectivity of the external auditors

opinion on the Groups financial statements The

policy incorporates comprehensive system for

reporting to the Audit and Compliance Committee all

proposals considered and the level of fees payable to

the external auditors for the provision of non-audit

services In pursuance of this policy other accounting

firms have been engaged for particular assignments

During the year the fees paid to the auditors have

increased as result of work required in connection

with the rights issue and the preceding abortive

financing negotiations but the Committee remained

satisfied as to their independence

At each meeting the Audit and Compliance

Committee receives reports of reviews conducted

throughout the Group by the Internal Audit and from

time to time compLiance functions

The Chairman Group Chief Executive and other

executive directors Director of Financial Accounting

and Group Company Secretary Director of Business

Analysis and Planning Director of Legal Services

Head of Internal Audit and partner from the

external auditors normally attend meetings of

the Committee

During the year ended 30 September 2008 there

were three meetings of the Audit and Compliance

Committee all of which were attended by

Christopher Newell two of which were attended by

David Beever and Terence Eccies and one of which

was attended by Edward Titty following his

appointment to the Committee

The Nomination Committee consisting of Robert

Dench who chairs the Committee Nigel Terrington

and two non-executive directors David Beever and

Christopher Newell On his appointment to the Board

on April 2008 Edward Titty joined the Committee

ensuring that majority of the Committees

members are independent non-executive directors

in accordance with Code provision A4.1 The

Committee is convened as required to nominate

candidates for membership of the Board although

ultimate responsibility for appointment rests with

the Board There were no meetings of the

Nomination Committee during the year ended

30 September 2008 The Committee only engages

in the process
of identification of suitable candidates

for appointment to the Board when requested by the

Board to do so
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There is formal process for the appointment of

directors starting with review of the Board

structure size and composition Leading to the

preparation of written job specification and the

identification of suitable candidates The Nomination

Committee ensures that prospective non-executive

directors can devote sufficient time to the

appointment The Board recognises the benefits that

can flow from non-executive directors holding other

appointments but requires them to seek the

agreement of the Chairman before entering into any

commitments that might affect the time they can

devote to the Company The choice of appointee

would be based entirely on merit

The Asset and Liability Committee consisting of

appropriate heads of functions and chaired by

Nigel Terrington the Chief Executive It meets

regularly and monitors Group interest rate risks

currency risks and treasury counterparty exposures

The Credit Committee consisting of appropriate

senior executives and chaired by Nicholas Keen

the Finance Director It meets regularly and is

responsible for establishing credit policy and

monitoring compliance therewith

ALL Board committees operate within defined terms of

reference and sufficient resources are made available to

them to undertake their duties The terms of reference

of the Remuneration Committee Audit and Compliance

Committee and Nomination Committee are available on

request from the Company Secretary

The composition of the Board and its committees is kept

under review with the aim of ensuring that there is an

appropriate balance of power and authority between

executive and non-executive directors and that the

directors collectively possess the skilLs and experience

necessary to direct the Company and the Groups

business activities

There is an established process for external

appointments through the Nomination Committee

Ultimately the appointment of any new director is

matter for the Board Executive director appointments

are based upon merit and business need Non-executive

appointments are based upon the candidates profiles

matching those drawn up by the Nomination Committee

In all cases the Board approves the appointment only

after careful consideration

The Board individual directors and Board committees

are appraised annually The performance of the Chief

Executive is appraised by the Chairman The

performance of the other executive directors is

appraised by the Chief Executive in conjunction with the

Chairman The results of these appraisals are presented

to the Remuneration Committee for consideration and

determination of remuneration

During the year the Board conducted formal and

rigorous performance review which was effected by all

Board directors considering list of questions on Board

and Committee performance folLowed by Board

discussion facilitated by the Chairman

At the Annual General Meeting the Chairman will

confirm to shareholders when proposing the re-eLection

of any non-executive director that following format

performance evaLuation the individuals performance

continues to be effective and demonstrates commitment

to the role

The non-executive directors meet at Least annually to

review the performance of the Chairman

Directors remuneration

The Remuneration Committee reviews the performance

of executive directors and members of senior

management prior to determining its recommendations

on annual remuneration performance bonuses and

share options for the Boards determination

The Report of the Board to the Shareholders on

Directors Remuneration is on pages 26 to 38
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ReLations with sharehoLders AccountabiLity and audit

The Board encourages communication with the

Companys institutional and private investors AU

shareholders have at twenty working days notice

of the Annual General Meeting at which the directors

and committee chairmen are available for questions

The AnnuaL General Meeting is heLd in London during

business hours and provides an opportunity for directors

to report to investors on the Groups activities and to

answer their questions Shareholders wiLl have an

opportunity to vote separately on each resolution and alt

proxy votes lodged are counted and the balance for and

against each resoLution is announced

The Chairman Chief Executive and Finance Director

have full programme of meetings with institutional

investors during the course of the year and investors

comments are communicated to all members of

the Board

The Companys web site at www.paragon-group.co.uk

provides access to information on the Company and its

businesses

Detailed reviews of the performance of the Groups main

business lines are included within the Chairmans

Statement and Chief Executives Review The Board uses

these together with the Directors Report on pages 16 to

21 to present balanced and understandable

assessment of the Companys position and prospects

The directors responsibility for the financial statements

is described on page
39

An on-going process
for identifying evaluating and

managing the significant risks faced by the Group which

is regularly reviewed by the Board was in place for the

year ended 30 September 2008 and to the date of these

financial statements The directors confirm that they

have reviewed the effectiveness of the Groups system of

internal control for this period and that these

procedures accord with the guidance Internal Controls

Guidance for Directors on the Combined Code

The directors are responsible for the system of internal

control throughout the Group and for reviewing its

effectiveness Such system is designed to manage

rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve

business objectives and can provide reasonabLe but

not absolute assurance against the risk of material

misstatement or Loss and that assets are safeguarded

against unauthorised use or disposition In assessing

what constitutes reasonable assurance the directors

have regard to the relationship between the cost and

benefits from particular aspects of the control system

The system of internal control includes documented

procedures covering accounting compliance risk

management personnel matters and operations clear

reporting lines delegation of authority through formal

structure of mandates formalised budgeting

management reporting and review process the use of

key performance indicators throughout the Group and

regular meetings of the Asset and Liability and Credit

Committees and senior management
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The Board receives regular reports setting out key

performance and risk indicators In addition the Board

operates formal risk management process from which

the key risks facing the business are identified The

process results in reports to the Board on how these

risks are being managed The Board has programme

of regular presentations from senior management to

enable the Board to review the operation of internal

controls in relation to the risks associated with their

specific areas

The system of internal control is monitored by

management and by an internal audit function that

concentrates on the areas of greater risk and reports its

conclusions regularly to management and the Audit and

Compliance Committee The internal audit work plan is

approved annually by the Audit and Compliance

Committee which reviews the effectiveness of the

system of internal control annually and reports its

concLusions to the Board

Going concern basis

After making enquiries the directors have reasonable

expectation that the Group will have adequate resources

to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable

future For this reason they continue to adopt the going

concern basis in preparing the accounts
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PrincipaL risks and uncertainties

There are number of potential risks and uncertainties

which could have material impact on the Groups

performance and could cause actual results to differ

materially from expected and historical results The

Groups system of risk management which includes risk

review and an active internal audit function is monitored

by the Audit and Compliance Committee as described in

the Corporate Governance section of this Annual

Report on pages 42 to 46

The principal risks to which the Group is exposed

include the following

Economic environment

Further deterioration in the general economy may

adversely affect all aspects of the Groups business

Adverse economic conditions might increase the number

of borrowers that default on their Loans which may

increase the Groups costs and could result in losses on

some of the Groups assets

The general economic factors affecting the Group in the

period going forward together with the steps taken by

the Groups management to address these issues are

described in more detail in the Chairmans Statement on

pages to and the Chief Executives Review on pages

to 13

Changes in interest rates may adversely affect the

Groups net income and profitability The steps taken by

the Group to mitigate against the long term effects of

interest rate movements through the structuring of its

products and the use of hedging procedures are

described in note to the accounts

Credit risk

As primary lender the Group faces credit risk as an

inherent component of its Lending activities Adverse

changes in the credit quality of the Groups borrowers

general deterioration in UK economic conditions or

adverse changes arising from systematic risks in

financial systems could reduce the recoverability and

value of the Groups assets

The Groups approach to the management of credit risk

and the systems in place to mitigate that risk are

described in the section of note to the accounts

entitled Credit risk

OperationaL risk

The activities of the Group subject it to operational risks

relating to its ability to implement and maintain effective

systems to process the high volume of transactions with

customers significant breakdown of the IT systems of

the Group might adversely impact the ability of the

Group to operate its business effectively

To address these risks the Groups internal audit

function carries out targeted reviews of critical systems

to ensure that they remain adequate for their purpose

The Group has business continuity plan which is kept

under regular review and is designed to ensure that any

breakdown in systems would not cause significant

disruption to the business
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Competitor risk Working capital

The Group faces strong competition in all of the core

markets in which it operates There is danger that its

profitability and or market share may be impaired

To mitigate this risk the Group maintains reLationships

with its customers business introducers and other

significant participants in the markets in which it is

active as well as being active in industry wide

organisations and initiatives This enables market

trends to be identified and addressed within the

relevant business strategy

Management

The success of the Group is dependent on recruiting

and retaining skilled senior management and personnel

The Groups employment policies which are designed

to ensure that an appropriately skilled workforce is

and remains in place are described within the Corporate

Social Responsibility section of this Annual Report on

pages 22 and 23

The Groups capital position and its policies in respect

of capital management are described in note to the

accounts These policies and their application are

described more fully in the section of the Chairmans

Statement headed CapitaL Management on page

FinanciaL risk

The Groups exposure to other financial risks

including Liquidity risk and foreign currency risk

and the procedures in place to mitigate those risks

are described in detail in note to the accounts
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Sotihult The Pavitions
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TeLephone 0121 712 2323 BristoL

BS99 7NH

London office

Third FLoor Brokers

30-34 Moorgate RBS Hoare Góvett Limited

London 250 Bishopsgate

EC2R6DN London

TeLephone 020 7786 8474 EC2M 4AA

Internet UBS Limited

www.paragon-group.co.uk Finsbury Avenue

London

Auditors EC2M 2PP

Detoitte Touche LLP

Chartered Accountants Remuneration consuLtants

Four Brindleyptace Hewitt New Bridge Street

Birmingham 20 LittLe Britain

81 2HZ London

EC1A 7DH

SoLicitors

SLaughter and May ConsuLting actuaries

One Bunhitt Row Mercer Limited

London Four Brindteyptace

EC1Y 8YY Birmingham

B1 2JQ
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Accounts 2008
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

For the year ended 30 September 2008

Notes 2008 2007

Cm Cm

Interest receivabLe 820.9 747.5

Interest payabLe and similar charges 10 680.5

Net interest income 140.4 155.8

Share of results of associate 27 0.53 0.2

Other operating income 11 27.0 28.9

Total operating income 166.9 184.9

Operating expenses

Underlying operating expenses 12 47.7

Exceptional operating expenses
13 7.8

TotaL operating expenses 145.63

Provisions for Losses 18 62.2 50.5

59.1 86.7

Fair value net gains 19 5.4 4.3

Operating profit being profit

on ordinary activities before taxation 53.7 91.0

Tax charge on profit on ordinary activities 20 16.6 28.2

Profit on ordinary activities after

taxation for the financiaL year 37.1 62.8

2008 2007

restated

Notes

Earnings per share

basic 22 17.9p 90.Sp

diluted 22 17.9p _____________

The results for the current and preceding years relate entirely to continuing operations
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

30 September 2008

Notes

2008

Cm

2007

Assets empLoyed

Non-current assets

Intangible assets

Property plant and equipment

Interest in associate

Financial assets

Retirement benefit obligations

Deferred tax asset

current assets

Other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Financed by

Equity sharehoLders funds

Called-up share capital

Reserves

Share capital and reserves

Own shares

Total equity

Current LiabiLities

Financial liabilities

Current tax liabilities

Provisions

Other Liabilities

Non-current LiabiLities

Financial Liabilities

Retirement benefit obligations

Provisions

Other Liabilities

Total liabilities

23 0.4

24 18.5

27

28 10647.6

52

36 10.3

49

53

54

55

49

52

54

55

0.6

21.9

0.5

11119.5

4.2

16.1

280.9

3.1

1.4

111.1

934.4

12097.2

12.1

358.0

370.1

56.8

313.3

ti Terrinyton

Chief Executive

Keen

Finance Director

C- 11162.8

6.7

927.7

37 6.6

38 826.3

39

40

10676.8

832.9

11509.7

299.1

378.7

677.8

156.3

621.5

48

0.9

6.3

0.3

79.4

10791.5

5.0

0.2

4.6

86.9

11379.6

0.6

7.2

10801.3

10888.2

11509.7

396.5

11387.4

11783.9

Approved by the Board of Directors on 25 November

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors

12097.2
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

30 September 2008

Notes

2008 2007

Assets employed

Non-current assets

Property plant and equipment

Investment in subsidiary undertakings

Interest in associate

Financial assets

current assets

Other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Financed by

Equity shareholders funds

Called-up share capital

Reserves

Share capital and reserves

Own shares

Total equity

48

8.7

782.0

15.5

166.8

507.6

39.5

468.1

133.7

504.9

973.0

9.6

495.6

0.3

15.4

0.5

1.0

280.9

85.6

12.1

217.0

229.1

39.5

189.6

134.5

416.9

Approved by the Board of Directors on 25 November 2008

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors

Terrington

Chief Executive

Keen

Finance Director

806.2

24

25

27

28

37

38

39

40

520.9

85.6

973.0

299.1

208.5

606.5

102.0

64.8

0.8

1.0

369.4

132.5

1.2

current liabilities

Financial liabilities

Current tax liabilities

Other liabilities

Non-current Liabilities

Financial liabilities

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

49

53

55

49

55

371.2 282.4

133.2

1.3

606.5
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ended 30 September 2008

2008 2007

Notes Em

Net cash generated utiLised by operating activities 56 1019.9 2511.6

Net cash utilised by investing activities 57 0.81 6.2

Net cash utilised generated by financing activities 58 1120.11 2822.7

Net decrease increase in cash and cash equivalents 101.0 304.9

Opening cash and cash equivalents
927.2 622.3

ctosing cash and cash equivaLents 826.2 927.2

Represented by balances within

Cash and cash equivalents 826.3 927.7

Financial liabilities 0.1 0.5

826.2 927.2

COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ended 30 September 2008

2008 2007

Notes Em

Net cash generated by operating activities 56 93.9 79.7

Net cash tutilised by investing activities 57 305.31 50.5

Net cash generated utitised by financing activities 58 276.2 29.2

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
64.8

Opening cash and cash equivalents

cLosing cash and cash equivalents
64.8

Represented by balances within

Cash and cash equivalents
64.8

Financial liabilities

64.8
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STATEMENT OF RECOGNISED INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

For the year ended 30 September 2008

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Notes Cm Cm Cm

Profit for the year 37.1 62.8 1.2 72.9

Actuarial floss gain on

pension scheme 52 110.4 3.4

Cash flow hedge gains flosses

taken to equity 43 33 11.4

Tax on items taken directLy to equity 46 1.9 10.5

Total recognised income and

expenditure for the year 31.9 64.3 1.2 72.9

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN EQUITY

For the year ended 30 September 2008

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Notes Cm Cm Cm

Total recognised income and

expenditure for the year 31.9 64.3 1.2 72.9

Dividends paid 45 12.9 120.1 2.9 120.8

Net proceeds of rights issue 279.6 279.6

Net movement in own shares 0.5 19.1 8.1

Deficit surplus on transactions

in own shares 47 0.6 11.5 0.1

Charge for share based remuneration 14 0.6 2.6 0.6 2.6

Tax on share based remuneration 46 10.9 1.9

Net movement In equity in the year 308.2 34.3 278.5 46.7

Equity at 30 September 2007 313.3 279.0 189.6 142.9

Closing equity 621.5 313.3 468.1 189.6
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

For the year ended 30 September 2008

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Paragon Group of Companies PLC is company domiciled in the United Kingdom and incorporated in England and

Wales under the Companies Act 1985 The address of the registered office is given on page 49 The nature of the Groups

operations and its principal activities are set out in the Directors Report on pages 16 to 21

These financial statements are presented in pounds sterling which is the currency of the economic environment in which

the Group operates

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED REPORTING STANDARDS

In presenting these financial statements the Group has adopted International Financial Reporting Standard Financial

Instruments Disclosures and the related amendment to International Accounting Standard Presentation of

Financial Statements The impact of the introduction of these standards has been to vary the disclosures provided in the

financial statements relating to the Groups financial instruments and management of capital

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements the following International Financial Reporting Standards and

Interpretations which have not been applied in these financial statements were in issue but not yet effective

IFRS Operating Segments

lAS revised Presentation of Financial Information

IFRIC 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

IFRIC 11 Group and Treasury Share Transactions

IFRIC 14 The Limit on Defined Benefit Asset Minimum Funding Requirements and their Interaction

The directors anticipate that the adoption of these Standards and Interpretations in future periods will have no material

impact on the financial statements of the Group except for

amended disclosures in respect of segmental information when IFRS comes into effect expected to be for the

financial year ending 30 September 2009

Ib amended presentation of the financial statements when the revision to lAS comes into effect expected to be for the

financial year ending 30 September 2010 if the Standard is endorsed by the European Union

Other Standards and interpretations in issue but not effective do not address matters relevant to the Groups accounting

and reporting

The provisions of the Companies Act 2006 relating to the preparation of financial statements wilt apply to the Group with

effect from its financial year ending 30 September 2009 The directors do not anticipate that the application of these

provisions wilt have any material impact on the financial statements of the Group
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in

accordance with International Financial Reporting

Standards as endorsed by the European Union

The particular policies adopted are described below

al Accounting convention

The financial statements have prepared under the

historical cost convention except as required in the

valuation of certain financial instruments which are

carried at fair value

tb Basis of consoLidation

The consolidated financial statements deal with the

accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries made up

to 30 September 2008 Subsidiaries comprise all those

entities over which the Group has control The results of

businesses acquired are dealt with in the consolidated

accounts from the date of acquisition

In accordance with SIC 12 Consolidation Special

Purpose Entities companies owned by charitable trusts

into which loans originated by Mortgage Trust Limited

were sold as part of its securitisation programme where

the Group enjoys the benefits of ownership are treated

as subsidiaries

Similarly trusts set up to hold shares in conjunction

with the Groups employee share ownership

arrangements are also treated as subsidiaries

c3 GoodwiU

Goodwill arising from the purchase of subsidiary

undertakings representing the excess of the fair

values of acquired assets over the fair value of the

purchase consideration is held on the balance sheet

and reviewed annually to determine whether any

impairment has occurred

Negative goodwill is written off as it arises

As permitted by IFRS the Group has eLected not to

apply IFRS Business Combinations to combinations

taking place before its transition date to IFRS

October 20041 Therefore any goodwill which was

written off to reserves under UK GAAP will not be

charged or credited to the profit and toss account on

any future disposal of the business to which it relates

dl IntangibLe assets

Intangible assets comprise purchased computer

software which is capitalised where it has sufficiently

enduring nature This is stated at cost less accumulated

amortisation Amortisation is provided in equal

instalments at rate of 25% per annum

e3 Leases

Leases are accounted for as operating or finance leases

in accordance with lAS 17 Leases finance lease is

deemed to be one which transfers substantially all of the

risks and rewards of the ownership of the asset

concerned Any other lease is an operating lease

Rental income and costs under operating leases are

credited or charged to the profit and toss account on

straight tine basis over the period of the leases

11 Contract hire

Motor vehicles acquired in connection with contract hire

arrangements are sold to finance houses who tease

them to customers for pre-determined period The

Group has undertaken to repurchase these vehicles at

the end of the tease term

In accordance with the requirements of lAS 17 the

assets are not derecognised on the sale to the finance

house and remain as the Groups assets and the

consideration received is spread over the customers

Lease term

gi Property pLant and equipment

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost less

accumulated depreciation Cost for property held

under sale and teaseback transaction represents

the sale value

Depreciation is provided on cost in equal annual

instalments over the lives of the assets The rates

of depreciation are as follows

Short leasehold premises over the term of

the lease

Computer hardware 25% per annum

Furniture fixtures and

office equipment 15% per annum

Company motor vehicles 25% per annum

Motor vehicles subject to

contract hire arrangements over the term of

the tease

58 The Paragon Group of Companies PLC



th3 Associates

The Groups interest in associated undertakings is valued

at the Groups share of the net assets of the associate as

required by lAS 28 Investments in Associates The

interest of the Group in the profit after tax of the

associate is recognised in the income statement

The Companys interest in the shares of associated

undertakings is valued at cost tess provision for

impairment Dividends received from the associate by the

Company are included in income when they become

receivable

LI Investments

The Companys investments in subsidiary undertakings

are valued at cost less provision for impairment

II Loans to customers

Loans to customers are considered to be Loans and

receivables as defined by lAS 39 Financial

Instruments Recognition and Measurement They are

therefore accounted for on the amortised cost basis

Such loans are valued at inception at the initial advance

amount which is the fair value at that time inclusive of

procuration fees paid to brokers or other business

providers and less initial fees paid by the customer

Thereafter they are vaLued at this amount less the

cumulative amortisation calculated using the Effective

Interest Rate lEIR method The loan balances are then

reduced where necessary by provision for balances

which are considered to be impaired

The EIR method spreads the expected net income arising

from loan over its expected life The EIR is that rate of

interest which at inception exactly discounts the future

cash payments and receipts arising from the loan to the

initial carrying amount

The Groups policy is to hedge against any exposure to

fixed rate loan assets

kJ Finance Lease receivables

Finance lease receivables are included within Loans to

Customers at the total amount receivable less interest

not yet accrued unamortised commissions and provision

for doubtful debts

Income from finance lease contracts is accounted for on

the actuarial basis

tIl Impairment of Loans and receivabLes

Loans and receivables are reviewed for indications of

possibLe impairment throughout the year and at each

balance sheet date in accordance with lAS 39 Where

loans exhibit objective evidence of impairment the

carrying value of the Loans is reduced to the net present

value of their expected future cash flows including the

value of the potential realisation of any security

discounted at the original EIR Loans are assessed

collectively grouped by risk characteristics and account

is taken of any impairment arising due to events which

are believed to have taken place but have not been

specifically identified at the balance sheet date

For financial accounting purposes provisions for

impairments of loans to customers are held in an

allowance account These balances are offset against the

gross value of the loan when it is written off on the

administration system After this point salvage balance

may be held in respect of any further recoveries expected

on the loan

tml Amounts owed by or to group companies

In the accounts of the Company balances owed by or to

other
group companies are carried at the current amount

outstanding less any provision Where balances owing

between group companies fall within the definition of

either financial assets or financial Liabilities given in LAS

32 Financial Instruments Presentation they are

classified as Loans and Receivables or Other financial

liabilities respectively

tn Cash and cash equivaLents

Balances shown as cash and cash equivalents in the

balance sheet comprise demand deposits and short-term

deposits with banks with initial maturities of not more

than 90 days

ol Own shares

Shares in The Paragon Group of Companies PLC held in

treasury or by the trustees of the Groups employee share

ownership plans are shown on the balance sheet as

deduction in arriving at total equity Own shares are

stated at cost

p1 Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the profit for the

period and takes into account taxation deferred because

of temporary differences Temporary differences arise

from the inclusion of items of income and expenditure in

taxation computations in periods different from those in

which they are included in financial statements

Tax relating to items taken directly to equity is also taken

directly to equity

The Paragon Group of Companies PLC 59



3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

tq Borrowings

Borrowings are carried in the balance sheet on the

amortised cost basis The initial value recognised

incLudes the principal amount received less any

discount on issue or costs of issuance

Interest and alt other costs of the funding are

expensed to the income statement as interest payable

over the term of the borrowing on an Effective Interest

Rate basis

tr Finance tease payabtes

Balances due on the tease arising from the sale and

teaseback of Group property are recognised in

creditors at the total amount payable less interest not

yet accrued Interest is accrued on the actuarial basis

The profit which arose on the sate and Leaseback

transaction is held within deferred income and is

being credited to profit over the tease term on

straight line basis

tsJ Derivative financiaL instruments

Derivative instruments utitised by the Group comprise

currency swap interest rate swap and interest rate

option agreements All such instruments are used for

hedging purposes to alter the risk profile of the existing

underlying exposure of the Group in line with the Groups

risk management policies

The Group does not enter into speculative

derivative contracts

Alt derivatives are carried in the balance sheet at fair

value as assets where the value is positive or as

liabiLities where the vatue is negative Fair value is based

on market prices where market exists If there is no

active market fair value is calculated using present

value models which incorporate assumptions based on

market conditions and are consistent with accepted

economic methodoLogies for pricing financial

instruments Changes in the fair value of derivatives are

recognised in the income statement except where such

amounts are permitted to be taken to equity as part of

the accounting for cash flow hedge

ti Hedging

For all hedges the Group documents at inception the

relationship between the hedging instruments and the

hedged items as well as its risk management strategy

and objectives for undertaking the transaction The

Group also documents its assessment both at hedge

inception and on an ongoing basis of whether the

hedging arrangements put in place are considered to be

highly effective as defined by lAS 39

For fair value hedge as tong as the hedging

relationship is deemed highly effective and meets the

hedging requirements of lAS 39 any gain or loss on the

hedging instrument recognised in income can be offset

against the fair value toss or gain arising from the

hedged item for the hedged risk For macro hedges

hedges of interest rate risk for portfotio of Loan

assets this fair value adjustment is disclosed in the

balance sheet alongside the hedged item for other

hedges the adjustment is made to the carrying value of

the hedged asset or liability Only the net ineffectiveness

of the hedge is charged or credited to income Where

fair vaLue hedge relationship is terminated or deemed

ineffective the fair value adjustment is amortised over

the remaining term of the underlying item

Where derivative is used to hedge the variability of

cash flows of an asset or liability it may be designated

as cash flow hedge so long as this relationship meets

the hedging requirements of lAS 39 For such an

instrument the effective portion of the change in the fair

value of the derivative is taken initially to equity with the

ineffective part taken to profit or toss The amount taken

to equity is released to the income statement at the

same time as the hedged item affects the income

statement Where cash flow hedge relationship is

terminated or deemed ineffective the amount taken to

equity will remain there until the hedged transaction is

recognised or is no longer highly probable

u1 Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full on temporary

differences that result in an obligation at the balance

sheet date to pay more tax or right to pay tess tax

at future date at rates expected to apply when they

crystaltise based on current tax rates and law Deferred

tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is

regarded as probable that they will be recovered As

required by lAS 12 income Taxes deferred tax assets

and liabilities are not discounted to take account of the

expected timing of realisation
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vi Retirement benefit obLigations

The expected cost of providing pensions within the

funded defined benefit scheme determined on the basis

of annual valuations by professionally qualified actuaries

using the projected unit method is charged to the

income statement Actuarial gains and losses are

recognised in full in the period in which they occur and

do not form part of the result for the period being

recognised in the Statement of Recognised Income and

Expenditure

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the

balance sheet represents the present value of the

defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised

past service cost and as reduced by the fair value of

scheme assets at the balance sheet date

Both the return on investment expected in the period

and the expected financing cost of the liability as

estimated at the beginning of the period are recognised

in the result for the period Any variances against these

estimates in the year form part of the actuarial gain

or loss

The assets of the scheme are held separately from those

of the Group in an independently administered fund

The charge to the income statement for providing

pensions under defined contribution pension schemes is

equal to the contributions payable to such schemes for

the year

wJ Provisions

Provisions are recognised where there is present

obligation as result of past event it is probable that

this obligation will result in an outflow of resources and

this outflow can be reliably quantified Provisions are

discounted where this effect is material

lxi Fee and commission income

Other income includes administration fees charged to

borrowers which are credited when the related service

is performed and commissions receivable on the sale of

insurances which are taken to profit at the point at

which the Group becomes unconditionally entitled to

the income

y1 Share based payments

In accordance with IFRS Share based payments

the fair value at the date of grant of awards to be made

in respect of options and shares granted under the

terms of the Groups various share based employee

incentive arrangements is charged to the profit and loss

account over the period between the date of grant and

the vesting date

As permitted by IFRS only those options and awards

granted after November 2002 and not vested at

January 2005 have been restated on transition to IFRS

National Insurance on share based payments is accrued

over the vesting period based on the share price at the

balance sheet date

Dividends

In accordance with lAS 10 Events after the balance

sheet date dividends payable on ordinary shares are

recognised in equity once they are appropriately

authorised and are no longer at the discretion of the

Company Dividends declared after the balance sheet

date but before the authorisation of the financial

statements remain within shareholders funds

laaI Foreign currency

Foreign currency transactions assets and liabilities are

accounted for in accordance with lAS 21 The Effects of

Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates The functional

currency of the Group is the pound sterling

Transactions which are not denominated in sterling are

translated into sterling at the spot rate of exchange on

the date of transaction Monetary assets and liabilities

which are not denominated in sterling are translated at

the closing rate on the balance sheet date

Gains and Losses on retranslation are included in

interest payable or interest receivable depending on

whether the underlying instrument is an asset or

Liability except where deferred in equity in accordance

with the cash flow hedging provisions of lAS 39

Ibbi SegmentaL reporting

Costs attributed to each segment represent the direct

costs incurred by the segment operations and an

allocation of the costs of areas of the business which

serve all segments Such allocations are weighted by the

value of loan assets in each segment adjusted for the

relative effort involved in the administration of each

asset class
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Certain of the balances reported in the financial

statements are based wholly or in part on estimates or

assumptions made by the directors There is therefore

potential risk that they may be subject to change in

future periods The most significant of these are

ta1 Impairment Losses on Loans to customers

Impairment losses on loans are calculated based on

statistical models The key assumptions revolve around

estimates of future cash flows from customers

accounts their timing and for secured accounts the

expected proceeds from the realisation of the property

These key assumptions are based on observed data from

historical patterns and are updated regularLy based on

new data as it becomes available

In addition the directors consider how appropriate past

trends and patterns might be in the current economic

situation and make any adjustments they believe are

necessary to reflect the current conditions

The accuracy of the impairment calculations would

therefore be affected by unexpected changes to the

economic situation variances between the models used

and the actual results or assumptions which differ from

the actual outcomes In particular if the impact of

economic factors such as employment levels on

customers is worse than is implicit in the model then

the number of accounts requiring provision might be

greater than suggested by the model while falls in

house prices over and above any assumed by the modeL

might increase the provision required in respect of

accounts currently provided

Ib Effective interest rates

In order to determine the effective interest rate

applicable to loans an estimate must be made of the

expected life of each loan and hence the cash flows

relating thereto These estimates are based on historicaL

data and reviewed regularly The accuracy of the

effective interest rate applied would therefore be

compromised by any differences between actual

borrower behaviour and that predicted

ci Fair vaLues

Where financial assets and liabilities are carried at fair

value in the majority of cases this can be derived by

reference to quoted market prices Where such quoted

price is not available the valuation is based on cash flow

models based where possible on independently

sourced parameters The accuracy of the calculation

would therefore be affected by unexpected market

movements or other variances in the operation of the

models or the assumptions used

tdi Retirement benefits

The present value of the retirement benefit obligation is

derived from an actuarial calculation which rests on

number of assumptions These are Listed in note 52

Where actual conditions differ from those assumed the

ultimate value of the obligation would be different
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CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Groups objectives in managing capital are

To safeguard the Groups ability to continue as going concern so that it can continue to provide returns to

shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and

To provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing products and services commensurately with the

level of risk

The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to risk availability and cost The Group manages the capital structure

and makes adjustments to it in the Light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying

assets having particular regard to the relative costs and avaiLability of debt and equity finance at any given time In order

to maintain or adjust the capital structure the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders return

capital to shareholders issue new shares issue or redeem other capital instruments such as corporate bonds or sell

assets to reduce debt The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements

The Board of Directors regularly review the proportion of working capital represented by debt and equity Net debt is

calculated as total debt other than securitised and warehouse debt valued at principal value less free cash Adjusted

equity comprises all components of equity i.e share capital share premium minority interest retained earnings and

revaluation surplus other than amounts recognised in equity relating to cash flow hedges

The debt and equity amounts at 30 September 2008 and at 30 September 2007 were as follows

2008 2007

Cm

Debt

Paragon Finance bank facility 280.0

Corporate bond 120.0 120.0

Bank overdraft 0.1 0.5

Less Free cash 173.2 50.4

Net debt 6.9 350.1

Total equity 621.5 313.3

Less cash flow hedging reserve 0.1 2.4

Adjusted capital 621.6 315.7

Total working capital 668.5 665.8

Debt 7.0% 52.6%

Equity 93.0% 47.4%

TotaL working capital 100.0% 100.0%

The increased proportion of working capital represented by equity during 2008 resulted primarily from the operation of

the policy described above
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The principal risks arising from the Groups normal business activities are credit risk liquidity risk interest rate risk

and currency risk The Board operates through the Asset and LiabiLity Committee to review and agree policies for

managing each of these risks and they are summarised below These policies have remained unchanged throughout

the year and since the year end The position disclosed below is materially similar to that existing throughout the year

Use of derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments for risk management purposes Such instruments are used only to limit

the exposure of the Group to movements in market interest or exchange rates as described above

It is and has been throughout the year under review the Groups policy that no trading in financial instruments shall

be undertaken and hence alt of the Groups derivative financial instruments are for commercial hedging purposes only

These are used to protect the Group from exposures principally arising from fixed rate lending or borrowing and

borrowings denominated in foreign currencies Hedge accounting is applied where appropriate though it should be

noted that some derivatives while forming part of an economic hedge relationship do not qualify for this accounting

treatment under the lAS 39 rules while in other cases hedge accounting has not been adopted either because

natural accounting offsets are expected or because complying with the lAS 39 hedge accounting rules would be

especially onerous

The Group has designated number of derivatives as fair value hedges for accounting purposes In particular this

treatment is used for

ía hedging the interest rate risk of groups of fixed rate prepayable Loan assets with interest rate derivatives on

portfolio basis The Group believes this solution is the most appropriate as it is consistent with the economic

hedging approach taken by the Group to these assets

Ib hedging the interest rate risk of fixed rate corporate bond borrowings with designated fixed to floating interest

rate swap which was taken out for this specific purpose

The Group has also designated cash flow hedging relationships principally arising from currency borrowings where

specified foreign exchange basis swap set up as part of the terms of the borrowing is used

The only derivative financial instrument held by the Company is the swap related to the fixed rate corporate bond

borrowing described above
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credit risk

The Groups business objectives rely on maintaining high-quality customer base and place strong emphasis on good

credit management both at the time of acquiring or underwriting new loan where strict tending criteria are applied

and in the coLlections process

Primary responsibility for credit risk management across the Group lies with the Credit Committee The Credit

Committee is made up of four senior members of staff headed by the Finance Director ts key responsibilities include

setting and reviewing credit poLicy controlling applicant quality tracking account performance against targets agreeing

product criteria and Lending guidelines and monitoring performance and trends

The assets of the Group and the Company which are subject to credit risk are set out opposite

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Em Em

Loans to customers note 31 1OO53.2 11034.9

Loans to associates note 34 15.5 15.4 15.5 15.4

Derivative financial assets note 35 590.9 92.0

Amounts owed by Group companies note 37 1011 85.3

Amounts owed by associates note 37 0.5 0.3 0.5 0.3

Accrued interest note 37 2.8 2.8 0.1

Cash note 38 826.3 927.7 64.8

Maximum exposure to credit risk 11489.2 12073.1 182.3 101.0

The Groups credit risk is primarily attributable to its Loans to customers and associates

While this maximum exposure represents the potential Loss which might have to be accounted for by the Group the

terms on which the Groups loan assets are funded described under Liquidity Risk below limit the amount of principal

repayments on the Groups securitised and warehouse borrowings in cases of capital losses on assets significantly

reducing the effective shareholder value at risk

The Groups loan assets at 30 September 2008 are analysed as follows

2008 2008 2007 2007

Em

Buy-to-let mortgages 9196.9 91.5% 10031.3 90.9%

Owner-occupied mortgages 221.8 2.2% 293.8 2.7%

Total first mortgages 9418.7 93.7% 10325.1 93.6%

Secured Loans 487.4 4.8% 448.9 4.0%

Loans secured on property 9906.1 98.5% 10774.0 97.6%

Car loans 86.8 0.9% 142.2 1.3%

Retail finance loans 25.6 0.3% 61.8 0.6%

Other loans 34.7 0.3% 56.9 0.5%

Total Loans to customers 10053.2 100.0% 11034.9 100.0%

There are no significant concentrations of credit risk due to the Large number of customers included in the portfolios
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT continued

credit risk tcontinued

The Groups underwriting philosophy is based on combination of sophisticated individual credit assessment and the

automated efficiencies of scored decision making process Information on each applicant is combined with data taken

from credit reference bureau to provide complete credit picture of the applicant and the borrowing requested Key

information is validated through combination of documentation and statistical data which collectively provides evidence

of the applicants ability and willingness to pay the amount contracted under the loan agreement

First mortgages and secured loans are secured by charges over residential properties in England and Wales or similar

Scottish or Northern Irish securities Car loans are effectively secured by the financed vehicle

Despite this security in assessing credit risk an applicants ability and propensity to repay the loan remain the principal

factors in the decision to lend

In order to controL credit risk relating to counterparties to the Groups derivative financial instruments and cash deposits

the Asset and Liability Committee determines which counterparties the Group will deaL with establishes limits for each

counterparty and monitors compliance with those limits Such counterparties are typically highly rated banks and for all

cash deposits and derivative positions held within the Groups securitisation structures must comply with criteria set out

in the financing arrangements

The Groups cash balances are held in sterling at London banks in current accounts and as fixed term deposits Credit

risk on these balances and the interest accrued thereon is considered to be immaterial Further information on the

Groups associated undertaking is given in note 27

An analysis of the indexed loan to value ratio for those Loan accounts secured on property by value at 30 September 2008

is set out below

2008 2008 2007 2007

First Secured First Secured

Mortgages Loans Mortgages Loans

Loan to vaLue ratio

Less than 70% 19.3 22.5 40.9 34.3

70%to8O% 17.3 13.7 39.1 17.4

80%to90% 32.5 16.9 19.3 17.2

90% to 100% 25.2 15.7 0.6 14.9

Over 100% 5.7 31.2 0.1 16.2

100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

Average loan to vaLue ratio 80.7 895 68.8 79.1
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The number of accounts in arrears by asset class based on the most commonLy quoted definition of arrears for the type

of asset at 30 September 2008 and 30 September 2007 compared to the most recent avaiLabLe industry averages

published by the Council of Mortgage Lenders CML and the Finance and Leasing Association FLA was

2008 2007

First mortgages

Buy-to-Let accounts more than months in arrears 0.53 0.18

Owner-Occupied accounts more than months in arrears 3.53 3.63

CML data at 30 September 2008 Buy-to-Let 1.71 0.66

All mortgages 1.44

CML data at 30 June 2007 All mortgages 1.02

Secured Loans

Accounts more than months in arrears 4.61 5.00

FLA data for secured Loans at 31 August 2008 11.80 8.20

car Loans

Accounts more than months in arrears 2.17 1.55

FLA data for aLL personaL Loans at 31 August 2008 4.20

FLA data for car loans at 31 August 2007 4.70

RetaiL finance Loans

Accounts more than months in arrears 5.72 2.89

Other Loans

Accounts more than months in arrears 67.61 66.57

No published industry data for asset classes comparable to the Groups retail finance and other books has been

identified The FLA discontinued their car finance arrears index in the year No CML data for all mortgages at

30 September 2007 is available

The number of accounts in arrears will be higher for dosed books such as the owner occupied mortgage book and the

car finance retaiL finance and unsecured loan books than for comparable active ones as performing accounts pay off

their balances

The payment status of the current balances of the Groups Loan assets at 30 September 2008 and at 30 September 2007

split between those accounts considered as performing and those included in the popuLation for impairment testing is

shown below

FIRST MORTGAGES
2008 2007

Cm

Not past due 8758.1 9809.1

Arrears Less than months 401.3 364.0

Performing accounts 9159.4 10173.1

Arrears to months 41.1 14.7

Arrears to 12 months 24.8 16.0

Arrears over 12 months 41.6 32.5

Possessions 2.7 2.7

Impairment population 110.2 65.9

9269.6 10239.0
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT tcontinued

credit risk tcontinued3

CONSUMER FINANCE

Secured Car loans Retail Total

loans finance

loans

Em

30 September 2008

Not past due 396.9 75.5 17.7 490.1

Arrears less than months 37.0 3.1 0.2 40.3

Performing accounts 433.9 78.6 17.9 530.4

Arrears to months 18.6 1.7 0.4 20.7

Arrears to months 4.6 0.3 0.2 5.0

Arrears to 12 months 3.8 0.1 0.3 4.2

Arrears over 12 months 5.6 0.4 2.1 8.1

Impairment population 32.5 2.5 3.0 38.0

466.4 81.1 20.9 568.4

30 September 2007

Not past due 364.3 127.6 44.3 536.2

Arrears less than months 35.6 3.1 0.3 39.0

Performing accounts 399.9 130.7 44.6 575.2

Arrears to months 14.6 1.3 0.4 16.3

Arrears to months 5.8 0.4 0.2 6.4

Arrears to 12 months 3.8 0.3 0.2 4.3

Arrears over 12 months 3.5 0.6 1.7 5.8

Impairment population 27.7 2.6 2.5 32.8

427.6 133.3 47.1 608.0

OTHER LOANS
2008 2007

Cm

Not past due 17.1 30.6

Arrears less than month 0.4 1.0

Performing accounts 17.5 31.6

Arrears ito months 0.5 1.0

Arrears to months 0.8 1.3

Arrears to 12 months 1.8 3.3

Arrears over 12 months 63.2 204.9

Impairment population 66.3 210.5

83.8 242.1
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Liquidity risk

The Group uses securitisation to mitigate its exposure to liquidity risk ensuring as far as possible that the maturities of

assets and liabilities are matched

The Groups loan assets are principally financed by asset backed loan notes Notes issued through the securitisation

process In securitisation deal Group company referred to as Special Purpose Vehicle SPV will issue Notes

secured on pool of mortgage or other loan assets owned by the SPV The Notes have maturity date Later than the

final repayment date for any asset in the pool typically over thirty years from the issue date The notehoLders are entitled

to receive repayment of the Note principal out of principal funds generated by the loan assets from time to time but

their right to the repayment of principal is limited to the cash available in the SPV There is no requirement for any Group

company other than the issuing SPy to make principal payments in respect of the Notes This has the effect of matching

the maturities of the assets and the related funding substantially reducing the Groups exposure to liquidity risk Details

of Notes in issue are given in note 50 and the assets backing the Notes are shown in notes 29 and 30

The Group provides additional funding to the SPy at inception subordinated to the external funding which means that

the credit risk on the pool assets is retained within the Group The Group also receives the residual income generated by

the assets These factors mean that the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets remain with the Group and hence

the loans remain on the Groups balance sheet

Cash received in each SPV is held until the next interest payment date after which the remaining balances become

available to the Group Cash balances are also held within each SPV to provide credit enhancement for the particular

securitisation allowing principal payments to be made even if loans default These cash balances are included within the

restricted cash balances disclosed in note 38

New loan originations made before 29 February 2008 were held within the revolving warehouse facility provided to

Paragon Second Funding Limited from the point of origination until their inclusion in securitisation deal This

warehouse functioned in similar way to an SPV except that funds were drawn down as advances were made and repaid

when loans were securitised On 29 February 2008 the warehouse ceased to be available for new drawings although

assets held within it at that time continued to be funded Repayment of the principal on these assets is not required

unless amounts are realised from them The final repayment date of the facility is later than the final due date of the

assets it is used to fund As with the SPVs the Group provides funding to this company and restricted cash balances are

held within it Further details of the warehouse facility are given in note 50 and details of the loan assets within the

warehouse are given in notes 29 and 30

Since 29 February 2008 the only advances made by the Group have been Consumer Loans and further advances on

existing mortgage accounts which are funded using the existing drawings in the SPV companies

The securitisation process and the terms of the warehouse facility effectively Limit liquidity risk from the funding of the

Groups loan assets It remains to ensure that sufficient funding is available to fund the Groups participation in the SPVs

provide capital support for new loans and working capital for the Group This responsibility rests with the Asset and

Liability Committee which sets the Groups liquidity policy and uses detailed cash flow projections to ensure that an

adequate level of liquidity is available at all times

The final repayment date for all of the securitisation and warehouse borrowings is more than five years from the balance

sheet date the earliest falling due in 2033 and the latest in 2050 The equivalent sterling principal amount outstanding at

30 September 2008 under these arrangements allowing for the effect of the cross currency basis swaps described

under currency risk below which are net settled with the loan payments was 0090.8m 2007 Lii 200.7m The total

sterling amount payable under these arrangements were these principal amounts to remain outstanding until the final

repayment date would be L24917.2m 2007 L29356.9m As the principal will as discussed above reduce as customers

repay or redeem their accounts the cash flow will in practice be far less than this amount
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT continued

Liquidity risk continued

The total undiscounted amounts inclusive of estimated interest which would be payable in respect of the Groups other

borrowings should those balances remain outstanding until the contracted repayment date together with amounts

payable in respect of the other accruals shown in note 55 are shown below

Bank loans Corporate Other Total

bond accruals

Em Em Em

30 September 2008

PayabLe in less than one year 8.4 9.0 17.4

Payable in one to two years 8.4 1.9 10.3

Payable in two to five years 25.2 0.6 25.8

Payable in over five years 153.7 153.7

195.7 11.5 207.2

30 September 2007

Payable in less than one year 288.4 8.4 12.7 309.5

Payable in one to two years 8.4 2.2 10.6

Payable in two to five years 25.2 1.9 27.1

Payable in overfive years 162.1 162.1

288.4 204.1 16.8 509.3

The cash flows described above will include those for interest on borrowings accrued at 30 September 2008 disclosed in

note 55

The cash flows which are expected to arise from derivative contracts in place at the year end estimating future floating

rate payments and receipts on the basis of the yield curve at the balance sheet date are as follows

2008 2007

TotaL cash Total cash

outfLow outflow

tinfLowl inf tow

Em

On derivative LiabiLities

Payable in Less than one year 0.51 1.2

Payable in one to two years 9.8 11.3

Payable in two to five years 9.9 10.0

Payable in over five years 82.3 100.8

101.5 123.3

On derivative assets

Payable in Less than one year 20.41 34.4

Payable in one to two years 0.6 15.5

Payable in two to five years 6.81 18.3

Payable in over five years 179.6 197.4

107.4 145.6

5.9 22.3
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Interest rate risk

The Group manages interest rate risk the risk that margins will be adversely affected by movements in market interest

rates by maintaining floating rate liabilities and matching these with floating rate assets hedging fixed rate assets and

liabilities by the use of interest rate swap or cap agreements

The rates of interest payable on the Loan faciLities and on asset backed Loan notes issued in the securitisation

process are reset quarterly on the basis of LIBOR Where asset backed Loan notes are issued in foreign currencies

cross-currency basis swaps are put in place converting the reference interest rate to Sterling LIBOR basis

The Groups assets predominantly bear LIBOR Linked interest rates or are hedged fixed rate assets The interest rates

charged on the Groups variable rate loan assets are determined by reference to inter alia the Groups funding costs

and the rates being charged on similar products in the market Generally this ensures the matching of changes in

interest rates on the Groups Loan assets and borrowings and any exposure arising on the interest rate resets is relatively

short term Forward rate agreements may be used to hedge against any perceived risk of temporary increases in LIBOR

rates at month ends

The fixed rate corporate bond is hedged by use of long-term interest rate swap agreement of notional principal equal

to the principal amount of the bond This swap is in place until the optional repayment date in 2012 and converts the

interest payable to LIBOR-tinked floating rate basis

The Group has entered into various interest rate basis swap arrangements to alter the effective basis of interest

payments on certain borrowings to match the underlying assets though due to their nature and the low notional value

of these swaps they do not have significant impact on the Groups results

The Asset and Liability Committee monitors the interest rate risk exposure on the Groups loan assets and asset backed

Loan notes and ensures compliance with the requirements of the trustees in respect of the Groups securitisations

To assess the Groups exposure to interest rate movements the notional impact of 1% change in UK interest rates

on the equity of the Group at 30 September 2008 and the notional annualised impact of such change on the operating

profit of the Group based on the year end balance sheet have been calculated

On this basis 1% increase in UK interest rates would reduce the Groups equity at3O September 2008 by5.2m

2007 7.lm and increase profit before tax by 3.lm 12007 reduce profit before tax by 5.3m

This calculation aUows only for the direct effects of any change in UK interest rates In practice such change might

have wider economic consequences which would themselves potentially effect the Groups business and results

Although certain of the Groups borrowings have interest rates dependant on US Dollar and Euro LIBOR rates the effect

of the cross currency basis swaps is such that the Groups results have no material exposure to movements in these

rates The effects of independent 1% increases in US or Euro interest rates would be to increase the Groups equity by

1.5m 12007 1.7m and 2.6m 12007 2.8m respectively

The only interest rate risk in the Company arises from the corporate bond described above which is fixed rate

instrument until its maturity in 2017 which is fully hedged Loans to associates and inter company assets and liabilities

bear interest at floating rates based on LIBOR which reset within three months of the balance sheet date The finance

lease bears notional interest only all other balances are non-interest bearing
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT tcontinuedi

currency risk

ALL of the Groups assets and LiabiLities are denominated in sterling with the exception of the asset backed Loan notes

denominated in US dollars and euros which are described in note 50 Although lAS 39 requires that they be accounted

for as currency liabilities and valued at their spot rates it was condition of the issue of these notes that interest rate

and currency swaps were put in place for the duration of the borrowing having the effect of converting the liability to

LIBOR Linked floating rate sterling borrowing As result the Group has no material exposure to foreign currency risk

and no sensitivity analysis is presented for currency risk

The equivalent sterling principal amounts of notes in issue under these arrangements and their carrying values at

30 September 2008 and 30 September 2007 are

2008 2008 2007 2007

Equivalent carrying Equivalent Carrying

SterLing vaLue Sterling value

Principle Principle

Cm

US dollar notes 3587.3 3794.8 4551.0 4177.5

Euro notes 2362.3 2751.5 2699.3 2773.5

5949.6 6546.3 7250.3 6951.0

Fair values of financial assets and financial Liabilities

Fair values have been determined for all derivatives listed securities and any other financial assets and liabilities for

which an active and liquid market exists The fair values of cash and cash equivalents bank loans and overdrafts and

asset backed loan notes are not materially different from their book values because all the assets mature within three

months of the year end and the interest rates charged on financial liabilities reset on quarterly basis

Derivative financial instruments are stated at their fair values The fair values of the interest rate swaps and caps

have been determined by reference to prices available from the markets on which these instruments are traded

In the absence of Liquid market in loan assets the directors have considered the estimated cash flows expected

to arise from the Groups investments in its loans to customers and have concluded that the carrying value of these

assets determined on the amortised cost basis is not significantly different from the fair value of the assets derived

on discounted cash flow basis
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SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

For management purposes the Group is organised into two major operating divisions First Mortgages and Consumer

Finance which includes secured car and retail finance and the residual unsecured Loans book These divisions

are the basis on which the Group reports primary segmental information All of the Groups operations are conducted in

the United Kingdom

Financial information about these business segments is shown below

Year ended 30 September 2008

First Consumer Total

Mortgages Finance

Em Em

Interest receivable 712.7 108.2 820.9

Interest payable 627.71 52.8 1680.5

Net interest income 85.0 55.4 140.4

Share of associate result 10.5 10.5

Other operating income 17.6 9.4 27.0

Total operating income 102.1 64.8 166.9

Operating expenses 35.21 10.4 45.6

Provisions for losses 110.9 151.31 62.21

56.0 3.1 59.1

Fair value net losses 15.21 0.2 5.41

Operating profit 50.8 2.9 53.7

Tax charge 16.6

Profit after tax 37.1

Year ended 30 September 2007

First Consumer Total

Mortgages Finance

Em Em

Interest receivabLe 629.2 118.3 747.5

Interest payable 534.61 157.1 591.7

Net interest income 94.6 61.2 155.8

Share of associate result 0.2 0.2

Other operating income 14.7 14.2 28.9

Total operating income 109.5 75.4 184.9

Operating expenses 128.11 119.6 47.71

Provisions for losses 13.7 46.8 150.5

77.7 9.0 86.7

Fair value net gains 4.1 0.2 4.3

Operating profit 81.8 9.2 91.0

Tax chargØ 28.2

Profit after tax 62.8
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SEGMENTAL INFORMATION continued

The assets and Liabilities attributable to each of the segments at 30 September 2008 and 30 September 2007 were

First Consumer

Mortgages Finance

30 September 2008

Segment assets

Segment Liabilities

10580.8 928.9

110095.4 1792.83

11509.7

10888.2

30 September 2007

Segment assets

Segment Liabilities

485.4 136.1

11133.9 963.3

10939.3 844.61

194.6 118.7

621.5

12097.2

111.783.9

313.3

The capitaL expenditure attributabLe to each segment during the years ended 30 September 2008 and

30 September 2007 was

Interest receivabLe

Other income

Total revenue

Arising from

First Mortgages

Consumer Finance

Total revenue

First Consumer

Mortgages Finance

747.5

28.9

776.4

643.9

132.5

776.4

Total

Total

Em Em Em

2008 0.4 1.7 2.1

2007 1.4 5.8 7.2

REVENUE

2008 2007

Em

820.9

27.0

847.9

730.3

117.6

847.9
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INTEREST RECEIVABLE

2008 2007

Em

Interest on Loans to customers 762.8 692.7

Interest on Loans to associate 1.8 1.2

Other interest receivabLe 52.7 50.8

Total interest on financial assets 817.3 744.7

Return on pension scheme assets 3.6 2.8

820.9 747.5

Interest on loans to customers incLudes 46.8m 2007 46.4m charged on accounts where an impairment provision has

been made

10 INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR CHARGES

2008 2007

Em

On asset backed loan notes 558.7 511.3

On corporate bond 9.9 9.2

On bank loans and overdrafts 105.8 64.2

Total interest on financial liabilities 674.4 584.7

On pension scheme
liability

2.8 2.3

On finance teases 1.3 1.3

Other finance costs 2.0 3.4

680.5 591.7

11 OTHER OPERATING INCOME

2008 2007

Em

Loan account fee income 17.2 15.6

Insurance income 7.4 9.2

Other income 2.4 4.1

27.0 28.9
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12 UNDERLYING OPERATING EXPENSES

2008 2007

Em

Underlying empLoyment costs note 14 22.9 29.3

Underlying auditor remuneration note 171 0.8 0.8

Amortisation of intangible assets note 231 0.3 0.2

Depreciation note 241 4.0 3.9

Operating lease rentals note 59 3.4 3.4

Other administrative costs 6.4 10.1

37.8 47.7

13 EXCEPTIONAL OPERATING EXPENSES

Exceptional operating expenses are costs of one-off nature which do not result from the underLying business activities

of the Group and are shown separately from its ongoing expenses These comprise

2008 2008 2007 2007

Em Em

Standby underwriting fee 4.1

Exceptional professional costs

Proposed financing transactions

Paid to auditors note 17 0.5

Other 1.1

Bid approach 0.5

2.1

Redundancy costs

Redundancy payments note 14 1.4

Other costs 0.2

1.6

7.8

Of which

First Mortgages 6.3

Consumer Finance 1.5

7.8

The standby underwriting fee was charged in respect of the standby underwriting agreement with UBS entered into on

19 November 2007 whereby the Company had the right to require UBS to underwrite in full rights issue of up to

280.0 million before 27 February 2008

Exceptional professional costs relate to services provided in respect of proposed financing transactions in the period

which did not proceed and in respect of an approach from third party leading to rejected offer for the shares of

the Company
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14 EMPLOYEES

The average number of persons including directors empLoyed by the Group during the year was 627 2007 763 The

number of employees at the end of the year was 534 2007 768

Staff costs incurred during the year in respect of these employees were

2008 2008 2007 2007

Cm

Share based remuneration 0.6 2.6

Other wages and saLaries 21.0 23.8

Total wages and salaries 21.6 26.4

National Insurance on share based remuneration 0.6 1.2

Other social security costs 1.7 2.0

Total sociaL security costs 1.1 0.8

Defined benefit pension cost 1.5 2.0

Other pension costs 0.1 0.1

Total pension costs 1.6 2.1

Total staff costs 24.3 29.3

Of which

Underlying costs note 12 22.9 29.3

Redundancy costs note 13 1.4

24.3 29.3

The credits in the year and the preceding period in respect of National Insurance on share based remuneration relate to

the partial reversal of accruals made on unvested awards which are now unlikely to vest

Details of the pension schemes operated by the Group are given in note 52

The Company has no empLoyees Details of the directors remuneration are given in note 15
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15 KEY MANAGEMENT REMUNERA11ON

The remuneration of the directors who are the key management personnel of the Group and the Company is

set out below in aggregate in accordance with lAS 24 Related Party Transactions Further information about

the remuneration of individual directors is provided in the Report of the Board to the Shareholders on Directors

Remuneration on pages 31 to 38

2008 2007

Cm

Short-term employee benefits 2.3 2.8

Post-employment benefits 0.4 0.5

Termination benefits
0.1

Share based payment 0.41 0.7

2.3 4.1

The credit in respect of share based remuneration reLates to the reversal of charges made in respect of share based

payment arrangements with non-market based vesting conditions which are not now expected to vest

The figures shown above for 2007 have been adjusted to include the bonus payments in respect of that year which

were accrued during the period but the payment of which had been deferred to the discretion of the Remuneration

Committee and was approved after the financial statements for the year had been approved More details of this

arrangement are given in the Report of the Board to the Shareholders on Directors Remuneration on page 31
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16 SHARE BASED REMUNERATION

During the year the Group had various share based payment arrangements with employees They are accounted for by

the Group and the Company as shown below

The effect of the share based payment arrangements on the Groups profit is shown in note 14

Further details of share based payment arrangements are given in the Report of the Board to the Shareholders on

Directors Remuneration on pages 31 to 38

Share option schemes

Options under the Executive Share Option Executive schemes have been granted to directors and senior employees

from time to time on the basis of performance and at the discretion of the Remuneration Committee These options vest

so tong as the grantee is stilt employed by the Group at the end of the vesting period and where applicable performance

criteria have been satisfied It is not the present intention of the Group that any further awards should be made under

the Executive schemes

The Group also operates an All Employee Share Option Sharesave scheme Grants under this scheme vest after the

completion of the appropriate service period and subject to savings requirement

reconciLiation of movements in the number and weighted average exercise price during the year ended

30 September 2008 and the year ended 30 September 2007 is shown below

2008 2008 2007 2007

Number Weighted Number Weighted

average average

exercise exercise

price price

Options outstanding

lop ordinary shares

At October 2007 4062440 255.78 4385684 246.54

Granted in the year 337004 430.24

Exercised in the year 452380 184.95

Lapsed during the year 127674.4 410.45 207868 497.78

Share conversion and rights issue 37856961 244.47

At 30 September 2008 4.062440 255.78

Options exercisable 2.878938 213.45

ordinary shares

At October2007

Share conversion and rights issue 2374606 389.69

Granted in the year 2808211 63.00

Exercised in the year

Lapsed during the year 342559 454.79

At 30 September 2008 4840258 159.36

Options exercisable 2047955 373.10

No share options were exercised in the year The weighted average share price at date of exercise for share options

exercised during the year ended 30 September 2007 was 585.48p

The weighted average remaining contractual life of options outstanding at 30 September 2008 was 23.5 months

2007 5.4 months
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16. SHARE BASED REMUNERATION continuedi

Options are outstanding under the Executive and Sharesave schemes to purchase ordinary shares as follows

Grant date Period exercisable Exercise price Ordinary Ordinary

shares of shares of

each lOp each

Number Number

2008 2007 2008 2007

Executive Schemes

31/03/1998 31/03/2001 to 31/03/2008 218.OOp 279.000

11/01/1999 11/01/2002to 11/01/2009 235.13p 147.50p 301.104 480.000

17/02/2000 17/02/2003 to 17/02/2010 234.33p 147.00p 94095 150000

27/11/2001 27/11/2004 to 27/11/2011 395.34p 248.OOp 319923 510.000

29/07/2002 29/07/2005 to 29/07/2012 297.30p l86.50p 244647 390000

14/03/2003 14/03/2006 to 14/03/2013 297.30p l86.50p 413110 658.552

18/12/2003 18/12/2006 to 18/12/2013 54O.4Op 339.OOp 225199 371386

01/06/2004 01/06/2007 to 01/06/2014 514.lOp 322.5Op 25092 40000

01/12/2004 01/12/2007 to 01/12/2014 555.34p 348.38p 264.672 434.552

1887842 3.313.490

Sharesave Schemes

18/06/2003 01/08/2008 to 01/02/2009 291.78p 183.04p 71372 123018

23/06/2005 1/08/2008 to 1/02/2009 52O.89p 326.16p 58741 140916

23/06/2005 01/08/2010 to 01/02/2011 52O.89p 326.76p 5.196 95654

28/07/2006 01/09/2009 to 01/03/2010 837.73p 525.52p 8883 48.132

28/07/2006 01/09/2011 to 01/03/2012 837.73p 525.52p 574 13.227

20/06/2007 01/08/2010 to 01/02/2011 68S.84p 430.24p 11189 226937

20/06/2007 01/08/2012 to 01/02/2013 685.84p 43O.24p 4.960 101.066

18/07/2008 01/09/2011 to 01/03/2012 63.OOp 1698776

18/07/2008 1/09/2013 to 01/03/2014 63.OOp 1092725

2952416 748950

4840258 4062 440

The exercise of these options is conditional upon the Companys total shareholder return TSR1 exceeding the TSR

for at Least half of specified group of comparator companies

The number of share options outstanding and the exercise price under each of the arrangements shown above was

adjusted in accordance with the respective scheme rules following the share consolidation on 29 January 2008 and the

rights issue on 21 February 2008 described in note 39
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number of the above options were granted to former employees whose rights terminate at the Later of twelve months

following redundancy or forty-two months after the issue of the options

All grants in the period were made under the Sharesave scheme The fair value of options granted is determined

using Binomial modeL Details of the awards made in the year ended 30 September 2008 and the year ended

30 September 2007 are shown beLow

Grant date 18/07/08 18/07/08 20/06/07 20/06/07

Number of awards granted 1715486t 1092725t 235938 101066

Market price at date of grant 82.25p 82.25p 535.OOp 535.OOp

Contractual life years 3.0 5.0 3.0 5.0

Fair value per share at date of grant 19.83p 18.38p 142.64p l43.53p

Inputs to vaLuation model

Expected volatility 29.03% 29.03% 27.02% 27.02%

Expected life at grant date years 3.42 5.41 3.42 5.39

Risk-free interest rate 4.97% 4.97% 5.67% 5.67%

Expected dividend yield 4.86% 6.86% 2.74% 2.74%

Expected annual departures 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

lop ordinary shares

ordinary shares

For awards granted before 18 July 2008 the expected volatiLity of the share price used in determining the fair value was

based on the annualised standard deviation of daily changes in price over the previous year from the grant date The

expected volatility for awards granted after this date is calculated using the same method but using daily changes in

price over the six years preceding the grant date
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16 SHARE BASED REMUNERATION continued

1W Paragon Performance Share Plan

Awards under this plan comprise right to acquire ordinary shares in the Company for nit or nominal payment and will

vest on the third anniversary of their granting to the extent that the applicable performance criteria have been satisfied

if the holder is still employed by the Group The awards will lapse to the extent that the performance condition has not

been satisfied on the third anniversary

The conditional entitlements outstanding under this scheme at 30 September 2008 and 30 September 2007 were

Grant date Period exercisable Ordinary Ordinary

shares of shares of

each lOp each

Number Number

2008 2007

22/06/2004 22/06/2007 to 22/12/2007 53511

02/12/2004 02/12/2007 to 02/06/2008 295389

02/06/2005 02/06/2008 to 02/12/2008 261178

07/03/2006 07/03/2009 to 07/09/2009 110008 177412

25/05/2006 25/05/2009 to 25/11/2009 56377 90981

25/09/2006 25/09/2009 to 25/03/2010 54298 87606

09/01/2007 09/01/2010 to 09/07/2010 76551 123.082

28/03/2007 28/03/2010 to 28/09/2010 56118 89459

14/06/2007 14/06/2010 to 14/12/2010 98540 157086

26/09/2007 26/09/2010 to 26/03/2011 130534 208088

26/11/2007 26/11/2010to26/05/2011 383713

18/03/2008 18/03/2011 to 18/09/2011 860000

29/09/2008 29/09/20 to 29/03/2012 2331830

4157969 1.543792

The receipt of these shares was subject to the Companys TSR exceeding the TSR of relevant proportion of the

constituents of the FTSE All Share Banks and General Financial sectors No part of an award vested for below

median performance 25% vested for median performance and 100% vested for upper quartile performance Between

median and upper quartile performance awards vested on straight line basis

The receipt of these shares is 50% subject to an EPS test and 50% to TSR test The growth in the Companys EPS

as adjusted for common rate of corporation tax and its TSR will be compared over the vesting period to the

performance of group of designated comparator companies 35% of each element of the award will vest for median

performance with full vesting for upper quartile performance between these points awards will vest on straight

line basis For below median performance none of the relevant element of the award wilt vest In addition the

Remuneration Committee will have regard to the underlying financial performance of the Company as compared

with the level of TSR and EPS performance

The receipt of these shares is subject to the Companys TSR exceeding the TSR of comparator group drawn

from the FTSE All Share Banks and General Financial sectors No part of an award wilL vest for below median

performance 35% will vest for median performance and 100% will vest for upper quartile performance Between

median and upper quartile performance awards will vest on straight tine basis
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The receipt of these shares is subject to an absolute TSR performance condition whereby the increase in the net

return index over the performance period based on share price that is equivalent on the grant date to 125 pence

per share must at Least equal compound annual growth of 10% 35% of the awards will vest for 10% compound

annual growth over the performance period increasing on straight line basis to full vesting for compound annuaL

growth of 15% The performance period is the three year period commencing on the date of grant

The number of awards outstanding under each of the arrangements shown above was adjusted in accordance with the

scheme rules following the share consolidation on 29 January 2008 and the rights issue on 21 February 2008 described

in note 39

The fair value of awards granted under the Performance Share Plan is determined using Monte Carlo simulation

model to take account of the effect of the market based condition Details of the awards made in the year ended

30 September 2008 and the year ended 30 September 2007 are shown below

Inputs to valuation modeL

Expected volatility

Risk-free interest rate

Expected dividend yield

lop ordinary shares

ordinary shares

For all of the above grants the contractual Life and expected life at grant date is three years and no departures

are expected

For awards granted before 18 July 2008 the expected volatility of the share price used in determining the fair value was

based on the annualised standard deviation of daily changes in price over the previous year from the grant date The

expected volatility for awards granted after this date is calculated using the same method but using daily changes in

price over the six years preceding the grant date

Grant date 26/11/07 18/03/08 29/09/08

Number of awards granted 611690 860000t 2331 830t

Market price at date of grant 130.50p 94.OOp 72.OOp

Fair value per share at date of grant 31.46p 29.90p 5.28p

Inputs to valuation modeL

Expected volatility 54.50% 31.19% 33.58%

Risk-free interest rate 4.26% 3.59% 3.97%

Expected dividend yield 4.00% 8.78% 5.51%

Grant date 09/01/07 28/03/07 14/06/07 26/09/07

Number of awards granted

Market price at date of grant

Fair value per share at date of grant

124132

655.OOp

456.OOp

25.74%

5.07%

2.56%

89459

576.50p

393.OOp

26.60%

5.18%

2.6 1%

157086

543.OOp

362.OOp

26.73%

5.80%

2.73%

208088

296.SOp

l92.OOp

36.75%

4.93%

3.11%
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16 SHARE BASED REMUNERATION continuedi

tc Deferred Bonus awards

Awards under this scheme comprise right to acquire ordinary shares in the Company for nit or nominal payment and

will vest on the third anniversary of their granting

The conditional entitlements outstanding under this scheme at 30 September 2008 and 30 September 2007 were

Grant date Transfer date Ordinary Ordinary

shares of shares of

each lOp each

Number Number

2008 2007

27/02/2005 01/10/2007 184.962

13/03/2006 01/10/2008 1.7468 75.671

15/01/2007 01/10/2009 1.2793 68.217

28/12/2007 01/10/2010 29121

119382 328850

The shares awarded will be transferred to the scheme participants as soon as is reasonably practicable after the

transfer date

The number of awards outstanding under each of the arrangements shown above was adjusted in accordance with the

scheme rules following the share consolidation on 29 January 2008 and the rights issue on 21 February 2008 described

in note 39

The fair value of Deferred Bonus awards issued in the year was determined using Black-Schotes Merton model

Details of the awards made in the year ended 30 September 2008 and the year ended 30 September 2007 are

shown below

Grant date 28/12/07 15/01/07

Number of awards granted 46.423 69342

Market price at date of grant l32.OOp 631 .OOp

Fair value per share at date of grant 114.11 584.44p

Inputs to valuation modeL

Risk-free interest rate 4.30% 5.07%

Expected dividend yield
4.85% 2.56%

lop ordinary shares

Icli Matching Share PLan

Awards under this plan comprise right to acquire ordinary shares in the Company for nil or nominal payment and will

vest on the third anniversary of their granting to the extent that the applicable performance criteria have been satisfied

if the holder is still employed by the Group The awards will lapse to the extent that the performance condition has not

been satisfied on the third anniversary
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The conditional entitlements outstanding under this scheme at 30 September 2008 and at 30 September 2007 were

Grant date Transfer date Ordinary Ordinary

shares of shares of

each lOp each

Number Number

2008 2007

22/03/2006 22/06/2009 93875 149.649

09/01/2007 09/01/2010 84081 134037

02/01/2008 02/01/2011 56680

234636 283.686

The receipt of these shares is 50% subject to an EPS test and 50% to TSR test The growth in the Companys EPS

as adjusted for common rate of corporation tax and its TSR wilt be compared over the vesting period to the

performance of group of designated comparator companies 35% of each element of the award will vest for median

performance with full vesting for upper quartile performance between these points awards wilt vest on straight

tine basis For below median performance none of the relevant element of the award will vest In addition the

Remuneration Committee will have regard to the underlying financial performance of the Company as compared with

the Level of TSR and EPS performance

The number of awards outstanding under each of the arrangements shown above was adjusted in accordance with the

scheme rules following the share consolidation on 29 January 2008 and the rights issue on 21 February 2008 described

in note 39

The fair value of awards granted under the Matching Share Plan is determined using Monte Carlo simulation model

to take account of the effect of the market based condition Details of the awards made in the year ended

30 September 2008 and the year ended 30 September 2007 are shown below

Grant date 02/01/08 09/01/07

Number of awards granted 90355 140.785

Market price at date of grant 132.25P

Fair value per share at date of grant 36.88p
___________

Inputs to valuation model

Expected volatility 55.04% 25.74%

Risk-free interest rate 4.19% 5.07%

Expected dividend yield 4.93% 2.56%

lOp ordinary shares

For alt of the above grants the contractual life and expected life at grant date is three years and no departures

are expected

For awards granted before 18 July 2008 the expected volatility of the share price used in determining the fair value was

based on the annualised standard deviation of daily changes in price over the previous year from the grant date The

expected volatility for awards granted after this date is calculated using the same method but using daily changes in

price over the six years preceding the grant date
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17 AUDITOR REMUNERATION

The analysis of fees payable to the Groups auditors excluding irrecoverable VAT required by the Companies Disclosure

of Auditor Remunerationi Regulations 2005 is set out below This analysis includes amounts charged to the profit and

loss account or included within the issue costs of debt and equity in respect of fees paid to the Group auditors and

their associates

2008 2008 2007 2007

000 000

Groupauditfee 191 14% 188 28%

Other services

Audit of associated undertakings

pursuant to legislation

Subsidiary audit fees 255 19% 221 33%

Totalauditfees 446 33% 409 61%

Other services pursuant to legislation

Interim review 40 3% 40 6%
Other services related to taxation

Compliance services 100 7% 151 22%

Advisory services 82 6% 76 11%

182 13% 227 33%

Services relating to corporate finance transactions

Rights issue 251 18%

Financing 437 32%

688 50%

Other services 1%

Total fees 1365 100% 676 100%

Irrecoverable VAT 239 118

Total cost to the Group 1604 794

Of which

Included in underlying operating expenses note 12 796 794

Included in exceptional operating expenses note 13 513

Deducted from share premium account 295

1404 794

In addition to the amounts above the auditors received fees of 7000 2007 6000 excluding VAT in respect of the

audit of the Group pension scheme
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18 PROVISIONS FOR LOSSES

2008 2007

Em

Impairment of financiaL assets

First mortgage Loans 10.8 3.6

Other secured Loans 9.3 4.7

Finance Lease receivables 3.9 1.9

RetaiL finance Loans 0.9 1.0

Other Loans 37.2 39.2

On Loans to customers 62.1 50.4

Other provisions note 54 0.1 0.1

62.2 50.5

19 FAIR VALUE NET ILOSSESI GAINS

2008 2007

Cm Em

Net loss gain on derivatives designated as fair value hedges 15.61 13.5

Fair vaLue adjustments from hedge accounting 10.8 10.2

Ineffectiveness of fair value hedges 4.8 3.3

Ineffectiveness of cash flow hedges

Net Losses gains on other derivatives 0.61 1.0

5.4 4.3

The fair value net gain represents the accounting voLatiLity on derivative instruments which are matching risk exposure

on an economic basis generated by the requirements of lAS 39 Some accounting volatiLity arises on these items due to

accounting ineffectiveness on designated hedges or because hedge accounting has not been adopted or is not

achievable on certain items The Losses and gains are primarily due to timing differences in income recognition between

the derivative instruments and the economicaLLy hedged assets and liabilities
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20 TAX CHARGE ON PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

AnaLysis of charge in the year

2008 2007

Cm

current tax

UK Corporation Tax on profits of the period 9.2 15.2

Adjustment in respect of prior periods 0.6 1.2

Total current tax 9.8 14.0

Deferred tax 6.8 14.2

Tax charge on profit on ordinary activities 16.6 28.2

Ib Deferred tax charge for the year

The deferred tax charge in the income statement comprises the following temporary differences

2008 2007

Cm Em

Accelerated tax depreciation 0.5 0.3

Retirement benefit obligations 1.4 1.3

Impairment and other provisions 23.4 18.3

Utilisation of tax losses 17.3 18.8

Other timing differences 0.9 2.3

Deferred tax charge for the year
13.4

Recognition of asset not previously recognised 2.1 0.2

Change in tax rate 1.0

Deferred tax charge note 36 6.8 14.2

The United Kingdom Government enacted provisions reducing the standard rate of corporation tax to 28% with effect

from April 2008 Therefore the standard rate of corporation tax applicable to the Group is 29% in the year ending

30 September 2008 and will be 28% thereafter The expected impact of this change on the values at which deferred

tax amounts are expected to crystallise was accounted for in the year ended 30 September 2007

88 The Paragon Group of Companies PLC



ci Factors affecting tax charge for the year

The tax assessed for the year is higher than the standard rate of corporation tax in the United Kingdom of 29%

2007 30% The differences are explained below

2008 2007

Cm

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 53.7 91.0

Profit on ordinary activities multiplied by standard rate of

corporation tax in the UK of 29% 2007 30% 15.6 27.3

Effects of

Results of associate 0.2 0.1

Permanent differences 0.9 0.7

Share based payments 1.0

Recognition of deferred tax asset not previousLy recognised 2.11 0.2

Change in rate of taxation on deferred tax assets and liabilities 1.0

Other movements in unprovided deferred taxation 0.4 0.7

Prior year charge credit 0.6 1.2

Tax charge for the year 16.6 28.2

21 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO MEMBERS OF THE PARAGON GROUP OF COMPANIES PLC

The Companys profit after tax for the financial year amounted to .2m 2007 72.9m separate income statement

has not been prepared for the Company under the provisions of Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985
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22 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per ordinary share is calculated as follows

2008 2007

restated

Profit for the year em 37.1 62.8

Basic weighted average number of ordinary shares

ranking for dividend during the year million 207.3 69.3

Dilutive effect of the weighted average number of share

options and incentive plans in issue during the year 0.5 2.6

Diluted weighted average number of ordinary shares ranking

for dividend during the year million 207.8 71.9

Earnings per ordinary share basic 17.9p

diluted 17.9p 87.2p

The amounts shown above in respect of the year ended 30 September 2007 have been retrospectively adjusted for the

bonus effect of the rights issue on 21 February 2008 and for the share consolidation on 29 January 2008

23 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets comprise computer software used in the Groups operations

2008 2007

Cost

At October 2007 2.0 1.8

Additions 0.1 0.2

Disposals

At 30 September 2008 2.1 2.0

Accumulated amortisation

At October 2007 11 1.2

Charge for the year
0.3 0.2

Disposals

At 30 September 2008 1.7 1.4

Net hook vaLue

At 30 September 2008 0.4 0.6

At 30 September 2007 0.6 0.6

90 The Paragon Group of Companies PLC



24 PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

tal The Group

Leasehold Plant and Total

premises machinery

Cm Cm Cm

Cost

At October 2006 19.3 16.8 36.1

Additions 7.0 7.0

Disposals 13.4 13.4

At 30 September 2007 19.3 20.4 39.7

Additions 0.1 1.9 2.0

Disposals 13.6 13.6

At 30 September 2008 19.4 18.7 38.1

Accumutated depreciation

At October 2006 7.8 8.1 15.9

Charge for the year 0.9 3.0 3.9

On disposals 12.0 12.0

At 30 September 2007 8.7 9.1 17.8

Charge for the year 1.0 3.0 4.0

On disposals 12.2 2.2

At 30 September 2008 9.7 9.9 19.6

Net book vaLue

At 30 September 2008 9.7 8.8 18.5

At 30 September 2007 10.6 11.3 21.9

At 30 September 2006 11.5 8.7 20.2

The net book value of leasehold buiLdings includes 8.7m in respect of assets held under finance leases 12007 9.6m
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24 PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT continued

Ib The Company

LeasehoLd

premises

Em

Cost

At October 2006 October 2007 and 30 September 2008 16.6

Accumulated depreciation

At October 2006 6.1

Charge for the year
0.9

At 30 September 2007 7.0

Charge for the year
0.9

At 30 September 2008 7.9

Net book vatue

At 30 September 2008 8.7

At 30 September 2007 9.6

At 30 September 2006 10.5

The net book value of leasehold buildings represents assets held under finance teases

25 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKINGS

Shares in Loans to Loans to Total

Group Group ESOP

companies companies Trusts

Em Em Em Em

At October 2006 201.2 177.8 15.4 394.4

Loans advanced 265.3 3.4 268.7

Loans repaid 218.5 1218.5

Investment in shares

Provision movements 53.2 2.2 51.0

At October 2007 254.4 224.6 16.6 495.6

Loans advanced 361.0 1.0 362.0

Loans repaid
156.7 156.7

Investment in shares

Provision movements 2.3 2.4 14.2 18.9

At 30 September 2008 252.1 526.5 3.4 782.0

During the year ended 30 September 2008 the Company received E16.5m in dividend income from its subsidiaries

2007 E31.3m and 40.3m of interest on loans to Group companies 2007 E13.7m

The principal operating subsidiaries and the nature of the Groups interest in them are shown in note 26
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26 PRINCIPAL OPERATING SUBSIDIARIES

The financial year end of all of the Groups subsidiary companies is 30 September They are alt registered and operate in

England and Wales

Principal operating subsidiaries where the share capital is held within the Group comprise

Holding
_____________

Principal Activity

Direct subsidiaries of

The Paragon Group of Companies PLC

Paragon Finance PLC

Mortgage Trust Limited

Paragon Mortgages Limited

Paragon Vehicle Contracts Limited

Paragon Car Finance Limited

Paragon Personal Finance Limited

Moorgate Servicing Limited

Idem Capital Limited

Paragon Mortgages No PLC

Paragon Mortgages No PLC

Paragon Mortgages No PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 101 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 11 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 12 PLC

Paragon Mortgages 13 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 14 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 15 PLC

Paragon Personal and Auto Finance No PLC

Paragon Secured Finance No PLC

First Flexible No 71 PLC

Subsidiary of Paragon Mortgages Limited

Paragon Second Funding Limited

Subsidiaries of Mortgage Trust Limited

Mortgage Trust Services plc

First Flexible No PLC

Subsidiaries of Moorgate Servicing Limited

Redbrick Survey and Valuation Limited

Moorgate Loan Servicing Limited

100% ResidentiaL mortgages and asset administration

100% ResidentiaL mortgages

100% Residential mortgages

100% Vehicle fleet management

100% Vehicle finance

100% Unsecured lending

100% Intermediate holding company

100% Asset investment

100% Residential mortgages

100% Residential mortgages

100% Residential mortgages

100% Residential mortgages

100% Residential mortgages

100% Residential mortgages

100% Residential mortgages

100% Residential mortgages

100% Residential mortgages

100% Loan and vehicle finance

100% Loan finance

100% Residential mortgages

100% Residential mortgages

and loan and vehicle finance

100% Residential mortgages and asset administration

74% ResidentiaL mortgages

Surveyors and property consulting

100% Asset administration

The holdings shown above are those held by the Group The sharehoLdings of the Company are the same as those held

by the parent company identified above except that for the shareholdings marked the parent company holds only 74%

of the share capital the remainder being held by other group companies

The issued share capital of alt subsidiaries consists of ordinary share capital except that First Flexible No PLC has

additional preference share capital held by the Group The minority interest in this company is not material

In addition prior to its acquisition by the Group certain loans originated by Mortgage Trust Limited had been sold to

special purpose entity companies ultimately beneficially owned by charitable trusts which had raised non-recourse

finance to fund these purchases The Group is considered to control these entities as defined by SIC-12 Speciat Purpose

Entities and hence they are considered to be subsidiaries of the Group

The principal companies party to these arrangements are First Flexible No plc and First Flexible No plc The

principal activity of both of these companies is residential mortgages

100%
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27 INTEREST IN ASSOCIATE

On 25 January 2007 the Group acquired 33% interest in the equity of The Business Mortgage Company Limited

mortgage broker This company operates in the United Kingdom and is registered in England and WaLes The net assets

position of the associate and its results for the period from 25 January 2007 to 30 September 2008 are shown below

2008 2007

Cm

Total assets
16.0 18.9

Total liabilities
16.61 17.8

Total equity 0.61 1.1

Revenue
2.4 4.1

Costs
4.83 13.2

Loss profit before tax 2.4 0.9

Taxation
0.7 0.3

Loss profit after tax 1.7 0.6

In the year ended 30 September 2008 the associate was charged 1.8m by the Group and the Company in interest period
from 25 January 2007 to 30 September 2007 E1.2m and received 0.8m in commission income from Group companies
period from 25 January 2007 to 30 September 2007 1.8m The Group has provided the associate with certain

management services

The Group

Equity interest in the associate carried in the consolidated balance sheet using the equity method

2008 2007

Cm

At October 2007 0.5

Additions
0.3

Share of result of associates 0.5 0.2

Dividends received

At 30 September 2008 0.5
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tb1 The Company

Equity interest in the associate carried in the balance sheet of the Company at cost

2008

Cm

2007

Em

0.3

0.3

0.3

Loans and receivables note 291

Finance lease receivables note 301

Loans to customers note 31

Fair value adjustments from

portfolio hedging note 33

Loans to associate note 34

Derivative financial assets note 35

9966.4

86.8

10053.2

12.0

15.5

590.9

10647.6

10892.7

142.2

11034.9

22.8

15.4 15.5 15.4

92.0

11119.5 15.5 15.4

At October 2007

Additions

Provision

At 30 September 2008

28 FINANCIAL ASSETS

0.3

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm Em Cm

The Paragon Group of Companies PLC 95



29 LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

Loans and receivables at 30 September 2008 and 30 September 2007 which are alt denominated and payable in

sterling were

2008 2007

First mortgage loans 9418.7 10325.1

Secured loans 487.4 448.9

Retail finance loans 25.6 61.8

Other unsecured loans 34.7 56.9

9966.4 10892.7

First mortgages are secured on residential property within the United Kingdom Secured loans enjoy second charges

on residential property Retail finance loans are unsecured The estimated value of the security held against those loans

above which are considered to be impaired or past due representing the lesser of the outstanding balance and the

estimated valuation of the property for each such account was

2008 2007

First mortgage loans 99.0 60.1

Secured loans 22.4 23.1

121.4 83.2

Mortgage loans have contractual term of up to thirty years secured loans up to twenty five years retail finance loans

up to ten years and other unsecured loans up to ten years In all cases the borrower is entitled to settle the loan at any

point and in most cases early settlement does take place All borrowers are required to make monthly payments except

where an initial deferred period is included in the contractual terms

Under the terms of certain first mortgage products the customer has the right to draw down further funds At

30 September 2008 the Groups commitment in respect of such facilities was 58.2m t2007 74.OmI
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The loans shown on page 96 pledged as collateral for the liabilities described in note 50 at 30 September 2008 and

30 September 2007 were

First Consumer Total

Mortgages Finance

Em

30 September 2008

In respect of

Asset backed loan notes 7713.9 520.2 8234.1

Warehouse facilities 1676.4 1676.4

Total pledged as coLlateral 9390.3 520.2 9910.5

Not pledged as collateral 28.4 27.5 55.9

9418.7 547.7 9966.4

30 September 2007

In respect of

Asset backed loan notes 9342.9 515.9 9858.8

Warehouse facilities 946.0 15.8 961.8

Total pledged as collateral 10288.9 531.7 10820.6

Not pLedged as collateral 36.2 35.9 72.1

10325.1 567.6 10892.7
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30 FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES

The Groups finance tease receivables are car finance loans The average contractual Life of such loans is 56 months

12007 53 months but it is likely that significant proportion of customers wiLl choose to settle their obligations early

Minimum lease

payments

Present value of

minimum lease

payments

Amounts receivabLe under finance Leases

Within one year

Within two to five years

After five years

Less future finance income

96.9

111.43

85.5

12.3

3.6

162.5

22.0

38.0

98.7

3.8

140.5

2.3

4.0

The Group considers that the fair value of its finance Lease receivabLes is not significantly different to their carrying

values Although the Group has the benefit of the underlying vehicle as security on these loans no account of this is

taken in the allowance for uncollectible amounts shown above

The Loans shown above pledged as collateral for liabilities at 30 September 2008 and 30 September 2007 were

2007

TotaL pledged as coLlateral

Not pLedged as collateral

133.2

5.0

138.2

4.0

142.2

2008 2007 2008 2007

31.7 43.8

62.2 114.3

3.0 4.4

Present value of lease obligations

AlLowance for uncollectible amounts

Provision for recoveries

Present value of lease obligations

28.0

54.9

2.6

85.5

2.33

3.6

140.5

2.33

4.0

86.8 142.2 86.8 142.2

In respect of

Asset backed loan notes

Warehouse facilities

2008

Cm

83.0

83.0

3.8

86.8
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31 LOANS TO CUSTOMERS

The movements in the Groups investment in Loans to customers in the year ended 30 September 2008 and the year

ended 30 September 2007 were

2008 2007

Cm Cm

Cost

At October 2007 11034.9 8426.6

Additions 1147.4 4334.9

Disposals 4.31 19.8

EIR adjustments 32.5 39.0

Other debits 691.2 680.2

Repayments and redemptions 2848.5 12436.01

At 30 September 2008 10053.2 11034.9

Other debits includes primarily interest charged to customers on loans outstanding and impairment movements on

these loans

The fair vaLue of Loans to customers is considered to be not materially different to the amortised cost value at which they

are disclosed

32 IMPAIRMENT PROVISIONS ON LOANS TO CUSTOMERS

The following amounts in respect of impairment provisions net of alLowances for recoveries of written off assets have

been deducted from the appropriate assets in the balance sheet

First Other Finance Total

Mortgages Loans and teases

receivables

Cm Cm

At October 2006 13.9 233.7 10.7 229.1

Portfolios sold 6.5 151.01 144.5

Charge for the year note 18 3.6 44.9 1.9 50.4

Amounts written off 0.4 42.9 2.3 44.8

Amounts recovered 0.5 4.9 0.7 6.1

At 30 September 2007 6.1 179.8 1.8 184.1

Portfolios sold 15.1 15.11

Charge for the year note 181 10.8 47.4 3.9 62.1

Amounts written off 03 1156.4 12.7 1158.8

Amounts recovered 0.3 2.6 0.7 3.6

At 30 September 2008 16.9 53.1 1.31 68.7
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33 FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENTS FROM PORTFOLIO HEDGING

The Group applies fair value hedge accounting in respect of portfolios of loan assets where the appropriate criteria are

met these circumstances the change in the fair value of the hedged items attributable to the hedged risk is shown

under this heading

34 LOANS TO ASSOCIATE

Loans to the associated undertaking at 30 September 2008 are atE denominated and payable in sterling Interest is

charged on these Loans at fixed margin above six-month LIBOR Details of these loans are shown below

2008 2007

Cm Em

Carrying vaLue tErn 15.5 15.4

Outstanding principal Em 16.2 16.1

Maximum contractual Life months 108 108

Average contractual life months 76 76

Maximum remaining life months 88 100

Average remaining Life months 56 68

Average margin charged above LIBOR 5.06% 4.14%

The fair values of these Loans are not considered to be significantly different to their carrying values and the effective

interest rates are not materially different to the rates charged
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35 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

All of the Groups financial derivatives are held for economic hedging purposes although not all may be designated for

hedge accounting in accordance with the provisions of lAS 39 The analysis below therefore splits derivatives between

those accounted for as hedges and those which while representing an economic hedge do not qualify for this treatment

Derivative financial assets and liabilities are incLuded within Financial Assets note 281 and Financial Liabilities note 49

respectively

The Group

2008 2008 2008 2007 2007 2007

Notional Assets LiabiLities Notional Assets Liabilities

Amount Amount

Em Em

Derivatives in accounting

hedge reLationships

Fair value hedges

Interest rate swaps 4560.4 19.1 16.3 5850.0 42.4 11.0

4560.4 19.1 6.3 5850.0 42.4 11.01

Cash fLow hedges

Foreign exchange

basis swaps 5949.6 570.0 18.13 7250.3 47.3 414.3

Interest rate swaps 20.0 0.1 0.11 26.8 0.2 10.1

5969.6 570.1 18.2 7277.1 47.5 414.4

10530.0 589.2 24.5 13127.1 89.9 425.4

Other derivatives

Interest rate swaps 1072.9 1.5 1.2 847.5 1.7 10.7

Interest rate caps
54.8 0.2 72.7 0.4

11 27.7 1.7 1.2 920.2 2.1 0.7

Total recognised derivative

assets/tiabiLities 11657.7 590.9 25.7 14047.3 92.0 1426.1
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35 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES continued

Ib The Company

2008 2008 2008 2007 2007 2007

NotionaL Assets Liabilities Notiona Assets Liabilities

Amount Amount

Cm Cm Em Em

Derivatives in accounting

hedge relationships

FairvaLue hedges

Interest rate swaps 120.0 12.01 120.0 4.0

120.0 12.01 120.0 14.0

Total recognised derivative

assets ItiabiLities 120.0 12.0 120.0 14.0

Of the interest rate swap agreements used for fair vaLue hedging swaps of notional value of 120.Om 12007 120.Om

recognised as LiabiLities of 2.Om 12007 4.Om in both the Group and the Company relate to the hedging of the

Corporate Bond borrowings All other fair vaLue hedging items relate to the hedging of the Groups Loan assets on

portfolio basis
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36 DEFERRED TAX

The movements in the net deferred tax asset are as follows

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm Cm

Net asset at October 2007 16.1 33.6

Income statement charge note 20 6.81 14.21

Charge credit to equity note 46 1.0 3.31

Net asset at 30 September 2008 10.3 16.1

The net deferred tax asset for which provision has been made is analysed as follows

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm

Accelerated tax depreciation 1.9 2.8

Retirement benefit obligations 2.4 09

Impairment and other provisions 25.2 0.4

Tax tosses 28.6 10.0

Other timing differences 2.6 2.0

Net deferred tax asset 10.3 16.1

Temporary differences arising in connection with interests in the associated undertaking are not significant
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37 OTHER RECEIVABLES

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm Cm

current assets

Amounts owed by Group companies 101.4 85.3

Amounts owed by associated undertakings 0.5 0.3 0.5 0.3

Accrued interest income 2.8 2.8 0.1

Prepayments 1.2 1.3

Other debtors 2.1 2.3

6.6 6.7 102.0 85.6

Accrued interest income and other debtors fall within the definition of financial assets given in lAS 32

The fair values of the above items are not considered to be materially different to their carrying values

38 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash received in respect of loan assets is not immediateLy available for Group purposes due to the terms of the

warehouse facilities and the securitisations Cash and Cash Equivalents also includes balances held by the Trustees of

the Paragon Employee Share Ownership Plans which may only be used to invest in the shares of the Company pursuant

to the aims of those plans

The total Cash and Cash Equivalents balance may be analysed as shown below

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm Cm

Free cash 73.2 50.4 64.8

Securitisation cash 750.6 875.1

ESOP cash 2.5 2.2

826.3 927.7 64.8

Cash and Cash Equivalents includes current bank balances and fixed rate sterling term deposits with London banks
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39 CALLED-UP SHARE CAPITAL

2008 2007

Authorised

310000000 t2007 nit ordinary shares of each 310.0

Nil 2007 175000000 ordinary shares of lop each 17.5

310.0 17.5

ALLotted and paid-up

299159605 2007 nit ordinary shares of each 299.1

Nil 2007 1214932L2 ordinary shares of lop each 12.1

299.1 12.1

On 29 January 2008 the Companys ordinary shares of 10 pence each were consolidated into new ordinary shares of

each on one for ten basis

On 21 February 2008 the Company completed rights issue in which new ordinary shares of each were offered to the

holders of the existing ordinary shares of 10 pence each on five for two basis This rights issue was fully subscribed

raising 287.Om Costs of 7.4m have been set against the share premium account note 41 As result of the rights

issue the Groups employee share ownership trusts received cash inflow of 0.lm The net cash inflow to the Group as

result of the rights issue was therefore 279.7m note 581

Movements in the issued share capital in the year were

2008 2007

Number Number

Ordinary shares of lOp each

At October 2007 121493242 121452.366

Shares issued in respect of share option schemes 40.876

Shares issued in respect of share consolidation

Share consolidation 121493250

At 30 September 2008 121493242

Ordinary shares of each

At October 2007

Share consolidation 12149325

Rights issue 287010280

At 30 September 2008 299159605
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40 RESERVES

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm Em Cm Em

Share premium account note 41 64.1 71.5 64.1 71.5

Merger reserve note 421 70.21 70.2 23.71 23.71

Cash flow hedging reserve note 43 0.11 2.4

Profit and Loss account note 44 384.9 359.1 168.1 169.2

378.7 358.0 208.5 217.0

41 SHARE PREMIUM ACCOUNT

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm Em Cm Em

Balance at October2007 71.5 71.4 71.5 71.4

Costs of rights issue 7.4 7.41

Share options exercised 0.1 0.1

Balanceat30September2008 64.1 71.5 64.1 71.5

42 MERGER RESERVE

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm Em Cm Em

Balance at October 2007 70.21 170.2 23.7 23.71

BaLance at 30 September 2008 70.21 70.21 t23.71 23.7

The merger reserve arose due to the provisions of UK company law at the time on group restructuring on 12 May 1989

when the Company became the parent entity of the Group

106 The Paragon Group of Companies PLC



43 CASH FLOW HEDGING RESERVE

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm Em Cm Em

Balance at October 2007 12.43 1.5

Movement in fair value of hedging derivatives 3.3 1.4

Deferred tax thereon note 46 1.0 0.5

Balance at 30 September 2008 0.13 12.4

The cash flows to which these amounts relate are expected to take place and to affect profit over the next 36 years

2007 37 years The majority of the balance relates to the cross currency basis swaps described in note Cash flows in

--

respect of these swaps will continue for as long as the related notes remain outstanding

Foreign exchange Losses of 915.5m on asset backed loan notes denominated in US dolLars and euros 2007 gains of

208.8m have been taken to the cash flow hedging reserve together with equal and opposite movements on the cross

currency basis swaps used to hedge these Liabilities

44 PROFIT AND LOSS AOUNT

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm Em Cm Em

Balance at October 2007 359.1 314.9 169.2 114.5

Dividends paid note 45 12.9 20.1 12.93 20.8

Share options exercised note 47 10.6 1.6

Charge for share based remuneration note 14 0.6 2.6 0.6 2.6

Tax on share based remuneration note 46 0.9 1.9

Actuarial loss gain on retirement obligation note 52 7.53 2.4

Profit for the year 37.1 62.8 1.2 72.9

Balance at 30 September 2008 384.9 359.1 168.1 169.2
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45 EQUITY DIVIDEND

Amounts recognised as distributions to equity shareholders in the period

2008 2007 2008 2007

PerCi Per lOp

ordinary ordinary

share share Cm Em

Equity dividends on ordinary shares

Final dividend for the year ended

3OSeptember2007 lO.lp 11.2

Interim dividend for the year

ended 30 September 2008 1.Op 8.Op 2.9 8.9

l.Op 18.lp 2.9 20.1

Amounts paid and proposed in respect of the year

2008 2007 2008 2007

PerCi Per lOp

ordinary ordinary

share share

Interim dividend for the year ended

30 September 2008 1.Op 8.Op 2.9 8.9

Proposed final dividend for the year ended

30 September 2008 2.Op 5.9

3.Op 8.Op 8.8 8.9

Dividends of 0.Om 2007 0.7m were paid by the Company in respect of shares held by ESOP trusts on which dividends

had not been waived

The proposed final dividend for the year ended 30 September 2008 wilL be paid on February 2009 subject to approval at

the Annual General Meeting with record date of January 2009 The dividend wilt be recognised in the accounts when

it is paid
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46 TAX CHARGED TO EQUITY

Included in tax charged to equity in the year ended 30 September 2007 is 0.lm respect of the effect of the changes in

corporation tax rates described in note 20 on deferred tax assets

47 TRANSACTIONS IN SHARES

Awards from ESOP schemes

Proceeds note 58

Cost of shares transferred note 48

Deficit on exercise note 44

Shares issued

Nominal value note 39

Premium on issue note 41

Proceeds of issue note 58

Deficit surplus on transactions in own shares

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm Em Cm Em
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The Group

2008

The Company

2008

Cm

On actuarial gain loss on pension scheme note 52

On gains losses on cash flow hedges note 43

Tax on items taken to equity

On share based payment

Total tax charged to equity

Of which

Current tax

Deferred tax note 36

2.9

1.0

1.9

0.9

1.0

1.0

1.0

2007

Em

1.0

0.5

0.5

1.9

2.4

0.9

3.3

2.4

2007

Em

The Group The Company

0.8

0.6 2.4

0.61 1.6

0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1

0.61 1.5 0.1



48 OWN SHARES

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Em Cm Em

Treasury shares

At October 2007 39.5 31.4 39.5 31.4

Shares purchased 8.1
_____________

8.1

At 30 September 2008 39.5 39.5 39.5 39.5

ESOP shares

At October 2007 17.3 16.3

Shares purchased 0.2 3.4

Effect of rights issue note 39 0.1

Options exercised note 47 0.61 2.4

At 30 September 2008 16.8 17.3

Balance at 30 September 2008 56.3 56.8 39.5 39.5

At 30 September 2008 the number of the Companys own ordinary shares held in treasury was 668900

2007 6689000 lOp ordinary shares These shares had nominal value of 668900 12007 668900 The dividends

on these shares have been waived

The ESOP shares are heLd in trust for the benefit of employees exercising their options under the Companys share

option schemes and awards under the Paragon Performance Share PLan Matching Share Plan and Deferred Bonus

Scheme The trustees costs are included in the operating expenses of the Group

At 30 September 2008 the trusts heLd 1431502 ordinary shares with nominal value of 1431502 and market

value of 930476 Options or other share-based awards were outstanding against 1431502 of these shares at

30 September 2008 The dividends on 886690 of these shares have been waived

At 30 September 2007 the trusts held 4510734 lOp ordinary shares with nominal value of 451073 and market

value of 13543479 Options or other share-based awards were outstanding against 4271664 of these shares at

30 September 2007 The dividends on 1174566 of these shares had been waived
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49 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm Em Cm Em

current LiabiLities

Finance Lease liabiLity 0.8 0.5 0.8 0.5

Bank Loans and overdrafts 0.1 280.4

0.9 280.9 0.8 0.5

Non-current liabilities

Asset backed Loan notes 9028.7 9892.6

Corporate bond 117.9 115.8 117.9 115.8

Finance Lease
liabiLity

12.6 13.4 12.6 13.4

Bank Loans and overdrafts 1606.6 931.7

Derivative financiaL instruments 25.7 426.1 2.0 4.0

10791.5 11379.6 132.5 133.2

The Groups securitisation borrowings are denominated in sterling euros and US dollars ALL currency borrowings are

swapped at inception so that they have the effect of sterLing borrowings These swaps provide an effective hedge against

exchange rate movements but the requirement to carry them at fair value Leads when exchange rates have moved

significantly since the issue of the notes to large balances for the swaps being carried in the baLance sheet

maturity analysis of the above borrowings and further details of asset backed loan notes and bank loans are given in

note 50

Further details of finance lease liabilities are given in note 51 and further details of derivative financial instruments are

given in note 35
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50 BORROWINGS

All borrowings shown as fatling due after more than one year faLl due after more than five years

The fair values of borrowings are not considered to be significantly different to their carrying values and the effective

interest rates are not materially different to the rates charged

ta Asset Backed Loan Notes

The asset backed loan notes are secured on portfolios comprising variable and fixed rate mortgages or personal retail

and car loans and are redeemable in part from time to time but such redemptions are limited to the net capital received

from borrowers in respect of the underlying assets There is no requirement for the Group to make good any shortfall

out of general funds The maturity date of the notes matches the maturity date of the underlying assets It is likely that

substantial proportion of these notes wilt be repaid within five years

In each issue there exists an option for the Group to repay all of the notes at an earlier date the call date at the

outstanding principal amount

Interest is payable at fixed margin above

the London Interbank Offered Rate LIBORJ on notes denominated in sterling

the Euro Interbank Offered Rate EURIBOR on notes denominated in euros and

the London Interbank Offered Rate FUS Dollar LIBOR on notes denominated in US dollars

All payments in respect of the notes are required to be made in the currency in which they are denominated

The notes outstanding at 30 September 2008 comprised 8241.6m 12007 9140.0m1 in respect of mortgage backed

notes and 787.lm 2007 752.6m in respect of notes backed by other loan assets The details of the assets backing

these securities are given in notes 29 and 30

more detailed description of the securitisation structure under which these notes are issued is given in note
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Notes in issue at 30 September 2008 and 30 September 2007 were

SterLing notes

Paragon Mortgages No PLC

Paragon Mortgages No PLC

Paragon Mortgages No PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 10 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 111 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 12 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 13 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 14 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 151 PLC

First Flexible No PLC

First Flexible No PLC

First FlexibLe No.6 PLC

First FlexibLe No PLC

Paragon Personal and Auto

Finance No PLC

Paragon Secured Finance No PLC

15/05/43 15/05/08

15/04/44 15/10/08

15/05/41 15/05/09

15/06/41 15/12/09

15/10/41 15/04/10

15/11/38 15/08/10

15/01/39 15/10/10

15/09/39 15/03/11

15/12/39 15/06/11

01/07/36 01/07/08

01/06/34 01/07/09

01/12/35 01/03/08

15/09/33 15/03/11

15/04/36 15/04/09

15/11/35 15/11/08

During the year Group companies issued nil 2007 4270.2m of mortgage backed floating rate notes at par and nil

12007 Enit of asset backed fLoating rate notes at par

Issuer Maturity CaLL date

date

Principal

Outstanding

Average Interest

2008

96.5

278.8

170.7

187.5

106.8

146.9

169.3

179.4

208.8

106.6

121.7

95.6

161.6

2007

Em

127.0

364.2

241.4

187.5

150.3

175.7

186.7

194.0

226.5

148.9

163.9

132.8

214.9

2008

0.21

0.30

0.19

0.28

0.14

0.18

0.18

0.15

0.14

1.03

0.49

0.62

0.13

Margin

2007

0.21

0.27

0.19

0.28

0.14

0.17

0.16

0.15

0.14

0.46

0.42

0.53

0.12

US doLLar notes

Paragon Mortgages No PLC

Paragon Mortgages No PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 10 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 111 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 12 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 13 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 14 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 15 PLC

First Flexible No PLC

Euro notes

Paragon Mortgages No PLC

Paragon Mortgages No PLC

Paragon Mortgages No PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 10 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 11 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 12 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 131 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 14 PLC

Paragon Mortgages No 15 PLC

First FLexible No.6 PLC

Paragon Personal and Auto

Finance No PLC

204.5 204.5 0.34 0.34

300.0 300.0 0.35 0.35

15/05/43 15/05/08 280.0 342.5 0.37 0.34

15/05/41 15/05/09 27.9 40.1 0.18 0.18

15/06/41 15/12/09 342.7 787.2 0.09 0.09

15/10/41 15/04/10 598.5 885.3 0.10 10.01

15/11/38 15/08/10 1310.2 1669.4 0.12 0.01

15/01/39 15/10/10 1483.7 1741.6 0.11 0.03

15/09/39 15/03/11 1633.4 1856.7 0.10 0.02

15/12/39 15/06/11 1052.6 1150.0 0.09 0.01

01/12/35 01/03/08 15.8 26.1 0.28 0.28

Cm
15/05/43 15/05/08 234.5 353.9 0.33 0.31

15/04/44 15/10/08 367.6 494.4 0.24 0.22

15/05/41 15/05/09 260.3 332.9 0.28 0.26

15/06/41 15/12/09 269.0 269.0 0.20 0.20

15/10/41 15/04/10 303.4 367.3 0.25 0.23

15/11/38 15/08/10 409.2 457.8 0.25 0.23

15/01/39 15/10/10 417.6 461.5 0.19 0.18

15/09/39 15/03/11 435.8 464.7 0.20 0.20

15/12/39 15/06/11 296.7 306.0 0.32 0.32

01/12/35 01/03/08 55.3 82.9 0.50 0.43

15/04/36 15/04/09 358.0 358.0 0.32 0.32
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50 BORROWINGS continued

hi Bank borrowings

During the year ended 30 September 2008 the Group had the following sterling borrowing facilities

Issuer Available Principal Carrying value

facility Outstanding

2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007

Em Em Em

Ii Paragon Finance PLC 280.0 280.0 279.9

ii Paragon Second

Funding Limited 1406.6 2325.0 1606.6 932.0 1606.6 931.7

1606.6 2605.0 1606.6 1212.0 1606.6 1211.6

The Company and Paragon Finance had committed corporate syndicated sterling bank facility used to provide

working capital for the Group The outstanding amount on this
facility was repaid on 27 February 2008 The

facility

was secured by fixed and floating charge over the assets of the Company Paragon Finance PLC and certain other

Group companies

ii Prior to the recent difficulties in the capital markets assets were typically securitised within twelve months of

origination New Loans were funded by bank facility the warehouse facility This was drawn down to fund

completions and repaid when assets are securitised More information on this process is given in note

This
facility was available for further drawings until 29 February 2008 at which point it converted automatically

to term loan and no further drawings were allowed The warehouse facility is currently provided by committed

sterling facility provided to Paragon Second Funding Limited by consortium of banks This facility is secured on

all the assets of Paragon Second Funding Limited Paragon Car Finance No Limited and Paragon Personal

Finance No 11 Limited and although its final repayment date is 28 February 2050 it is likely that substantial

repayments wilt be made within the next five years

Details of assets held within the warehouse are given in notes 29 and 30 As with the asset backed loan notes

repayments of this
facility

before the final repayment date are restricted to the amount of principal cash realised

from the funded assets

The Group additionally has entered into 76.Om 2007 85.Om of sterling revolving credit facilities to fund where

necessary the purchase of mortgage redraws in certain subsidiary companies At 30 September 2008 Enit 2007 Enil

had been drawn down under these facilities

Interest on the bank facilities is payable monthly in sterling at 0.675% above LIBOR 2007 various rates between 0.20%

and 0.90% above LIBOR The weighted average margin above LIBOR on bank borrowings at 30 September 2008 was

0.675% 2007 0.38%

ci Corporate Bond

On 20 April 2005 the Company issued 120.Om of 7% Callable Subordinated Notes at an issue price of 99.347% to

provide long term capital for the Group These bonds bear interest at fixed rate of 7% per annum and are repayable on

20 April 2017 but may be repaid on 20 April 2012 at the Companys option They are unsecured and subordinated to any

other creditors of the Company At 30 September 2008 Eli 7.9m 2007 Eli 5.8m was included within financial liabilities

in respect of these bonds
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51 OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

The finance tease obligations recorded in the accounts arise from sate and leaseback transaction of the Groups former

head office buitding in 1997 which falls to be treated as finance tease under lAS 17- Leases The tease expires in 2019

and is subject to five yearty rent reviews with guaranteed minimum rent increases

Obligations under this tease are

Minimum tease Present value of

payments minimum tease

payments

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm Cm

Amounts payabLe under finance Leases

Within one year 2.0 1.7 0.8 0.5

Within two to five years 7.8 7.8 3.8 3.4

Afterfive years 11.2 13.2 8.8 10.0

21.0 22.7

Less future finance charges 7.6 8.8
____________ ____________

Present vaLue of tease obligations 13.4 13.9 13.4 13.9

The fair vatue of the Lease obtigation is not considered to be materially different to the present vatue of the future

obligations shown above The interest rate impticit in the tease is 9.13% 2007 9.13%

At 30 September 2008 the minimum amount of payments expected to be received in respect of non-cancetlabte

sub-Leases in respect of this buitding was 5600000 2007 5600000
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52 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

The Group operates funded defined benefit pension scheme in the UK the Plan full actuarial valuation was carried

out at 31 March 2007 and updated to 30 September 2008 by qualified independent actuary

The liabilities of the Plan are measured by discounting the best estimate of future cash flows to be paid out by the

scheme using the Projected Unit method This amount is reflected in the liability in the balance sheet The Projected Unit

method is an accrued benefits valuation method in which the technical provisions are calculated based on service up

until the valuation date allowing for future salary growth until the date of retirement withdrawal or death as

appropriate The future service rate is then calculated as the contribution rate required to fund the service accruing over

the control period again allowing for future salary growth As result of the Plan being closed to new entrants the

service cost will increase as the members of the Plan approach retirement The major weighted average assumptions

used by the actuary were in nominal terms

30 September 30 September

2008 2007

In determining net pension cost for the year

Discount rate 6.10% 5.20%

Rate of compensation increase 3.10% 3.70%

Rate of increase of pensions

in payment accrued before April 2006 3.10% 2.70%

in payment accrued after April 2006 2.50% 2.25%

in deferment 3.10% 2.70%

In determining benefit obligations

Discount rate 6.50% 6.10%

Rate of compensation increase 4.35% 4.10%

Rate of increase of pensions

in payment accrued before April 2006 3.35% 3.10%

in payment accrued after April 2006 2.50% 2.50%

in deferment 3.35% 3.10%

Further life expectancy at age 60

Pensioner male 30 26

Pensioner femalel 33 29

Non-retired member male 31 29

Non-retired member female 35 32
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The assets in the Plan at 30 September 2008 and 30 September 2007 and the expected rates of return were

At 30 September 2008 At 30 September 2007

Long VaLue Asset Long Value Asset

term rate aLLocation term rate allocation

of return of return

expected Cm expected Em

Equities 8.20% 31.5 71.8% 7.70% 37.4 76.0%

Bonds 6.25% 12.1 27.6% 5.60% 11.7 23.8%

Other 6.25% 0.3 0.6% 0.50% 0.1 0.2%

TotaL market vaLue

of assets 7.20% 43.9 6.30% 49.2

Present value of

scheme liabiLities 48.93 45.01

Deficit surplus in

the scheme 5.0 4.2

The PLan assets are held in separate trustee-administered fund to meet Long-term pension liabilities to past and

present employees The trustees of the Plan are required to act in the best interests of the Plans beneficiaries The

appointment of trustees to the Plan is determined by the schemes trust documentation The Group has policy that

one third of all trustees should be nominated by active and pensioner members of the Plan

At 30 September 2008 the PLan assets were invested in diversified portfolio that consisted primarily of equity and gilt

investments The majority of the equities held by the Plan are in developed markets The target asset allocations for the

year ending 30 September 2009 are 75% equities and 25% bonds

In conjunction with the trustees the Group has continued to conduct asset-liability reviews of the Plan These studies are

used to assist the trustees and the Group to determine the optimal long-term asset allocation with regard to the

structure of liabilities within the Plan The results of the studies are used to assist the trustees in managing the volatility

in the underlying investment performance and risk of significant increase in the scheme deficit by providing

information used to determine the investment strategy of the Plan

Following the 2007 actuariaL valuation the trustees put in place recovery pLan The trustees recovery plan aims to

meet the statutory funding objective within ten years and nine months from the date of vaLuation i.e by January 2018

The rate of return expected on scheme assets is based on the current Level of expected returns on risk free investments

primarily government bonds the historical Level of the risk premium associated with other asset classes in which the

portfolio is invested and the expectations for future returns of each asset class The expected return for each asset class

was then weighted based on the asset alLocation to develop the expected long-term rate of return on assets assumption

for the portfolio
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52 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS continued

The movement in the market value of the scheme assets during the year was as follows

2008 2007

Em

At October 2007

Movement in year

Contributions by the Group

Contributions by scheme members

Benefits paid

Expected return on scheme assets

Actuarial floss gain

At 30 September 2008

49.2 43.9

1.9 2.0

0.4

10.8

2.8

0.9

43.9 49.2

The actuaL negative rate of return on scheme assets in the year ended 30 September 2008 was 13.7% 2007 positive rate

of return of 8.6%

The movement in the present value of the scheme liabilities during the year was as follows

2008 2007

Em

At October 2007

Movement in year

Current service cost

Past service costs

Contributions by scheme members

Benefits paid

Finance cost

Actuarial gain

At 30 September 2008

2.5

The most recent valuation of the scheme liabilities on buy out basis obtained by the trustees in accordance with

section 224 of the Pensions Act 2004 was calculated at 31 March 2007 when the valuation on that basis was E76.lm

The sensitivity of the valuation of the scheme liabilities to the principal assumptions disclosed above at

30 September 2008 is as follows

Assumption

Discount rate

Rate of inflation

Rate of salary growth

Rates of mortality

Increase in assumption

0.1% p.a

0.1% p.a

0.1% p.a

year of life expectancy

Impact on scheme liabiLities

Decrease of 2.7%

Increase of 2.5%

Increase of 0.9%

Increase of 1.8%

maintaining 1% real increase in salary growth

0.4

0.8

3.6

10.41

43.6

1.5 1.9

0.1

0.4 0.4

0.8 0.8

2.8 2.3

48.9 45.0
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The duration of the schemes liabilities are shown in the table below

Category of member Duration of LiabiLity Duration of
Liability

Years Years

2008 2007

Active members 28 29

Deferred pensioners 27 28

Current pensioners 14 13

All members 27 28

The agreed rate of employer contributions was 24.5% of gross salaries for participating employees until 30 June 2008

and 27.4% of gross salaries for participating employees thereafter Since July 2008 an additional contribution of

500000 per annum has been paid by monthly instalments

The amounts charged in the income statement in respect of the pension scheme are

2008 2007

Current service cost 1.5 1.9

Past service cost 0.1

Included within operating expenses note 141 1.5 2.0

Expected return on scheme assets note t3.61 2.8

Funding cost of scheme liability note 101 2.8 2.3

Total expense recognised in profit 0.7 1.5

The actuarial losses and gains in the statement of recognised income and expenditure in respect of the pension

scheme are

2008 2007

Cm Cm

Loss gain on scheme assets 10.41 0.9

Gain on scheme liabilities 2.5

Total actuarial loss gain 10.4 3.4

Tax thereon note 461 2.9 1.0

Net actuarial loss gain note 44 7.5 2.4
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52 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS tcontinuedi

The cumulative value of actuarial losses charged to the Statement of Recognised Income and Expenditure since

October 2001 the first date on which valuation of the scheme assets and Liabilities on basis consistent with

lAS 19 was carried out is 14.8m 2007 9.5m

The five year history of experience adjustments on the scheme is as shown below

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Em Em Em Em

Fair value of scheme assets 43.9 49.2 43.9 24.5 18.3

Present value of scheme obligations 48.9 45.01 43.6 39.1 32.6

Deficit surplus in the scheme 5.0 4.2 0.3 14.6 14.3

Experience adjustments

on scheme assets

Amount Em 10.4 0.9 0.4 2.6 0.3

Percentage of scheme assets 123.81% 1.8% 1.0% 11% 1%

Experience adjustments

on scheme liabilities

Amount Em 0.2 2.5 1.7

Percentage of

scheme liabilities 0.4% 5.6% 5.01%

In addition to the Group Pension Scheme the Group operates defined contribution Stakeholder pension scheme
Contributions made by the Group to this scheme in the year ended 30 September 2008 were E0.lm 2007 0.lm

53 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm Em Cm Em

UK Corporation Tax 6.3 3.1 1.0 1.0

6.3 3.1 1.0 1.0
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54 PROVISIONS

2008 2007

Cm

Provision at October 2007 2.0 4.4

Current year charge note 18 0.1 0.1

Utilised in the year 1.1 0.9

Released in the year 0.5 1.6

Provision at 30 September 2008 0.5 2.0

Included in current liabiLities 0.3 1.4

IncLuded in noncurrent LiabiLities 0.2 0.6

0.5 2.0

Provisions include committed future tease costs for properties no Longer occupied by the Group The provisions are

expected to be utitised within five years

55 OTHER LIABILITIES

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm Cm Cm Cm

Current Liabilities

Amounts owed to Group companies 365.5 277.0

Accrued interest 68.2 95.2 3.8 3.8

Deferred income 1.7 2.2 0.1 0.1

Other accruals 9.0 12.7

Other taxation and sociaL security 0.5 1.0

79.4 111.1 369.4 280.9

Non-current Liabilities

Deferred income 2.1 3.1 1.2 1.3

Other accruals 2.5 4.1

4.6 7.2 1.2 1.3

Accrued interest and other accruals faLL within the definition of other financiaL liabilities set out in lAS 32 and lAS 39
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56 NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The Group

2008 2007

Profit before tax 53.7 91.0

Non-cash items included in profit and other adjustments

Depreciation of property plant and equipment 4.0 3.9

Amortisation of intangible assets 0.3 0.2

Share of result of associated undertakings 0.5 10.21

Foreign exchange movement on borrowings 915.5 1208.8

Other non-cash movements on borrowings 11.0 2.9

Impairment losses on loans to customers 62.2 50.5

Charge for share based remuneration 0.6 2.6

Loss on disposal of property plant and equipment 0.1 0.1

Financing cash flows included in operating profit 6.2

Net increase decrease in operating assets

Loans to customers 919.6 2.658.7

Loans to associates 10.1 115.4

Derivative financial instruments 498.9 71.7

Fair value of portfoLio hedges 10.8 8.8

Other receivables 4.3 14.3

Net decrease increase in operating liabilities

Derivative financial instruments 400.4 263.8

Other liabilities 41.3 35.1

Cash generated utilised by operations 1026.5 2.500.2

Income taxes paid 16.6 11.4

1019.9 2511.6
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tbl The Company

2008 2007

Profit before tax 3.2 67.5

Non-cash items included in profit and other adjustments

Depreciation of property plant and equipment 0.9 0.9

Non-cash movements on borrowings 2.1 2.1

Impairment losses on investments in subsidiaries 18.9 51.0

Impairment tosses on investments in associate 0.3

Charge for share based remuneration 0.6 2.6

Net increase in operating assets

Loans to associates 0.1
Other receivables 16.4 20.1

Net increase decrease in operating liabilities

Derivative financial instruments 2.0 3.6

Other liabilities 88.4 88.3

Cash generated by operations 95.9 74.3

Income taxes paid 2.0 5.4

93.9 79.7

57 NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm Cm Cm Cm

Proceeds on disposal of property plant and equipment 1.3 1.3

Purchases of property plant and equipment 12.0 7.0

Purchases of intangible assets 10.1 0.2

Investment in subsidiary undertakings 305.3 50.21

Investment in associated undertaking 0.3 0.3

Net cash utitised by investing activities 10.8 6.2 305.3 50.51
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58 NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Cm

Net proceeds of rights issue 279.7 279.6

Dividends paid 12.9 120.1 12.91 120.8

Issue of asset backed floating rate notes 4262.1

Repayment of asset backed floating rate notes 1784.6 11223.7

Capital element of finance Lease payments 10.5 10.41 10.5 10.4

Movement on bank facilities 394.6 1184.6

Standby underwriting fee 14.1

Exceptional professional costs 13 12.1

Purchase of shares 10.2 111.5 18.1

Exercise of options under ESOP scheme 0.8

Exercise of other share options 0.1 0.1

Net cash Iutilised generated by financing activities 1120.1 2822.7 276.2 129.2
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59 OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

As Lessee

Amounts falling due

Within one year

Between two and five years

After more than five years

Cm

2007 2008 2007

Em Em

3.4 3.4 0.3 0.3

10.9 11.8 1.0 1.0

7.5 10.0 1.4 1.7

21.8 25.2 2.7 3.0

Operating tease payments represent rents payable by the Group is respect of certain of its office premises and amounts

attributed to land rent under the finance tease described in note 51 The average term of the current leases is 15 years

2007 15 years with rents subject to review every five years

Ib As Lessor

Certain of the Groups office premises which are not currently required by the Group have been sub-let Rental income

from these premises during the year ended 30 September 2008 was

Amounts receivabLe

Within one year

Between two and five years

After more than five years

Cm

2007 2008 2007

Em Em

2.2 21 1.8

3.5 5.5 2.1

0.5 0.8

6.2 8.4 3.9 5.6

2008

The Group The Company

Minimum tease payments under operating

Leases recognised in income for the year 3.4 3.4 0.3 0.3

At 30 September 2008 the Group had outstanding commitments for future minimum Lease payments under

non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Em Cm Em

2008

The Group The Company

Rental income 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.8

At 30 September 2008 the Group had received outstanding commitments from tenants for future minimum tease

payments under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows

The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Em Em

1.8

3.8
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60 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

There were no capital commitments 2007 niL contracted but not provided for

61 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Group

The Group had no transactions with related parties other than the key management compensation disclosed in note 15

and the transactions with its associated undertaking disclosed in notes 27 34 and 37

bJ The Company

During the year the parent company entered into transactions with its subsidiaries which are related parties

Management services were provided to the Company by one of its subsidiaries and the Company granted awards under

the share based payment arrangements described in note 16 to employees of subsidiary undertakings

Details of the Companys investments in subsidiaries and the income derived from them are shown in notes 25 and 26

Outstanding current account balances with subsidiaries are shown in notes 37 and 55

During the year the Company incurred interest costs of 27.8m in respect of borrowings from its subsidiaries

2007 20.Om

The Company has made investments in an associated undertaking and made Loans to this associate Details of equity

investments in the associate are given in note 27 details of loans to the associate are given in note 34 and the accrued

interest payable by the associate is shown in note 37
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Appendices to the Annual Report
for the year ended 30 September 2008

OSTINOME RATIO

Underlying costincome ratio is derived as folLows

2008 2007

Cm

Operating expenses 45.6 47.7

Less Exceptional operating expenses note 13 t7.81
____________

Cost 37.8 47.7

Total operating income 166.9 184.9

Cost Income 22.6% 25.8%

UNDERLYING PROFIT

Underlying profit is determined by excluding from the operating result certain costs of one off nature described in note

13 which do not reflect the underlying business performance of the Group and fair value accounting adjustments arising

from the Groups hedging arrangements

2008 2007

Cm

First Mortgages

Profit before tax for the period note 50.8 81.8

Less Exceptional operating expenses 6.3

Fair value tosses gains 5.2 4.1

62.3 77.7

Consumer Finance

Profit before tax for the period note 2.9 9.2

Less ExceptionaL operating expenses
1.5

Fair value tosses gains 0.2 0.2

4.6 9.0

Total

Profit before tax for the period note 53.7 91.0

Less Exceptional operating expenses 7.8

Fair value losses gains 5.4 4.3

66.9 86.7
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PROFORMA FINANCIAL INFORMATION

To enable more meaningful presentation of results in addition to the statutory comparative information the results

for the year ended 30 September 2005 have been compiled on proforma basis This shows the Groups customer loan

balances borrowings and interest income as they would have been shown had lAS 32 and 39 applied to these balances

The remaining adjustments required by these standards relate to fair values and hedging and cannot be applied as the

required documentation for these arrangements was not in place at October 2004 reconciliation between the

statutory comparatives and the proforma information was given in the announcement of 21 February 2006

Financial highlights for 2005 on the proforma and statutory bases are shown below

2005 2005

Proforma Statutory

Underlying profit before taxation 71.7 71.8

Profit before taxation 717 71.8

Profit after taxation 557 55.8

Total loan assets 6431.1 6528.7

Shareholders funds 244.4 312.8

2005 2005

Prof orma Statutory

restatedj Irestated

Earnings per share basic 71.BP 180P

diluted 14.6p 74.8p

Dividend per lOp ordinary share l2.6p 12.6p

Earnings per share have been restated to account for the bonus effect of the rights issue in 2008 note 22
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Notice of AnnuaL General Meeting

To all shareholders

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the twentieth Annual General Meeting of The Paragon Group of Companies PLC will be

held at the offices of RBS Hoare Govett Limited at 250 Bishopsgate London EC2M 4AA on February 2009 at 10.00 a.m

for the following purposes

As ordinary business

To receive and consider the Companys Accounts for the year ended 30 September 2008 and the Reports of the

Directors and the Auditors

To consider and adopt the Report of the Board to the Shareholders on Directors Remuneration

To declare dividend

To re-appoint as director Mr Terrington who retires under Article 77b

To re-appoint as director Mr Heron who retires under Article 77b

To re-appoint as director Mr
Till.y

who retires under Article 77a

To re-appoint Deloitte LLP as Auditors and to authorise the directors to fix their remuneration

As special business

To consider and if thought fit to pass resolutions and as ordinary resolutions and resolutions 10 to 12 as special

resolutions

Ordinary Resolutions

THAT the Board be and it is hereby generally and unconditionally authorised in substitution for all subsisting

authorities to the extent unused to exercise all powers of the Company to allot relevant securities within the

meaning of Section 80 of the Companies Act 1985 up to an aggregate nominal amount of 9760000 PROVIDED

THAT this authority shalt expire at the concLusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company after the

passing of this resolution unless previously revoked or varied by the Company in general meeting save that the

Company may before such expiry make an offer or agreement which would or might require relevant securities

to be allotted after such expiry and the Board may allot relevant securities in pursuance of such an offer or

agreement as if the authority conferred hereby had not expired

THAT the rules of the Paragon UK Sharesave Plan 2009 the Plan referred to in the Directors Report and

produced in draft to this meeting and for the purposes of identification initialled by the Chairman be approved

and the Directors be authorised to

make such modifications to the Plan as they may consider appropriate to take account of the requirements of

HM Revenue Customs and best practice and for the implementation of the Plan and to adopt the Plan as so

modified and to do all such other acts and things as they may consider appropriate to implement the Plan and

bi establish further plans based on the Plan but modified to take account of Local tax exchange control or

securities Laws in overseas territories provided that any shares made available under such further plans are

treated as counting against the limits on individual or overall participation in the Plan
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Special ResoLutions

10 THAT subject to the passing of resolution the Board be and it is hereby empowered pursuant to Section 95 of

the Companies Act 1985 to allot equity securities within the meaning of Section 94 of the said Act for cash

pursuant to the authority conferred by resoLution as if sub-section of Section 89 of the said Act did not apply

to any such allotment PROVIDED THAT this power shalt be Limited to

the allotment of equity securities in connection with rights issue open offer or any other pre-emptive offer in

favour of ordinary shareholders and in favour of all holders of any other class of equity security in accordance

with the rights attached to such class where the equity securities respectively attributable to the interests of all

such persons on fixed record date are proportionate as nearly as may be to the respective numbers of equity

securities held by them or are otherwise allotted in accordance with the rights attaching to such equity

securities subject in either case to such exclusions or other arrangements as the Board may deem necessary

or expedient to deal with fractional entitlements or legal or practica probLems arising in any overseas territory

the requirements of any regulatory body or any stock exchange in any territory or any other matter whatsoever

and

Ib the allotment otherwise than pursuant to sub-paragraph above of equity securities up to an aggregate

nominal value of 9760000

and shall expire upon the renewal of this power or if earlier at the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting

of the Company after the passing of this resolution save that the Company may before such expiry make an offer

or agreement which would or might require equity securities to be alLotted after such expiry and the Board may

allot equity securities in pursuance of such an offer or agreement as if the power conferred hereby had not

expired

11 THAT the Company be and is hereby generaLly and unconditionally authorised for the purposes of Section 166 of

the Companies Act 1985 the Act to make one or more market purchases within the meaning of Section 1633
of the Act on the London Stock Exchange PLC of ordinary shares of each in the share capital of the Company

Ordinary Shares provided that

the maximum aggregate number of Ordinary Shares hereby authorised to be purchased is 29900000

representing approximately 10 per cent of the Companys issued ordinary share capital excluding

treasury shares

the minimum price which may be paid for an Ordinary Share is lOp

ci the maximumprice which may be paid for an Ordinary Share is an amount equal to 105 per cent of the average

of the middLe market price shown in the quotations for an Ordinary Share as derived from the London Stock

Exchange Daily Official List for the five business days immediately preceding the day on which the Ordinary

Share is contracted to be purchased

fd unless previously renewed varied or revoked the authority hereby conferred shall expire at the conclusion of

the next Annual General Meeting of the Company and

the Company may make contract or contracts to purchase Ordinary Shares under the authority hereby

conferred prior to the expiry of such authority which will or may be executed wholly or partly after the expiry of

such authority and may make purchase of Ordinary Shares in pursuance of any such contract or contracts
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12 THAT

with effect from and including the date on which section 28 of the Companies Act 2006 is brought into force

the provisions of the Companys Memorandum of Association which by virtue of that section are to be treated

as part of the Companys Articles of Association be removed and any limit previously imposed on the Companys

authorised share capital whether by the Companys Memorandum of Association or by resolution in general

meeting be removed and

Ib with effect from land including the date on which all sections of Parts 17 and 18 of the Companies Act 2006

are brought into force the Articles of Association of the Company produced to the Meeting and initialled by the

Chairman for the purposes of identification be adopted as the Articles of Association of the Company in

substitution for and to the exclusion of the existing Articles of Association

roUhe
Board

Company Secretary

Registered and head office

St Catherines Court

Herbert Road

Sotihult

West Midlands

B91 3QE

25 November 2008

Registered in England No 2336032
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member entitLed to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another person as their proxy to exercise alt or any of

their rights to attend and to speak and vote at meeting of the Company member may appoint more than one proxy in

relation to the Annual General Meeting provided that each proxy is appointed to exercise the rights attached to different

share or shares held by that member proxy need not also be member of the Company proxy form is enclosed for

use in connection with the meeting Proxy forms and any power of attorney or other written authority under which they

are executed or an office or notarialty certified copy thereof should be lodged with the Registrar of the Company at the

address shown on the reverse of the proxy form by 10.00 a.m on Tuesday February 2009 The appointment of proxy

will not preclude shareholder from attending and voting at the meeting

The proxy appointment rights described above do not appLy to any person nominated to enjoy information rights under

section 146 of the Companies Act 2006 by member who holds shares on behalf of that person

On vote by show of hands every memberwho is present in person has one vote and every duly appointed proxy who is

present has one vote On poll vote every member who is present in person or by proxy has one vote for every share of

which he is the holder

In order to facilitate voting by corporate representatives at the meeting arrangements will be put in place at the meeting

so that Lii if corporate shareholder has appointed the chairman of the meeting as its corporate representative with

instructions to vote on poll in accordance with the directions of alt of the other corporate representatives for that

shareholder at the meeting then on poll those corporate representatives will give voting directions to the chairman

and the chairman will vote or withhold vote as corporate representative in accordance with those directions and iii if

more than one corporate representative for the same corporate shareholder attends the meeting but the corporate

shareholder has not appointed the chairman of the meeting as its corporate representative designated corporate

representative will be nominated from those corporate representatives who attend who will vote on poll and the other

corporate representatives will give voting directions to that designated corporate representative Corporate shareholders

are referred to the guidance issued by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators on proxies and

corporate representatives www.icsa.org.uk for further details of this procedure The guidance includes sample form

of representation letter if the chairman is being appointed as described in Li above

Copies of the draft rules of the Paragon UK Sharesave plan 2009 will be available for inspection during normal business

hours on any weekday Saturdays and public holidays excepted at the offices of Hewitt New Bridge Street at 20 Little

Britain London EC1A 70H from the date of this notice until the date of the meeting and at the place of the meeting from

9.30 a.m on the date of such meeting until the conclusion thereof

The register of directors interests copies of directors service contracts and copy of the existing Memorandum and

Articles of Association of the Company together with copy of the proposed Articles of Association marked to show the

changes being proposed in resolution 12 will be available for inspection during normal business hours on any weekday

LSaturdays and public holidays excepted at the Registered Office of the Company from the date of this notice until the

date of the meeting and at the place of the meeting from 9.30 a.m on the date of such meeting until the conclusion

thereof The Report and Accounts have been sent to the Companys shareholders

Biographical detaiLs of current directors are provided on pages 14 and 15
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